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China CITIC Bank International Limited (“CNCBI") is 75%-owned by CITIC
International Financial Holdings Limited, which in turn is a wholly-owned
subsidiary of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited.

CNCBI is a Hong Kong-based full-service commercial bank that offers
a broad spectrum of financial services spanning wealth management,
personal banking, wholesale banking as well as global markets and
treasury solutions. We aspire to grow into an outstanding bank that
possesses professional capabilities to succeed with our customers, staff and
community.

CNCBI’s footprint in Greater China includes 24 branches and two business
banking centres in Hong Kong, as well as presence in Beijing, Shanghai,
Shenzhen and Macau. CNCBI also has overseas branches in New York, Los
Angeles and Singapore.

More information about CNCBI can be found on its website at
www. cncbinternational.com.
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Vision, Mission and Core Values
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Our Vision
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Our Mission
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Create value for customers
Seek happiness for employees
Make profit for shareholders

Perform responsibility for society

Our Core Values
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Culture
Customer
Collaboration

Cyberspace
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Financial Performance

2022 MBRE 2022 Financial Highlights
2F (BEERT) For the year (HK$ million) 2022 2021 % change
RSN Net interest income 6,896 5,805 18.8%
FER B A Non-interest income 1,567 2,390 -34.4%
T Operating expenses (4,099) (3,930) 43%
CREEEHEERLK Expected credit losses on financial assets

HmmEERERX and impairment losses on other assets (1,762) (1,769) -0.4%
5% A g A Profit before taxation 2,550 2,500 2.0%
A5 Income tax (296) (372) -20.4%

Profit attributable to

% 3R 18 g A shareholders 2,253 2,128 5.9%
REZB (BEB®B ) At year end (HK$ million) 2022 2021 % change
BERRER Loans and advances 246,798 242,667 1.7%
BERR Total assets 451,651 417,472 8.2%
TR B 5 Total deposits 341,658 329,249 3.8%
fi% B8 # = Shareholders’ equity 41,541 41,232 0.5%
B ¥ b = Financial ratios 2022 2021 % change
F i N e Total capital ratio 18.6% 17 4% 1.2%
FHRBMEEBEEL X Average liquidity coverage ratio 212% 249% -37.0%
B x Loans to deposits 72.2% 73.7% -1.5%
P S A L R Cost to income 48.4% 47.9% 0.5%
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Profit attributable to shareholders (HKS million)

Financial Performance

BEERE (B8ERT)

Total assets (HKS million)

RRER (BEBT)
Shareholders’ equity (HK$ million)

22 22 451,651 ek
21 2,128 21 417,472 21 41,232
20 1,156 20 392,899 20 39,797
19 2,810 19 361,222 19 38,680
18 3,008 18 362,945 18 35,900

5 MBER 5 Year Financial Summary

2EHE(AEBRT) For the year (HK$ million) 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
F A B A Net interest income 6,896 5,805 5,186 6,343 6,400
FEF B A Non-interest income 1,567 2,390 2,170 2,008 2,010
REH Operating expenses (4,099) (3,930) (3,662) (3,696) (3,385)
TREEEHEEELAR Expected credit losses on financial assets

HEMEEREERKX and impairment losses on other assets (1,762) (1,769) (2,352) (1,268) (1,403)
753 Al e A Profit before taxation 2,550 2,500 1,306 3,334 3,624
P15 %t Income tax (296) (372) (150) (524) (616)
% 3R 18 g A Profit attributable to shareholders 2,253 2,128 1,156 2,810 3,008
RELZB(BEBT) At year end (HK$ million) 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
BERRER Loans and advances 246,798 242,667 220,096 189,377 201,820
BHEEE®EX Expected credit losses/

B ZE impairment allowances 1,378 1,872 2,440 3,597 2,659
BERE Total assets 451,651 417,472 392899 361,222 362,945
FHMB W EEELE Average interest earnings assets 413,679 403,345 353458 342264 350,917
R EsE Total deposits 341,658 329249 309877 279986 288626
% 4 &= Shareholders’ equity 41,451 41,232 39,797 38,680 35,900
Bf # tb = Financial ratios 2022 2021 2020 2019 2018
BB AL & Total capital ratio 18.6% 17.4% 17.2% 20.0% 19.3%
FHRBMEBEBEL X Average liquidity coverage ratio 212% 249% 239% 227% 228%
EFt & Loans to deposits 72.2% 73.7% 71.0% 67.6% 69.9%
ERUHEERELLE Loans to total assets 54.6% 58.1% 56.0% 52.4% 55.6%
B ST U B Cost to income 48.4% 47.9% 49.8% 44.3% 40.2%
F19 & EE B ) K Return on average total assets 0.51% 0.50% 0.30% 0.79% 0.84%
45 iR 3R %5 B K Return on average shareholders’ equity 5.47% 5.21% 2.91% 7.44% 8.37%
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Financial Performance

T Deposits*
1. RERE S By type 2022 2021
2k Current 11.1% 14.6%
wE Savings 16.6% 24.2%
7E 8 Fixed 72.3% 61.2%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. ZEHAEES By maturity 2022 2021
BB 858 On demand 27.7% 38.8%
LR 3E A Less than 3 months 47.0% 43.9%
HwiE3MEAETEF Over 3 months but less than 1 year 24.7% 16.5%
BRI FERPMRSF Over 1 year but less than 5 years 0.6% 0.8%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. RE®E S By currency 2022 2021
T HKD 51.8% 54.7%
ETT usb 32.5% 30.9%
H A Others 15.7% 14.4%
At Total 100.0% 100.0%
4, GEREE®AE Number of deposit accounts 2022 2021
703,455 587,576

* LEFPERAER

45.8%

BIERD M
Total Deposits
Breakdown

2.79% 0.3%
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*  Based on customer deposits only

51.2%
62.8%

B EAAREBERITE

Personal & Business Banking Group

B FHE
Certificates of deposit

| EAfd
Others

NCIE a0
Wholesale Banking Group

31.8%

BEHSH
Total Loans
Breakdown

54%



BUR L e

Financial Performance

1@®

_‘.__

Annual Report 2022

BX Loan Portfolio
1. RIT¥ESED By industry sectors 2022 2021
BREBHEXK Loans and advances for use in Hong Kong
ITEkemf : Industrial, commercial and financial:
Y EE Property development 2.9% 3.7%
ES g Property investment 7.8% 6.2%
Ea T Financial concerns 8.2% 6.1%
IR E LA Stockbrokers 1.8% 1.9%
HERTEES Wholesale and retail trade 4.1% 3.6%
EREES Manufacturing 2.0% 2.5%
E 2 EHRE Transport and transport equipment 0.8% 0.9%
IR TR B Recreational activities 0.3% 0.6%
AR Information technology 1.6% 1.7%
HAh, Others 3.5% 5.0%
fEA - Individuals:
BEIEEEHEE] Loans for the purchase of flats under the
[LABRBL2EEE Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
FERIEEEEERE Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase
FEIEFINER Scheme 0.0% 0.0%
BEHMETEMENER Loans for the purchase of other residential properties 9.3% 9.4%
EAREE Credit card advances 0.3% 0.3%
HAh Others 8.1% 8.0%
B omE Trade finance 2.6% 2.7%
RARBEEAIMETHEF LK Loans and advances for use outside Hong Kong 46.7% 47.4%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
2. RibES HES By geographical spread 2022 2021
B Hong Kong 70.1% 67.7%
A Mainland China 16.4% 21.0%
EH United States 4.9% 3.9%
s Singapore 3.2% 2.2%
HAh, Others 5.4% 5.2%
A&t Total 100.0% 100.0%
3. REHE D By maturity 2022 2021
BPEFER Repayable on demand 1.7% 0.6%
NS Less than 1 year 53.9% 48.1%
HiE FEDRNS F Over 1 year but less than 5 years 29.3% 37.7%
BiAs F Over 5 years 13.7% 12.6%
BT HH Undated 1.4% 1.0%
CEl Total 100.0% 100.0%
4, RE¥E D By currency 2022 2021
BT HKD 51.9% 50.4%
ET usb 38.3% 41.0%
HAt Others 9.8% 8.6%
CEl Total 100.0% 100.0%
5. BEXERBEEE Number of loan accounts 2022 2021
523,063 486,850
R
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Report of the Chairman

2022 was an exceptionally remarkable year. During that year, China CITIC
Bank International Limited ("CNCBI” or “the Bank”) and its subsidiaries
(together “the Group") surmounted significant and intricate environmental
challenges. Under the direction of the Board, the management team did its
utmost to motivate all employees, work diligently to prevent and control
the pandemic, maximize unique advantages, integrate actively into the
country’'s overall development, maintain stable core business indicators, and
enhance market image and influence in order to establish a solid foundation
for the Group's future development.

As of end-2022, the Group’s total assets steadily increased to HK$451.65
billion, up 8.2% versus end-2021. Total deposits and customer loans rose
3.8% and 1.7% respectively and reached HK$341.66 billion and HK$246.80
billion. Total income as of the full year 2022 was HK$8.46 billion, while net
profit attributable to shareholders was HK$2.25 billion, up 3.3% and 5.9%
year on year respectively. Various efficiency indicators were also better
than in previous years. Return on average total assets for the full year was
0.51% and return on average shareholders' equity was 5.47%, representing
increases of 1 basis point and 0.26 percentage points respectively, compared
to the previous full year.

Agile response and active initiative to promote business development
in a solid manner. The Group continued to deepen collaboration with
CITIC Group and China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB"), integrate
actively into the CITIC ecosystem and strengthen collaboration mechanisms.
Besides, taking advantage of the offshore market in Hong Kong to
concentrate on the development of core businesses, such as syndicated
loans, Chinese USD bonds, offshore RMB trading, wealth management,
insurance business, Southbound bonds, etc., to increase customer base and
service capabilities, and garner various market accolades.

Continue to promote technological innovation and accelerate digital
transformation. The Group is customer-centric, adheres to technological
leadership and continues to advocate for digital transformation. The ability
to acquire new customers through mobile banking applications continued
to increase. During the year, electronic channel customers accounted for
58% of retail customers, a 6% increase from the previous year. The number
of customers acquired through digital channels grew significantly, and
the number of digital channel users continued to increase. Nearly 70% of
new customers opened accounts via digital channels, a 9.3% increase year-
on-year. More than 80% of remittances and securities transactions were
conducted via electronic channels, resulting in a significant increase in the
volume of various electronic transactions. To promote key technological
capabilities at a higher level, during the year, the customer-centric trading
platform system was optimized with a next generation of Corporate
Online Banking was launched in Hong Kong and Singapore to provide
comprehensive online transaction banking services for corporate customers,
and a new FX & Gold Margin Trading Platform was launched for treasury and
markets business.
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Report of the Chairman

Strengthen overall risk compliance management and control to lay a
solid foundation for development. The Group attaches great importance
to sound risk management, spares no effort in establishing effective risk
management and internal control, enhances the development of risk
early warning, prevention and handling mechanisms and capabilities, and
constructs an efficient and comprehensive risk management system to
achieve a more solid development foundation. A number of projects and
measures to strengthen risk management were planned for the year, with a
concentration on new situations and trends, in order to adapt to the ever-
changing business environment and regulatory developments.

Implement sustainable development concept and promote quality
development consistently. The Group established the ESG Steering
Committee this year in an effort to strengthen its governance structure.
Relevant work plans included promoting customers’ low-carbon
transformation, growing green finance, building a mutually beneficial
society, and realizing efficient and transparent management. The Group
actively collaborated with the HKSAR Government and the Hong Kong
Monetary Authority to promote the development of green finance, and
was awarded the “Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Bond Lead
Manager (Local Government Financing Vehicle) — Visionary Sustainability
Bond Framework” from the Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency. To fulfil its
corporate social responsibility, the Group also increased its charitable anti-
pandemic and public welfare efforts, and protected the health and safety of
its customers and employees.

Enhance the development of corporate culture and the
implementation of talent strategy. The Group rolled out a new vision,
“Agile. Professional. Simple, this year with the aim of becoming an
outstanding bank that possesses professional capabilities. By providing
customers with simple and efficient products and services, continuously
enhancing our competitiveness, maintaining leadership in multiple market
segments, bolstering the construction of corporate culture, and integrating
core culture into the bank’s operation and management, the Group
was endowed with new vitality. In addition, the Group received market
recognition after focusing on the active implementation of dynamic talent
management planning and development, establishing and improving the
talent reserve mechanism, and constructing a strong core talent base with
human resources awards received from the Asian recruitment platform
JobsDB for two consecutive years.
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Report of the Chairman

The year 2023 will be filled with new opportunities. The Group will seize the
great opportunities of the current era in Hong Kong, completely implement
the spirit of the 20th National Congress and integrate itself into a variety
of national development strategies. As CNCB's offshore business platform,
the Group will collaborate in cross-border business and integrate further
into the CITIC ecosystem. With the vision, “Agile. Professional. Simple’,
professional capabilities will be continuously enhanced to support Hong
Kong's continuous development momentum and to contribute to the long-
term prosperity and stability of Hong Kong's economy and society!

It is my great honor to be appointed as the Chairman of the Group in
December 2022. On behalf of the Board, | would like to express my deepest
gratitude to Mr. Yang Yu, the former Chairman, for his tireless efforts and
significant contributions to the Group during his tenure! In addition, |
would like to take this opportunity to express my gratitude to customers
and people from all walks of life for their enduring support, as well as to all
colleagues for their diligence and unwavering efforts. As always, | will be
diligent and responsible, and | will contribute to the Bank’s sustainable and
consistent growth.

We look forward to embarking on a new journey with people from all walks
of life in the new year!

—EFR
Annual Report 2022

1@®

011



012

TTHABERE

FHALE
HITEF -
IRATBAR

Mr. Bi Minggiang
Executive Director,
President &

Chief Executive Officer

(‘i\‘_f’ z{_d \

\

202F B mkEA —F - TERBFIRIEER
BRFET - REIRT (B BRAE ([FER
7 (BRI [ARTT)) BEHBRR (GfE[ A%
E ) MRS HE - EREBETHERE S -
BORENIBERET  AEEERBEERBE
F oo MEHR - KBWAL46EBT » Rt EF
3.3% @ SEMEIRE FF59%E25EBIT c BF
BRIRFER17%E2,463088T  EEREE
REREERAORARIMRE T HENRRER

RENERBEERRENOTE - AEERFERI(L
EEEERFIRMBARANTEENE - mAK
BB SRR EBEL LI TR
wEEMmAIFT - B FHIRITREA [inMotion ()
RERTT) | VERRENFEILS  THHETRE
RAPEHELLER  EEAKENEBEREARE
EYELHE

AEEAESERBNRITT - LB TR
R RHAREET  BRAMARND

PIEIRIT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report of the Chief Executive Officer
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Despite the impact of the pandemic and the macroeconomic
environment in 2022, the Group continued to promote business
transformation, prudent risk management and business
continuity management in order to achieve revenue and asset
growth while optimizing business and establishing a solid
foundation for future development. The Group reinforced its
integrated operation with its parent bank, China CITIC Bank
Corporation Limited, and adopted a unified new logo to begin
the new century. With “Agile. Professional. Simple.” as its vision,
it is devoted to being an outstanding bank with increased
professional capabilities for further success.

2022 is a year full of challenges. China CITIC Bank International Limited
("CNCBI" or “the Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) faced
significant challenges as a result of the impact of the pandemic and the
global economic environment. Thanks to the dedication and hard work of all
staff, as well as the support and trust of stakeholders, the overall operation
of the Group remained stable. During the reporting period, operating
income was HK$8.46 billion, a 3.3% year-on-year increase, and net profit was
HK$2.25 billion, a 5.9% year-on-year increase. Customers’ loans increased by
1.7% annually to HK$246.80 billion. While generating consistent growth in
asset size, prudent risk management was maintained.

Affected by the external macroeconomic environment, the Group continued
to strengthen asset quality, and enhance compliance and internal control.
Additionally, the Group continued to push Fintech transformation and agile
working mode in order to accelerate product innovation. Among these,
mobile banking application “inMotion” continued to enhance its customer
acquisition abilities, which also led to an increase in the proportion of digital
users, forming the Group a solid business development base.

Under the challenging environment, the Group was able to achieve
impressive results. Thank you to all of the staff. Thank you to all of the
stakeholders.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer
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Mrs. Helen Kan

Executive Director,

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Head of Personal & Business Banking
Group
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Mr. Bai Lijun

Executive Director,

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Head of Wholesale Banking Group and
Treasury & Markets Group
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Ms. Christine Yau

Deputy Chief Executive Officer,
Chief Compliance and Operations Officer

FEELtL
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Ms. Li Haixia

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Human Resources Officer
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Ms. Sui Yang

Deputy Chief Executive Officer and
Chief Financial Officer
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Mr. Clement Woo
Chief Risk Officer
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Mr. Frazer Lam
Chief Information Officer
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Mr. Telly Chan
Chief Auditor
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Operating Environment

In 2022, inflation surged in many parts of the world, while economic
performance weakened, raising the odds of stagflation. As soaring prices
forced major central banks to actively tighten monetary policy while
recession risks increased, the volatility of asset prices soared. The global
macro environment was complex and rather challenging.

Mainland China’s economic recovery was moderate, with GDP rising
3%. Growth momentum was largely propped up by manufacturing,
infrastructure, and exports, while services and retail sales faced strong
headwinds. However, a weak global economy began to sap external
demand in the second half of the year, limiting the contribution of exports
to growth stabilization. Sliding international trade also disproportionately
impacted Hong Kong GDP growth.

Private consumption and local economic activities gradually normalized,
and the labour market continued to improve as the unemployment rate
steadily declined by the end of 2022. However, as exports dropped for the
first time, Hong Kong's GDP recorded a full-year contraction of 3.5%. As for
the interest rate environment, as the Fed actively hiked rates, interest rates
in Hong Kong caught up and followed U.S. rates higher.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Financial Review

In 2022, the Group recorded profit attributable to shareholders of HK$2.25
billion, representing an increase of 5.9% as compared to last year. Operating
income was HK$8.46 billion, increased 3.3% year-on-year. Net interest
income rose 18.8% year-on-year to HK$6.90 billion, net interest margin also
increased by 23 basis points from last year to 1.67%. Non-interest income
dropped 34.4% to HK$1.57 billion mainly due to decreases in net trading
income and net fee and commission income from debt capital markets,
insurance products, investment and structured investment products.

Operating expenses increased 4.3% year-on-year to HK$4.10 billion and
cost-to-income ratio was 48.4%. The Group committed to investing in
Fintech and talent development, and continued to deploy resources
towards strategic areas. At the same time, the Group enhanced its
cost structure, strengthened cost control, and promoted agile culture
transformation and process re-engineering to improve operational
efficiency.

Impairment losses decreased 0.4% year-on-year to HK$1.76 billion. Impaired
loan ratio was 1.69% as of end-2022. The Group will strengthen credit risk
management and improve the quality of credit assets persistently.

The Group was cautious in granting new credit facilities and proactively
adjusted its asset portfolio to improve capital efficiency. As of end-2022,
total assets of the Group amounted to HK$451.65 billion, representing 8.2%
growth as compared to the end of last year. The Group recorded balanced
growth in loans and deposits. Customer loans (including trade bills)
increased by 1.7% from the end of last year to HK$246.80 billion. Customer
deposits (including certificates of deposit issued) increased by 3.8% from
the end of last year to HK$341.66 billion. Loan-to-deposit ratio remained at a
healthy level of 72.2%.

To improve capital adequacy, the Group successfully issued US$600 million
in additional Tier-1 capital securities in April 2022. All the Group's total
capital ratio, tier 1 capital ratio and common equity tier 1 capital ratio could
meet regulatory requirements. At the same time, the Group maintained
sufficient liquidity, average liquidity coverage ratio and net stable funding
ratio to satisfy the regulatory requirements.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

Business Review
Wholesale Banking Business

Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG") achieved solid results by proactively
pushing forward business, deepening customer relationships and
developing the competitive advantage of its core products. In 2022, total
income reached HK$4.35 billion, up 10.1% compared to the last year. For
core products, according to Refinitiv statistics, CNCBI ranked 4th, at the
forefront, of the Hong Kong and Macau Syndicated Loan MLAB League
Table with a market share of 6.7% as of end-2022. ESG-related business
performed well, with the ESG loan balance reaching HK$7.74 billion, an
increase of nearly three times as of end-2021. Simultaneously, the launch of
a new generation of Corporate Online Banking, and the completion of the
first IPO main receiving bank transaction and the first rights issue receiving
bank transaction enhanced the one-stop financial service experience for
customers.

WBG will adhere to its prudent business plan, optimize its business structure,
deepen its industry ties and customer relationships, and enhance its risk
awareness and asset quality. Besides, a comprehensive array of financial
services with improved service capabilities and quality will be offered to the
customers.

Treasury and Markets Business

In the midst of extremely volatile market conditions in 2022, treasury and
markets business achieved steady growth in both scale and efficiency.
Marketing income increased by 3.5% year-over-year.

The Group was, highly recognized in the market, awarded “Northbound
Outstanding Commercial Bank” for the third consecutive year in “Bond
Connect Awards” and also received a “Primary Market Pioneer Award” in
2022. The Group received an award in the category of “Cross-Border Service
Innovation” from the China Foreign Exchange Trade System in the 2022
annual interbank market evaluation results.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

For securities services, through the implementation of the custodian model
with China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB"), the asset size under
custody for Southbound bonds reached US$10.75 billion as of end-2022.
With the support of CNCB and the contribution from the Southbound
business, the total asset size under custody reached US$16.19 billion,
registering a more than eight-fold increase year-on-year.

For debt capital markets, the Group was actively exploring new product
ideas and new customers, while reducing exposure to real estate high
yield customers in order to control risk profile in the challenging market
environment. For Certificates of Deposit and Medium Term Notes
businesses, 533 transactions were completed in 2022 with a volume of
US$29.87 billion and revenue of HK$28.23 million. Significant progress was
achieved in comparison to the volume of US$2.16 billion and revenue of
HK$0.89 million in 2021. The Group placed a high priority on the growth of
green business. For the underwriting of green and sustainable bonds, the
Group earned the “Outstanding Award for Green and Sustainable Bond Lead
Manager (Local Government Financing Vehicle) — Visionary Sustainability
Bond Framework” from the Hong Kong Quality Assurance Agency and
ranked fifth in the green and sustainable bond underwriting ranking.

Central Treasury Unit (“the CTU") carefully managed the mismatch in
the Group’s liquidity gapping positions, FX funding swaps and bond
investment portfolios, delivering satisfactory financial performance. On the
backdrop of aggressive rate hikes by global central banks in 2022, the CTU
tactically shifted reinvestment focus to lower duration bonds and captured
investment opportunities while hedging interest rate exposures, aligning
with a more defensive investment strategy.

Personal and Business Banking Business

Despite affected by the pandemic and the volatility of the global investment
market, personal and business banking business foundation remained solid
and new breakthroughs continued to be made. With the implementation
of the “New Retail Business Strategy’, number of High-Net-Worth customers
and digital users expanded considerably. Customer deposits and loans
reached new highs. The steady expansion of customers and growth of
assets and liabilities established a solid foundation for the continued
development of the business.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

With a focus on the High-Net-Worth customers, the number of such
customers climbed by 20.9% year-on-year, with Private Banking and
CITICdiamond customers increased by 18.9% and 32.1% respectively.

Digital banking services and Fintech transformation were continued to be
optimized through “inMotion”. A number of new functions were launched
and existing processes were optimized this year to enhance customer
experience and promote business opportunities. inMotion mobile banking
customers grew 39.5% year-on-year and transaction volume through
inMotion increased by 43.4% year-on-year.

Customer deposits reached a record high of HK$175.07 billion, an increase
of 15.1% year-on-year, mainly due to the High-Net-Worth customer
segment that provided a more stable deposit structure. Customer loans also
reached a record high of HK$78.44 billion, a 3.3% increase year-on-year. As
a result of the pandemic, travel and consumer expenditure were inevitably
affected. The design of the product portfolio was refined to meet customer
needs, and a series of effective promotion and marketing activities were
launched to maintain a steady growth in consumer finance loans, with the
loan balance increased by 13.0% year-on-year.

Fintech Transformation

The Group has been dedicated to encouraging the Fintech transformation
and enhancing banking services. To align with the Hong Kong Monetary
Authority ("HKMA")'s “Hong Kong Fintech 2025" strategy, the Group would
expand the Fintech transformation from personal and business banking to
all businesses and processes, thereby achieving maximum benefit.

The Group's both personal and business banking digital customers and
inMotion customers recorded year-on-year growth, with a remarkable
increase in both client acquisition and transaction volume via the digital

K

channel. Through flagship projects such as “Rewards GO! ", customer loyalty
and engagement were enhanced. “Remote Relationship Manager” service
was introduced and critical retail product transaction processes, such as
digitized credit approval processes, were improved to enhance customer
experience and process efficiency. Besides, the Group launched the next
generation of Corporate Online Banking suite in Hong Kong and Singapore,
providing corporate customers with a comprehensive and seamless online
transaction banking experience. FX & Gold Margin Trading Platform was
introduced for treasury and markets business, which considerably boosted
the number of trading customers and volume of electronic transactions
on the platform. The Group also actively utilised Regtech to enhance risk

management effectiveness and overall compliance standards.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

In the past year, the Group optimized its information technology
infrastructure along with operation and maintenance management, and
collaborated with CNCB to establish a 7x24 operation and maintenance
support team to ensure that key systems were highly reliable and
self-controlling. In addition, the Group actively enhanced its data
governance. With the restructuring of the data office, the expansion of its
functions and the assignment of data stewards to various departments, data
governance was used as a foundation for various business and the Regtech
space, in an effort to maximize the value of the Group's data assets.

The Group will continue to invest in and drive its Fintech transformation via
new system implementations or upgrades, as well as a variety of innovative
strategies.

Risk Management and Internal Control

The Group continues to emphasize the importance of rigorous risk
governance and strives to maintain robust risk management and internal
control practices. Hence, the Group has continued to enhance its “three
lines of defence” to ensure that roles and responsibilities in relation to risk
management within the Group are clearly defined, namely (1) business
units where risks are taken (including related frontline and support staff),
(2) independent risk management and compliance functions and (3) an
independent internal audit function, in order to effectively manage the
risks faced by the Group. Actions performed included regular reviews
and updates of the Group's risk appetite and policies as well as controls,
procedures and reporting to ensure that they remain in-line with applicable
laws and regulatory requirements for sound corporate governance.

In 2022, the Group continued to equip itself with risk management
capabilities to ensure that it kept abreast of new regulatory requirements
and best practices. Various risk management enhancement projects and
initiatives, including implementation of the Basel Ill Reform Package, Climate
Risk Management and Operational resilience, were underway to keep pace
with the evolving regulatory landscape and increasingly stringent regulatory
requirements. In addition, on the basis of four core principles of climate risk
management (i.e, governance, strategy, risk management and disclosure),
the Group actively strengthened its resilience against climate-related risks
and promoted a risk culture of green and sustainable banking.

ZETFER
Annual Report 2022

1@®

019



020

2022%  AEEFEIMBAESRENER -
AEBRAZFUMNEZEERREEMN=ZERRA
ERBER - LIREEP S ERE RIFOER
e BB EBERAEEBAR - LAY B
BMEBRENEERR - ARBAKEFA
ERREBHEHEBSHKRYR - AEBERR
I BEEREERMBBRITAGHARIE
MEELIRITE TRFARPEEDREERT
B

AEETRBERRELEBINEE DR
kB - XHYBETHEE - RREMEH
MEEBEIFAE — P IOEEETRMER - &
TETHETE A AE /2023 F 5 R kB - REREBHF
BHARNI2AREZETEDIA AR
A AHEX BRI (BRENRRRER LSS
BBUORRKRBE) HAKE R B EmE ME B
SRR E - I R EREVEE MR R o

EREREMTE

AEBRFERMRBERE - X EEBTHRITH
RHEE  BIERBEEU IR T ERNEE
TTERRE - WERETIREPNZE © 7HA]
5 - EENIBEWNRITRE

ADERERE

20226 - AEBAEBEE RIFHORITERERUE -
AEBERRCBUEXCERGE - SETHEM
ZEXREMIIEY  YWERZET T
WREBENRZE BRI LERTMEA
M o AREHEEHNE TREAEERZ
(& ] AR BEREEEAITACRBIERPRE
BENET - RTE-THBERER  AEE
MEERTETIERFAEMIRREETIEAN

PIEIRIT (ERR) BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report of the Chief Executive Officer

In 2022, the Group continued to strengthen its internal control and
compliance capabilities. In response to the ever-changing business
environment and regulatory developments, a comprehensive approach
to overall risk management and three lines of defence control assurance
framework, starting with the tone at the top to continuously promote a
sound risk culture and proactive management of all business risks, were
adopted by the Group. To recognize the Group's achievements of public
outreach and education during the year, “the Extensive Display of Anti-Scam
Publicity Materials” was awarded at the Good Bank Staff Recognition
Ceremony, which was held by the HK Police Force with the participation of
the HKMA and the Hong Kong Association of Banks.

The Group will continue to manage business and operational technology
developments and challenges, monitor market trends and work closely
with all stakeholders to further facilitate greater Regtech adoption. Various
uncertainties continue to pose challenges in 2023. The Group will continue
to perform stress tests and portfolio reviews on key risk factors in order
to assess the potential impact of stressed environments (including global
recession risk and continuous geopolitical tensions) on the Group's asset
quality and financial positions, and adopt appropriate risk mitigation
measures when necessary.

Business Continuity Plan

The Group has continued to manage the ongoing challenges posed by the
pandemic, and has adapted business continuity plans and necessary work
arrangements in response to the government's pandemic control measures
to ensure the safety of staff and customers with an aim to provide reliable,
quality and stable banking services.

Human Resources Development

In 2022, the Group continued to cultivate a sound bank culture. The
Group continued to deepen the Agile Culture Transformation program by
organizing communication sessions and workshops for all staff. A number of
process re-engineering initiatives were raised and implemented, enhancing
operational efficiency and cost effectiveness. The Group launched a new
staff recognition program, “The Best of CNCBI’, to recognize outstanding
colleagues for their efforts in achieving excellence in the implementation
of CNCBI's 4C strategic framework. To further facilitate two-way
communications, the Group continued to conduct Employee Engagement
Survey and broaden feedback channels to hear the voice of employees.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

The Group has always placed great emphasis on people development
and supported the personal and professional growth of its staff. During
the year, the Group, through the CNCBI Academy mobile application,
provided an array of online learning programs for the staff. In addition, a
new CNCBI Executive Development Program was launched to help staying
abreast of the latest trends of important topics such as Greater Bay Area
development, Fintech and leadership. The Group continued to launch and
optimize Graduate Associate Programs and 360 leadership assessments to
assist employees with varying levels of experience in developing. Besides,
the Group provided full sponsorship to employees looking to obtain
professional qualifications as defined by the HKMA's Enhanced Competency
Framework. The Group also participated in the HKMA Banking Graduate
Trainee Program to nurture more new job entrants and expand the talent
pool for the fast-growing areas within the banking sector.

The Group always puts employees’ health and safety first. With support
from CNCB and CITIC Group, the Group launched various staff caring
programs during the pandemic, such as flexible work arrangements and
continuous distribution of anti-pandemic supplies and health supplements.
A number of initiatives were implemented swiftly as well, such as the CNCBI
Anti-epidemic Staff Caring Fund, departmental fund, special overtime
payment, vaccination leave, virtual consultation and medication delivery
services, and more. The Group also enhanced Employee Assistance Program
and Employee Wellness program, to take care of our colleagues’ physical
and mental health.

Sustainable Growth

The Group actively followed up on the deployment of sustainable
development work. The ESG Steering Committee was founded and ESG
strategic targets were added to the development strategy in 2022. The ESG
work plan was formulated from the perspectives of the environment, society
and corporate governance. To pursue sustainable development and fulfil
corporate social responsibilities, the work plan included promoting customers'
low-carbon transformation, growing green finance, building a mutually
beneficial society, and realizing efficient and transparent management.

In addition to market recognition in business, the Bank actively employs
eco-friendly business practices and advocates resource conservation in its
daily operations. By taking part in the Bank’s internal “CNCBI-deas” activities,
the staff conserved a total of 3.46 million sheets of paper.
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

As a local bank that has walked along with Hong Kong society and citizens
for a century, the Group has always taken its corporate social responsibility
seriously and stood with Hong Kong through thick and thin. In response to
the severity of the pandemic situation, the Group and its parent bank, CNCB,
donated anti-pandemic supplies and launched a series of anti-pandemic
relief measures to help Hong Kong fight the “pandemic’, and assist affected
customers and citizens in overcoming their difficulties.

The Group actively contributes to its corporate social responsibility.
Throughout the year, a variety of philanthropic and charitable initiatives
received encouraging results. More than 130 staff of the CNCBI Volunteer
Team participated in over 20 volunteer activities and contributed over 450
hours of volunteer service. In 2022, the Group continued to be awarded the
Hong Kong Council of Social Service's 15 years Plus “Caring Company Logo”
and the Community Investment & Inclusion Fund of the Government of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region’s “Social Capital Builder Awards
2022 - SCB Logo Award".

Enhance corporate business philosophy

In order to further align CNCBI's brand image with CNCB's, CNCBI
has repositioned its vision, mission and core values. New vision
“Agile. Professional. Simple.” expresses the Bank utilising its expertise to provide
customers with simple and accommodating products and services that allow
customers to manage their banking needs with ease and peace of mind. New
mission ‘“create value for customers, seek happiness for employees, make
profit for shareholders, perform responsibility for society” adheres to the Bank's
original intention to be accountable to its stakeholders, create value, and
give back to community through professional services. Core values “Culture”,
“Customer’, “Collaboration” and “Cyberspace” are the Bank's highly condensed
value concept, which became the belief and code of conduct upheld by all

management and staff during the Bank's development.
Outlook

In 2023, global economic momentum will continue to weaken and a number of
developed economies will potentially fall into recession. It is anticipated that the
global GDP growth rate would be around 2%, while the growth rate in mainland
China may exceed 5% which is much better than the global economic
performance. The normalization of Hong Kong's local economic activity will
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Report of the Chief Executive Officer

help unlock its growth potential by leveraging the high growth momentum
of the economy of the mainland China. Retail sales should continue to recover,
and a rebound in private consumption will keep lowering unemployment. GDP
growth in 2023 could approach 4%. As for the interest rate environment, as the
Fed's rate-hike cycle is gradually coming to an end, the space for Hong Kong
interest rate increases will also become increasingly limited.

The Group will continue to grow with CNCB, enhance synergies through
collaboration, improve global business network, seize opportunities after
opening the border, and offer onshore and offshore customers comprehensive
global services for broadening and diversifying income sources.

The Group will continue to support agile cultural transformations, optimize
cross-departmental business processes, encourage and deepen the Fintech
transformation, support product and service innovation, improve the use of
Regtech, and enhance efficiency and productivity.

The banking industry is paying more attention to sustainable development.
The Group will progressively enhance the ESG management structure
in order to pursue sustainable development and fulfil corporate social
responsibilities through promoting customers’ low-carbon transformation,
growing green finance, building a mutually beneficial society, and realizing
efficient and transparent management.

Facing numerous challenges and uncertainties in 2023, the management
team and all staff of the Group will collaborate and unflinchingly comply
with the strategic deployment of CITIC Group and CNCB, and continue to
implement the 4C strategic requirements in accordance with the guidelines
of the HKMA to achieve a stable development. At the same time, seize the
tremendous prospects of the times for Hong Kong, integrate deeply into
various national development policies, fully support Hong Kong's continual
acceleration of growth, and contribute to the long-term prosperity and
stability of Hong Kong's economy and society!

Bi Mingqgiang
Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer

Hong Kong, 22 March 2023
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2022 Review of Operations

Wholesale Banking Business

BREBCEERMNAELE
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Continued optimizing asset allocation and liability management

Deepened development of key business and built professional
competencies

Extended business scenarios and enhanced service quality by digital
empowerment

Gave full play to CITIC Group’s distinctive strengths in synergy

Wholesale Banking Group (“WBG") adhered to its business
philosophy of sustainable and high-quality development
in 2022. Through strengthening market decision making,
optimizing business structure and enhancing competitive
advantage, a sustained and stable development result was
accomplished in a complicated and ever-changing business
environment. During the reporting year, total income from
wholesale banking business amounted to HKS$4.35 billion, an
increase of 10.1% compared to the previous year. Customer
loan and deposit balances reached HK$154.95 billion and
HK$156.56 billion respectively, maintaining momentum amid
difficult circumstances. The following initiatives contributed to
the decent result of the wholesale banking business:

First, predicted market trends accurately, and optimized
asset allocation and liability management. This was done by
putting in place a strategy at the beginning of the year to get
settlement deposits through customer-specific products and
scenario-based marketing.
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2022 Review of Operations

Secondly, continued to deepen development of key business
and build professional competencies. According to Refinitiv,
China CITIC Bank International Limited ("CNCBI" or “the Bank”")
ranked fourth in the Hong Kong and Macau Syndicated Loan
MLAB League Table with a market share of 6.7% as of end-2022.
ESG-related loan balance reached HK$7.74 billion, which was
nearly a threefold increase from the end of 2021. In addition, a
structure finance team was established in the Singapore Branch
in order to further enhance CNCBI's market reputation by
capitalizing on Hong Kong's core competencies.

Thirdly, extended the business scenarios and enhanced
service quality by digital empowerment. In 2022, numerous
breakthroughs were achieved in corporate listing service,
such as the first IPO main-receiving bank and first rights issue
receiving bank transactions, demonstrating a new milestone
of CNCBI's corporate listing service. Meanwhile, after the
launch of the new generation of Corporate Online Banking,
CNCBI completed the first batch of account opening and
payroll services for CITIC Group’s subsidiaries in Hong Kong,
manifesting CNCBI's customer service capabilities.

Fourthly, followed the principle of “One CITIC, One Customer”

and gave full play to CITIC Group’s distinctive strengths in
synergy. Comprehensive cross-border financial services were
proactively provided to CITIC Group's onshore and offshore
companies, thereby boosting industry-finance and finance-
finance sector collaboration. Furthermore, by strengthening co-
marketing of core customers and actively integrating into CITIC
Group's overall business strategy to promote collaboration and
branding, unique competitive advantages and brand value were
created.

In 2023, WBG will continue to explore business channels,
strengthen the development of core customer segments and
customer management capabilities, and expand customer loan
scale and settlement deposit proportion. In the meantime,
risk awareness and asset quality will be further enhanced.
In addition, by strengthening the competitiveness of core
products, accelerating digital transformation, and capitalizing
the advantage of CITIC Group’s diversification, a diverse array of
integrated financial services will be offered to customers.
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2022 Review of Operations

Treasury and Markets Business

The market-making capabilities of the trading
business continued to receive strong recognition
in the market and 3 awards were collected
throughout the year, including recognition of a
breakthrough in the Southbound bond business.

Total asset size under custody increased, reaching
US$16.19 billion.

Treasury and markets business recorded operating income of HK$789.3
million in 2022, as various business segments showed steady performances
amidst the pressure of a highly volatile market environment.

Southbound bond business performed satisfactorily, helping to
drive the development of the Certificates of Deposit (“CD") and
Medium Term Notes (“MTN") business as a new source of revenue

The Southbound bond business achieved satisfactory results in 2022. After
China CITIC Bank International Limited (“CNCBI" or “the Bank”) implemented
a custodian model with its parent bank, China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited ("CNCB"), the size of assets under custody of Southbound bonds
reached US$10.75 billion as of end-2022. With the support of CNCB and the
contribution from the Southbound business, the total assets under custody
reached US$16.19 billion, registering a more than eight-fold increase year-
on-year. The Corporate Trust Services business was officially launched in
July 2022. The Corporate Trustee product suite offers comprehensive and
customized trustee solutions to support the execution and management
of clients’ capital market transactions. This product is an expansion of the
existing agency and custodian services offered to issuer and investor clients.

CNCBI and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) were actively exploring
new product ideas and new customers, while reducing their exposure to
real estate high-yield customers in order to enhance their risk profile in
the challenging market environment. In 2022, the rapid development of
the CD and MTN business yielded encouraging results, with 533 issuances
completed, volume reaching US$29.87 billion and revenue of HK$28.23
million. This marked a significant business development in 2022 compared
to volume of US$2.16 billion and revenue of HK$0.89 million in 2021. For
bond issuance business, by ramping up the ESG framework and capabilities
internally, in 2022. the Group earned the "Outstanding Award for Green
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2022 Review of Operations

and Sustainable Bond Lead Manager (Local Government Financing Vehicle)
- Visionary Sustainability Bond Framework” from the Hong Kong Quality
Assurance Agency and ranked fifth in the green and sustainable bond
underwriting ranking.

Trading Business Gained More Market Recognition,
Collecting 3 Awards in 2022

The Group was highly recognized in the market, named “Northbound
Outstanding Commercial Bank” for the third consecutive year in Bond
Connect Awards and also received a “Primary Market Pioneer Award" in
2022. In addition, the Group received an award in the category of “Cross-
Border Service Innovation” from the China Foreign Exchange Trade System
in the 2022 annual interbank market evaluation results.

For client business, a year-on-year increase of 3.5% in marketing revenue
was achieved. The growth of investment product was successfully built,
with structured deposits generated a steady increase in revenue in 2022.

Central Treasury Unit (“the CTU”) adopted a more defensive
investment management strategy

The CTU carefully managed the mismatch in the Group’s liquidity gapping
positions, FX funding swaps and bond investment portfolios, delivering
satisfactory financial performance. On the backdrop of aggressive rate hikes by
global central banks in 2022, the CTU tactically shifted reinvestment focus to
lower duration bonds and captured investment opportunities while hedging
interest rate exposures, aligning to a more defensive investment strategy.

Business strategy in 2023

Treasury and Market Group will continue to focus on strengthening its
trading and sales capabilities across all products while building up the
treasury business franchise. Apart from expanding the sales network and
treasury franchise locally, a global functional business model and global
book framework will be built, aiming to achieve greater synergies with
overseas branches and subsidiaries, and increase market share.

In 2023, in response to the Fintech transformation, a new FX and gold
margin trading platform will be introduced on the mobile channel, covering
important services such as account opening and trading, and increasing the
mobile banking penetration rate.

Moreover, through internal collaboration in cross-selling treasury products,
customers will be offered value-added solutions to hedge against various
risks and improve returns. Riding on the surge in demand for investment
products in last year, continue to build out wealth management capacity
and bring in more strategic customers. Fruitful collaboration of our expertise
is expected to drive the treasury and market business success in 2023.
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2022 Review of Operations

Personal and Business Banking Business
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Solidified strategic customer segment's foundation for long-term growth. The
number of high-net-worth customers increased by 20.9% year-on-year. Private
Banking revenue hit a record high, up 27.8% year-on-year

Continue to optimize digital banking services through inMotion. The number of
digital users increased by 22.7% year-on-year

Customer deposits reached a record high of HK$175.07 billion, up 15.1% since
end-2021

Customer loans hit a record high of HK$78.44 billion, up 3.3% since end-2021

Despite personal and business banking business was impacted by the
fifth wave of the pandemic in Hong Kong and the turmoil in the global
investment market, business foundation remained solid. The “New Retail”
business development strategy continued to be implemented and focused
on being customer-centric and digital savvy. While consistently launching
more abundant and convenient products, Personal and Business Banking
Group (“PBG") also continued to streamline existing service processes
to enhance the overall customer experience and expand business
opportunities. As a result, new breakthroughs continued to be made. In
2022, the customer base grew steadily. The number of High-Net-Worth
customers and digital users increased significantly, providing a solid
foundation to sustain future business growth. As of end-2022, customer
deposits reached a new high of HK$175.07 billion, an increase of 15.1%
since end-2021. Customer loans also hit a record high of HK$78.44 billion,
an increase of 3.3% compared to the end of 2021.

Strengthen customer-centric business culture to expand
High-Net-Worth customer base rapidly

Through focusing on growing High-Net-Worth customer segment,
promoting the “New Retail” business development strategy, close
collaboration with China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited (“CNCB") and active
development of local customers, the number of High-Net-Worth customers
increased by 20.9% year-on-year, of which the number of CITICdiamond
customers increased by 32.1% year-on-year, laying the foundation for the
strategic customer business segment to expand further.
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2022 Review of Operations

With effective collaboration with CNCB, and providing comprehensive
and professional investment products and services to customers, Private
Banking's income achieved a new high with 27.8% growth year-on-year.
Despite the weak global investment market sentiment, investment income
of Private Banking recorded an increase of 9.1% year-on-year.

Deepen customer relationships to sustain Business Banking’s
business growth

Business Banking continued to deepen current customer relationships,
acquire high-quality clients and expand its business scale by offering
customers timely and tailor-made products and services in a volatile
environment and by enhancing its product cross-sell capacity. In 2022,
insurance income reached a new high with a year-on-year increase of
11.2%. Customer loans also hit a new high, up 8.6% from the end of 2021.
Despite the tough credit environment in 2022, Business Banking was
able to maintain relatively low credit provisions due to prudent credit risk
management.

Continue to improve the inMotion customer experience by
optimizing digital banking services

For Fintech transformation, digital banking services were optimized through
“inMotion” to meet customer needs for banking services and the migration
from offline to online. A number of new functions and enhanced processes
were launched in inMotion this year in order to improve the customer
experience and drive business opportunities. The number of inMotion
mobile banking customers increased by 39.5% year-on-year, driving the
number of overall digital users up by 22.7%. The volume of transactions
conducted through inMotion increased by 43.4% year-on-year. 65.9% of
new customers opened accounts online.

Reputation gained for professional customer-centric services

As a result of customer-centric business strategy in the High-Net-Worth
and Business Banking customer segments, the consistent deepening of
customer relationships, the delivery of innovative and suitable products
and services, and the provision of professional advice to customers, the
following accolades were awarded in 2022:

=  Ming Pao Awards for Excellence in Finance 2022 “Financial Services -
Premier Banking Service Award for Excellence in Users Experience”
= (apital Outstanding Enterprise Awards — “Outstanding Private Bank”

= Metro Finance Hong Kong Leaders Choice Awards 2022 “Excellent Brand
of SME Wealth Management Services”
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CNCBI has been awarded several
accolades on Private Banking and
Business Banking business

Business Strategy 2023

PBG is committed to implementing the “New Retail” business development
strategy. In order to build a digital bank based on customer-centricity
Fintech transformation, and Agile collaboration, Agile culture will be
fostered to improve operational efficiency and support company growth.
The products and services offered to High-Net-Worth customers will be
bolstered and innovated in order to expand the relevant customer base
and increase profitability. To seize the opportunity of the border reopening,
collaboration with CNCB and CITIC Group companies will be strengthened,
and the cross-border service model and customer experience will be
enhanced. In addition, inMotion will optimize customer experience and
enrich product suits, so that both local and cross-border customers can
experience simple, convenient and professional online banking services.
Business Banking will continue to consolidate and expand its customer base
by enhancing its digital capability, deepening customer relationships and
offering tailor-made financial solutions and professional advice
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Corporate Social Responsibility

China CITIC Bank International Limited (“CNCBI” or “the Bank”) is fully
committed to corporate social responsibility and actively giving back to the
community. During the reporting period, philanthropic and charitable works

achieved encouraging results. Major works included the “Speak Along”

program which benefited over 38,000 people; the CNCBI Volunteer Team's
participation in more than 20 volunteer services with over 450 service hours
in the first year of establishment; and the promotion of various charitable
donations and fundraising programs to care for the needy.

[ 4555 | — BBV ERE3800IRRRZE

“Speak Along” - an innovative platform benefitted more than 38,000 parents and children
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According to the data of the Census and Statistics Department of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region Government in 2021, the number
of children with special educational needs ("SEN") under the age of 15,
such as hearing impairment, intellectual disability, and autism spectrum
disorder, is as high as 434,000. In recent years, due to the development
of early assessment services and the increased awareness of parents, the
number of children diagnosed with special educational needs has been
increasing, and most of them are suffering from some degree of language
or communication barriers. Although many children have been diagnosed
in their early years, the provision of speech therapy services for them is still
insufficient. In view of this, CNCBI has given full support to the Centre for
Sign Linguistics and Deaf Studies at the Chinese University of Hong Kong for
the establishment of the “Speak Along” program since 2017, the first-ever
large-scale online language development platform and training program in
Hong Kong.

Through the development of online information platforms, gamified
mobile applications, parent workshops, community education activities,
speech screening and individual speech therapy training, the program
has established a comprehensive one-stop service for SEN children. Their
parents and teachers are provided with detailed information on language
development and explanations of the language development needs of SEN
children at different levels.

“Speak Along” has serviced more than 38,000 SEN children and their
parents. Since its establishment, the program has launched 7 free mobile
applications related to speech, language, and social development,
including 9 interesting games designed for the all-round development of
children, covering pronunciation, vocabulary, grammar, story telling, social
awareness, etc. The mobile applications have exceeded 50,000 downloads.
In addition, “Speak Along” has produced 60 short online educational videos
for parents to access at home, along with gamified mobile applications to
aid in the development of their children.
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Incorporating knowledge of linguistics and language pathology, 60 short online educational videos are produced by “Speak Along”. The
videos have recorded more than 80,000 views on the YouTube channel since 2018.

20220 » [HEGBIR | KB TEBB305 B In 2022, “Speak Along” host over 30 seminars or workshops for parents,
THEHHETRE  ZAXETIRETROY teacher or volunteers and, through cooperation with various kindergartens
RN #ES R T 7 MERLZR - 2 and non-governmental organizations, held 7 community fun days. The
HASHIB30001 - RIERZ - KXKREK - response was extraordinarily positive, with more than 3,000 people
EREEEED - participating in the activities. Parents, schools, and organizations were

extremely fond of the activities.
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Both online and face-to-face workshops were greatly appreciated and garnered excellent responses from participants.
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Children participated eagerly in Fun Day’s games.

B [8E 1 E2022F A BB 300 1E 5 In addition, “Speak Along” provided free physical or online language
M EEREEETENRERHE2EER R screening tests and individual speech therapy for more than 300 children
S EESHEN 1. }E'3|J S EAE - stEISE suspected of or diagnosed with language development needs in 2022. The
RREZTF-—RASESELAEIK - AT program encouraged parents to participate in speech therapy training with
RN RER - BB V—T—E % RER N their children in order to comprehend the training content and progress,
BilR - BBNWKRERT2HEIIKRE - % as well as to help their children in practicing and maintaining training at
THRESEENBES - home. More than 90% of the parents reported that their children’s language

abilities have improved as a result of their participation in the program.

SnBEMaE@ER S B e EIIRP - FABEENE RS REFHHEBE -
Speech therapists motivate children to speak by using games and picture cards during the
individual speech therapy training.
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CNCBI Volunteer Team - Caring for the Society
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2022 Review of Operations

During the reporting period, the CNCBI Volunteer Team organized
numerous volunteer services and contributed more than 450 volunteer
service hours. The services included elderly home visits, lunch box preparing,
bread run, rice dumpling making, community visits, STEM workshops for
primary school students, soap cycling workshops, assistance in a variety
show in Celebration of the 25th Anniversary of the Establishment of the
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region, and escorting underprivileged
families to the Hong Kong Palace Museum in celebration of the 73rd

Anniversary of the Founding of the People’s Republic of China.

PERT(ER)EIBNEEEALEHBSERESR
Bt BB ERRERREAZE -

CNCBI Volunteer Team visited the Hong Kong Chinese Christian
Churches Union Kwong Yum Care Home to provide assistance in
elderly’s portrait taking.

RERT(HR) RTHRGERRKARENZE RS8R
EBHBTEHE ARG T OSTEMIEL o

CNCBI Volunteer Team and the children from low-income families
participated in the STEM workshop at the Christian Action Mong
Kok Service Centre.

FRIEIRTT (BIFR) BRRAE
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

FERT(BR)ZEIINTHRFOABSERESTEEZA
ZHRGHEREFT—RER  YWHEEAELERTES -
CNCBI Volunteer Team visited Helping Hand Po Lam Jockey Club
Housing for the Elderly to make and distribute rice dumplings with
the residents and celebrate the Dragon Boat Festival together.

RERIT(ER)ZEI2HEAEERIREBRNRENF
EAREMBEKL73EAFAEEES -

CNCBI Volunteer Team participated in the community event
which was organized by Friends of Nam Cheong East to celebrate
the 73rd Anniversary of the Founding of the People’s Republic of
China.
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2022 Review of Operations

Join Hands to Fight the Pandemic

CNCBY, its parent bank, CITIC Bank Corporation Limited, and the CITIC Staff
Association (Hong Kong & Macao) donated anti-pandemic supplies to the
Hong Kong community as the fifth wave of the COVID-19 pandemic hit
Hong Kong hard in early 2022. And in response to the call from the CITIC
Staff Association (Hong Kong & Macao), CNCBI Volunteer Team provided
support to various government’s anti-pandemic initiatives, including the
packing and distribution of anti-pandemic packs, in order to assist the
society in its fight against the pandemic.

RERT(BR)ZEI2ERERFNHRIE BRI TATESE RIRENR

CNCBI Volunteer Team supported the government’s anti-pandemic initiatives to pack and
distribute anti-pandemic packs for the community.

BEHRN ERHE

WEHA - AERT (BB MBEEZFELZIE
HEEBENETETY  UWEBHEARNTRS
EMALT BiEE: EELKKEBE - REH
AR RRER (EEBMERM) -
EFEH([2xT72WIRA] - [2%&@E
BRE] - T&HEEKAIRIAEEIFA] A
ERXRBIEESSRNPMIMARMBE ] - FA
BT HERFZFHE B S$56,000 ¢

Gather Together to Contribute to Society

During the reporting period, CNCBI initiated and supported a number of
charitable donations and fundraising programs to help the needy in the
community, including old book recycling and donation, mooncake donation,
food donation (health drinks and instant noodles), fundraising programs (The
Community Chest of Hong Kong Skip Lunch Day, Dress Casual Day, Green
Low Carbon Day, Love Teeth Day) and Hong Kong Cancer Fund’s Dress Pink
Day. Employees raised about HK$56,000 for charity throughout the year.
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FERTT (BER) BB L EB00M 7 EmE TR A RERT (BR) BERESKERRIBFAGEE

BEAER BBARYERARE - ﬂ‘%% EAZR  EELCEEGERIMR  BRRET

CNCBI donated more than 900 cups of instant noodles to R o

residents of subdivided flats in Yau Tsim Mong District to spread CNCBI donated health soups and drinks to Helping Hand Po Lam

warmth. Jockey Club Housing for the elderly to spread warmth to the
residents.

BFEEMEBESSTE Token of Acknowledgement

WEBRA - RERT (ER) ‘”*i":"%ﬁ!ﬁéf‘}% #t During the reporting period, CNCBI continued to receive the Hong Kong

RGBS EZ IS Plus  BRAERBIEZER Council of Social Service's 15 years Plus “Caring Company Logo” and the

URBBEFNTHRRERAFTRRELAAES Community Investment & Inclusion Fund of the Government of the Hong

[HEEARE) 2022 — ZFHE] o Lob - & Kong Special Administrative Region “Social Capital Builder Awards 2022 —

FIRT (BHR) E IRERRE 20225585 SCB Logo Award”. Chan Lung Kit, an employee of CNCBI, was also received

AITHEITHRRE &R 5K - the Chief Executive’s Community Service Award 2022.

years I HRRELAES

BREEE -..M_.
Carlngcompal’ly :

Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service

AN ERBHE R
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. GUO Danghuai

(Chairman, Member of the Audit Committee, Nomination Committee and
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Non-executive Director of the Bank on 9 April 2020 and
further elected Chairman of the Bank on 7 December 2022. Mr. Guo is
currently the Party Committee Member, Executive Director and Vice
President of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. He is also Chairman of
CITIC Wealth Management Corporation Limited and CITIC International
Assets Management Limited, Director of CITIC International Financial
Holdings Limited, CNCB (Hong Kong) Investment Limited and CITIC aiBank
Corporation Limited. Mr. Guo joined China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited
in 1986 and was formerly its Chief Auditor, General Manager of its Business
Department at Head Office, President of its Tianjin Branch and Shenyang
Branch. Mr. Guo is a “Senior Economist” and graduated from Peking
University with a Master's Degree in Business Management. He has over 30
years of working experience in the Chinese banking industry.

Mr. Bl Minggiang

(Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer, Member of the
Credit & Risk Management Committee)

Appointed Director and Chief Executive Officer of the Bank on 28 September
2018. Mr. Bi is also Chairman of CITIC Bank International (China) Limited
and CNCBI Investment Holdings Limited, and Director of The Hong Kong
Chinese Enterprises Association and The Tsinghua University Education
Foundation (Hong Kong Special Administrative Region) Limited. He has
more than 25 years of multifaceted expertise in the finance industry, and has
held various management positions in China, Canada, the US, and the UK,
covering a wide range of banking businesses. He started his banking career
with The Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (ICBC") and progressed
through different assignments in project financing, corporate lending,
credit risk management, sales management, global markets, mergers and
acquisitions, and strategic planning. Mr. Bi has extensive experience in
overseas operations setup and management, new business development,
commercial banking management, cross-cultural people engagement,
team effectiveness building, and corporate governance. Over the years, he
has held various important positions including business heads, CEO, and
chairmanship of several Mainland and overseas organizations including
Head of Credit Management of ICBC group, Country Head of ICBC's US
operations, CEO and President of ICBC Canada and Chairman of ICBC
Standard Bank Plc headquartered in London. Prior to coming to Hong Kong,
he was Managing Director of CICC Capital Management Co Ltd, a subsidiary
of China International Capital Corporation Limited. Mr. Bi obtained his
Undergraduate and Postgraduate Degrees from Tsinghua University and
subsequently a PhD in Finance from Renmin University of China.
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Biographies of Directors

Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen

(Executive Director & Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Head of Personal &
Business Banking Group)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 15 March 2013. Mrs. Kan is also a Deputy
Chief Executive Officer, Head of Personal & Business Banking Group of the
Bank, and Director of various subsidiaries of the Bank, including Security
Nominees Limited, The Hongkong Chinese Bank (Nominees) Limited and
The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited. She is also a Director of Nova Credit
Limited, a Director and Member of the Executive Committee of The Hong
Kong Institute of Bankers, and a Director and President of Hong Kong
Women Professionals and Entrepreneurs Association Limited Director and
Council Member of the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre. Mrs. Kan has more
than 35 years of experience in the banking and finance industry. Over the
years, Mrs. Kan had held various senior positions across a broad spectrum of
banking and finance exposures in Hong Kong, Mainland China, UK and other
global markets. Mrs. Kan's rich experience covers strategic transformation,
new business set up and expansion, diversified consumer banking
businesses, global and multi-cultural management, people development,
quality management and internal audit. Prior to joining the Bank, she was
Standard Chartered Bank's Global Head of Distribution in charge of the
strategic development and performance of distribution channels. Mrs. Kan
holds an Honours Degree in Management and Economics, and a Master's
Degree in Laws from The University of Hong Kong. She was appointed as
Council Member of The Hong Kong University of Science and Technology in
August 2017.

Mr. BAI Lijun

(Executive Director, Deputy Chief Executive Officer & Head of Wholesale
Banking Group and Treasury & Markets Group )

Appointed Director of the Bank on 20 August 2018. Mr. Bai is also currently
Deputy Chief Executive Officer, and Head of Wholesale Banking Group and
Treasury & Markets Group of the Bank. Mr. Bai's scope of responsibilities
encompasses the overall management of the Bank's Treasury & Markets
Group with a view to strengthen funding and liquidity management, in
addition to a fortifying wholesale banking products and business controls
while driving CNCB — and CITIC Group-related collaboration for enhanced
business development for the Bank. He is also Director of various subsidiaries
of the Bank, including Carford International Limited, CITIC Bank International
(China) Limited, The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited, CNCBI Investment
Holdings Limited and CNCBI Financial Consultant Limited. Mr. Bai joined
China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited's Financial Markets Department
from Bank of Beijing in 2006. In 2009, he took up an additional role at
the Chairman Office of CITIC Group, assisting the Group's Chairman with
corporate governance, group projects and business affairs. Prior to joining
the Bank, Mr. Bai was CNCB's Deputy General Manager of the Office of the
Board of Directors and Supervisors. Mr. Bai holds a Bachelor of Economics
Degree from the School of Economics at Nankai University in Tianjin, and a
Master of Finance Degree from the School of Finance at Renmin University
of China in Beijing.
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Biographies of Directors

Mr. FANG Heying

(Non-executive Director, Member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Director of the Bank on 24 March 2016. Mr. Fang is currently
the Party Committee Member and Deputy General Manager of CITIC
Group Corporation Limited, Deputy General Manager and Member of the
Executive Committee of CITIC Limited, Deputy General Manager of CITIC
Corporation Limited, and the Party Secretary, Vice Chairman and Executive
Director of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. He is also a Director of
CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Mr. Fang joined China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited in 1996 and was formerly the President of Suzhou
Branch, President of Hangzhou Branch and Business Director of Financial
Markets. He served as a Vice President of China CITIC Bank Corporation
Limited since November 2014 and was further appointed as its President in
March 2019. Mr. Fang was a “Senior Economist” He graduated from Hunan
College of Finance and Economics with a Bachelor's Degree in Finance and
obtained an Executive Master's Degree in Business Administration from
Peking University.

Mr. HU Gang

(Non-executive Director, Member of the Credit & Risk Management
Committee)

Appointed Non-executive Director of the Bank on 4 March 2021. Mr. Hu
is currently the Party Committee Member, Vice President and Chief Risk
Officer of China CITIC Bank Corporation Limited. Mr. Hu joined China CITIC
Bank Corporation Limited in 2000 and was formerly Head of the Wholesale
Business and Head of Risk Management of the Head Office, President of
Shanghai Branch, President of Chongging Branch and Vice President of
Changsha Branch. Mr. Hu graduated from Hunan University with a Doctoral
Degree in Economics. He is a “Senior Economist” with over 20 years of
experience in the Chinese banking industry.
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Biographies of Directors

Ms. LI Shuk Yin Edwina

(Independent Non-executive Director, Member of the Audit Committee)
Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on
28 September 2018. Ms. Li is a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants in England and Wales and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. She was formerly with KPMG from 1994 with her last
role as the partner in charge of KPMG China's Financial Services Assurance
team until her retirement in March 2018. Ms. Li has significant experience
in accounting, capital market, market entrance, regulatory compliance
related internal control and risk management in Hong Kong and China.
Prior to joining KPMG, Ms. Li qualified as a Chartered Accountant with a
multinational accountancy firm and as Controller with a real estate company
and a financial services group in London. She graduated from University of
Exeter, England with a Honours Degree in Accountancy. She received her
Master's Degree in Risk Management from Glasgow Caledonian University in
Scotland and holds a Postgraduate Diploma in Enterprise Risk Management
from HKU SPACE. She is also an Independent Non-executive Director of
Bank of Zhengzhou Co.,, Ltd. and China Everbright Environment Group
Limited, a Director of Elite Beam Limited, as well as an external supervisor of
PICC Property And Casualty Company Limited.

Mr. TANG Shisheng

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of Nomination Committee
and the Remuneration Committee, Member of the Credit & Risk
Management Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on
13 November 2013 and elected Chairman of Nomination Committee
and Remuneration Committee on 17 June 2022. Mr. Tang is also an
Independent Non-executive Director of Wison Engineering Services Co. Ltd.
He has extensive experience in finance and securities industries. Mr. Tang
graduated from Hunan College of Finance and Economics with a Bachelor’s
Degree in Finance. He received his Master's Degree in Economics and
Doctor's Degree in Economics respectively from the Graduate School of The
People’s Bank of China and the Graduate School of Chinese Academy of
Social Sciences. Mr. Tang was granted the title of “Senior Economist” by The
People’s Construction Bank of China in 1993,
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Biographies of Directors

Ms. TSANG King Suen Katherine

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Credit & Risk
Management Committee, Member of the Nomination Committee and the
Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director and Chairman of the
Credit & Risk Management Committee of the Bank on 1 December 2016.
Ms. Tsang is a well-recognised member of the Asian financial and business
community. Fortune Magazine (China) named her as No.6 China's Most
Influential Businesswomen in 2012 and she was on the top 25 list from
2010 to 2013. Ms. Tsang is the Founder of Max Giant Group, an asset
management business that has established a host of funds investing in
both public markets and private equities globally. She is also an Executive
Director and Chief Executive Officer of HK Acquisition Corporation, an
Independent Non-executive Director of Fosun International Limited and
Budweiser Brewing Company APAC Limited, Non-executive Director of
Fidelity Emerging Markets Limited, Director of Ever Ascent Corporation
Limited, Pride Vision Group Limited and Try Door Limited, Member of the
Advisory Council for China of the City of London, and Honorary Board
Member of Shanghai Jiao Tong University. Ms. Tsang was formerly with
Standard Chartered Bank for over 20 years with her last role as Chairperson
of Greater China before she retired in August 2014. She attained her
Bachelor of Commerce Degree from University of Alberta, Canada.

Mr. WANG Guoliang

(Independent Non-executive Director, Chairman of the Audit Committee,
Member of the Credit & Risk Management Committee, Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee)

Appointed Independent Non-executive Director of the Bank on 12 August
2016 and elected Chairman of Audit Committee on 2 November 2016.
Mr. Wang is a Professor-Level Senior Accountant and is currently
Independent Director of China Taiping Insurance Group Limited and COSCO
Shipping Lines Co., Limited. Mr. Wang worked as Chief Accountant of China
National Petroleum Corporation and was Chairman of Bank of Kunlun. He
has extensive experience in finance and accounting. Mr. Wang graduated
from Harbin University of Commerce with a Bachelor's Degree in Economics.
He received his Master’s Degree in International Economics from Hebei
University.
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Biographies of SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Ms. Christine YAU

(Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Compliance and Operations
Officer)

Joined the Bank in January 2019 as Chief Controls & Compliance Officer.
Ms. Yau is currently the Bank's Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Compliance and Operations Officer and serving as Group Chief Compliance
Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited, responsible for
managing the Bank’s general compliance, legal, financial crime compliance
and operations management. Ms. Yau has over 20 years of experience in
internal control, audit, risk management and governance in the financial
services industry across Asia. She has held various senior positions in banks
and professional firms including Bank of America Merrill Lynch, National
Australia Bank, Hang Seng Bank Limited, KPMG and Ernst & Young. Prior to
joining the Bank, Ms. Yau was Managing Director & Head of Operational Risk,
Bank of America Merrill Lynch Asia Pacific. Ms. Yau holds a Bachelor's Degree
in Accountancy from The Hong Kong Polytechnic University. She is a Fellow
Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants.

Ms. LI Haixia

(Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Human Resources Officer)

Joined the Bank in September 2021 and is currently Deputy Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Human Resources Officer. Ms. Li also serves as the Group
Chief Human Resources Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. Ms. Li has more than 20 years of experience in the banking industry
specialising in human resources management. Before joining the Bank,
she was Chief Business Manager of Globalization Office, Bank of China
Limited at which she had held various other senior management positions
including Deputy General Manager of Human Resources Department and
Vice President of Beijing Branch, in addition to General Manager of Human
Resources Department at Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited. Ms. Li holds
a Bachelor's Degree in Engineering and a Master's Degree in Economics
from Tsinghua University. She subsequently obtained a PhD in Financial
Engineering from Southwestern University of Finance and Economics.
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Biographies of SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Ms. SUI Yang

(Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer)

Joined the Bank in February 2022 and is currently Deputy Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer. Ms. Sui also serves as Group Chief
Financial Officer of CITIC International Financial Holdings Limited. Ms. Sui has
more than 20 years of experience in accounting and financial management.
Prior to joining the Bank, Ms. Sui was the Alternate Chief Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer of Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited, overseeing
Financial Management Department, General Accounting and Accounting
Policy Department, Treasury, as well as the Economics & Strategic Planning
Department. Before that, she had held various senior management positions
at Bank of China such as Deputy General Manager of Financial Management
Department and Deputy General Manager of Management Information
System Centre. Ms. Sui obtained a Bachelor's Degree and a Master's Degree
in Economics from the Central University of Finance & Economics (formerly
the Central Institute of Finance and Banking), as well as a PhD Degree in
Finance from Southwestern University of Finance and Economics. Ms. Sui is
a Member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. Clement WOO

(Chief Risk Officer)

Joined the Bank in December 2022 as Chief Risk Officer and is responsible
for overall management of the Bank’s risk function. Mr. Woo has more than
20 years of work experience in the banking industry, with abundant
experience in risk management areas. Prior to joining the Bank, he was
Chief Risk Officer of Chong Hing Bank Limited, and had served a number of
senior roles in reputable financial institutions, including ICBC (Asia) Limited,
Standard Bank Asia Limited, ABN AMRO Bank N.V. Hong Kong Branch, UFJ
Bank Limited Hong Kong Branch and Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited.
Mr. Woo holds a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration from The
Chinese University of Hong Kong and a Bachelor's Degree in Applied
Accounting from Oxford Brookes University in the UK respectively. He is a
Fellow Member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants and a
Chartered Financial Analyst.
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Biographies of SENIOR EXECUTIVES

Mr. Frazer LAM

(Chief Information Officer)

Joined the Bank in April 2022 as Chief Information Officer and is responsible
for managing the Bank's information technology functions. Mr. Lam has
more than 20 years of experience in the banking and consulting industries,
with expertise particularly in application development and FinTech
technology. Prior to joining the Bank, Mr. Lam was the General Manager
of Technology & Digital Services Department at New World Development
Company Limited. Before that, he had held various senior positions such
as Deputy General Manager, Information Technology Department of Bank
of China (Hong Kong) Limited. Mr. Lam is currently the Advisor of Hong
Kong Computer Society’s Fintech Specialist Group, taking an active role
in promoting the use of FinTech in Hong Kong and providing advice to
the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region and
other stakeholders on FinTech development in Hong Kong. Mr. Lam holds
a Bachelor’s Degree in Information Technology from The Hong Kong
Polytechnic University.

Mr. Telly CHAN

(Chief Auditor)

Joined the Bank in October 2017 and is currently Chief Auditor of the
Bank and Head of Group Audit of CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited. Mr. Chan has over 30 years of experience in the banking industry
specialising in internal audit, treasury and global markets. Before joining
the Bank, he was Programme Director, Financial Crime Risk Mitigation
Programme of Standard Chartered Bank (Hong Kong) Limited. Prior to
that, he had held various senior management positions in Standard
Chartered including Head of Audit and Regional Head of Audit in different
geographic locations including Hong Kong and mainland China. Mr. Chan
holds a Master of Science Degree from the University of Salford, a Graduate
Diploma in Accounting from Macquarie University, and a Master of Business
Administration Degree from the University of New England in Australia. He is
a Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and CPA Australia.
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report of the Directors

The Directors have pleasure in submitting their annual report together with
the audited financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022.

Principal Place of Business

China CITIC Bank International Limited (the “Bank”) is a licensed bank
incorporated and domiciled in Hong Kong and has its registered office at
61-65 Des Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong. Outside of Hong Kong, the Bank
has branches operating in Macau, Singapore, New York and Los Angeles.

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the Bank and its subsidiaries (the “Group”) are the
provision of general banking and related financial services, primarily in Hong
Kong. Particulars of the Bank's principal subsidiaries as at 31 December 2022
are set out in note 22 to the financial statements.

Business Review

A fair review of the Group's business (including an analysis using financial
key performance indicators), a description of the principal risks and
uncertainties facing the Group, particulars of important events affecting
the Group that have occurred since the end of 2022, an indication of likely
future development in the Group's business, a discussion on the Group's
environmental policies and performance as well as its compliance with the
relevant laws and regulations that have a significant impact on it, and an
account of the Group's key relationships with its employees, customers,
suppliers and others that have a significant impact on it can be found
“Report of the Chief Executive Officer”, 2022
Notes to the Financial Statements” and “Corporate

in “Financial Performance”,
Review of Operations”, ”
Governance and Other Information” sections. The above sections form part

of this report.

Financial Statements

The consolidated profit of the Bank and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2022 is set out in the consolidated income statement on page
62.

Dividend

The Directors do not recommend the payment of any dividends for the year
ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).
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Report of the Directors

Share Capital

The Bank did not issue any shares during the year ended 31 December 2022

(2021: Nil).

Debentures Issued

The Bank issued USD600,000,000 Undated Non-Cumulative Subordinated
Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities in April 2022 for its funding and general

corporate purposes (2021: The Bank issued USD600,000,000 Undated Non-

Cumulative Subordinated Additional Tier T Capital Securities in July 2021

for its funding and general corporate purposes). Details of the debentures

issued by the Bank are set out in notes 30 and 32 of the financial statements.

Equity-Linked Agreements

The Bank did not enter into any equity-linked agreement during the year

ended 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).

Directors

(@) Directors of the Bank

As at the date of this report, the Board of Directors of the Bank comprises:

Chairman
Mr. GUO Danghuai

Executive Directors
Mr. BI Minggiang (President & Chief Executive Officer)

Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen (Deputy Chief Executive Officer)

Mr. BAI Lijun (Deputy Chief Executive Officer)

Non-executive Directors
Mr. FANG Heying
Mr. HU Gang

Independent Non-executive Directors
Ms. LI Shuk Yin Edwina

Mr. TANG Shisheng

Ms. TSANG King Suen Katherine

Mr. WANG Guoliang

In accordance with Article 105 of the Bank's Articles of Association, all

present Directors shall retire from office by rotation at the next Annual

General Meeting and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Report of the Directors

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report,
there are movements in the Directors of the Bank as follows:

Mr. WU Jiesi resigned as Independent Non-executive Director on 17 June
2022.

Mr. YANG Yu resigned as Chairman on 6 December 2022.

Mr. TANG Nai Pan resigned as Executive Director on 1 February 2023.

All resigned Directors of the Bank have no disagreement with the Board
and nothing relating to the affairs of the Bank needed to be brought to the
attention of the shareholders of the Bank.

(b) Directors of the Bank’s subsidiaries

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report,
Mr. BI Minggiang, Mrs. KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen and Mr. BAI Lijun, who are
Directors of the Bank, are also directors of certain subsidiaries of the Bank.

Other directors of the Bank's subsidiaries during the year ended 31 December
2022 and up to the date of this report include Mr. CHOI Wing Tsan Varden,
Ms. GE Danping, Mr. HUA Feng, Ms. LI Haixia, Ms. SUI Yang, Mr. SUO Xuquan,
Mr. WANG Feige, Mr. WONG Man Kin Jack, Mr. WOO Kwan Pok Alvin, Ms. YAU
Wai Man Christine, Mr. YIM Wai Tak Peter, Mr. ZHONG Wenhui Edward and
Mr. ZHU Ning. Mr. CUI Hai, Mr. KAN Ying Tim, Mr. KWONG Po Yin Patrick,
Mr. MAK Kit Leung Mathew, Mr. PANG Jiaren, Mr. TAM Yat Kung and Mr. TANG
Nai Pan had been directors of the Bank's subsidiaries and have resigned
during the year and up to the date of this report.

Directors’ Interests

No transaction, arrangement and contract of significance in relation to
the Bank's business to which the Bank, or any of its holding companies,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party, and in which a Director of the
Bank and the Director's connected party had a material interest, whether
directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time during
the year.

At no time during the year or at the end of the year was the Bank, or any
of its holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors of the Bank to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Bank or any
other body corporate.
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Report of the Directors

Management Contracts

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Bank were entered into or
existed during the year.

Permitted Indemnity Provision

During the year ended 31 December 2022 and up to the date of this report,
a permitted indemnity provision for the benefit of the Directors of the Bank
isin force.

Compliance with the Banking (Disclosure) Rules

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 have
complied with the applicable disclosure requirements of the Banking
(Disclosure) Rules.

Auditor

The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2022 have been
audited by PricewaterhouseCoopers who will retire as auditor of the Bank
upon expiration of its current term of office at the close of the forthcoming
annual general meeting. The Board of Directors of the Bank shall propose
to the shareholders of the Bank the appointment of new auditor at the
forthcoming annual general meeting.

On behalf of the Board
Bl Mingqiang
Director

Hong Kong, 22 March 2023
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of China CITIC Bank International Limited
(incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability)

Opinion

What we have audited
The consolidated financial statements of China CITIC Bank International Limited (the “Bank”) and its subsidiaries (the “Group”), which are set
out on pages 62 to 211, comprise:

®  the consolidated statement of financial position as at 31 December 2022;

® the consolidated income statement for the year then ended;

® the consolidated statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

* the consolidated statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

® the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the consolidated financial statements, which include significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Our opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2022, and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards ("‘HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and
have been properly prepared in compliance with the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under
those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our
report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Group in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (“the Code"), and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a

whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

The key audit matter identified in our audit is related to expected credit losses on loans and advances to customers.

050 FRIFIRIT (EIFR) BIRAE
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



e RVR Y S GRS

P EIRIT (B ARATKE
(REBAMA A FR A F])

EIHER

BB FA AR
FERTT (BIE) BRAR AT ET]) REMBAR (CATHEEEE ) JIFHNE2E211 ANERAMEHRE - 84

o R2022F12A31 BRNGATBRIRE -

s HEZALFEMGZEKREE

s HEZALFENGEZEANSER -

e HZEZALFEMNLR $E/\ ''''''' EF

° HEZ EUJZEEE/‘]%V\ BaeERhEaxk M

s HEMBmENT  PREZSTBEMEREMBEREEN -

HFiaE R

HPIRR  ZERAUBHRREREBEEEGHMASROA(EENBRELEIDAEEMT SRR T ELE 2022912 A31
E’JZ*AEM%H%R&EE%%%ZHﬁifﬁﬁ’%&éﬁﬁﬂ%fﬁﬁﬁéfﬁéﬁﬁi W2 EIREECR AR Z R84

FRRHNER

BAERBEELEFMASRMH(EEEN LD ETET - RAEZFEA T AENEICERRE B EHFAY
BRRAENEE | B0 HIEE— TR -

HIHEE - RPIMESNEERER R SEE AR PINET B R IR HER
Bt

RIEFLSMAGRMO(ERSHMBETIDCATERTR))  HMABLNEEE Y EETTRIFNEMBERES
BfE-

clat

BAEETEH

RETFERRBERMNERHE - RAYARGAMBHRRNEARAEENEE - ELFHEERMTAFBERAYT
BREODAERFETREN - BT eHEL=EREERNER -

HPEET TR NBAREAFRRENEFER R BRN AR EAEL -

I@® | romastrepari o2
Annual Report 2022



Independent Auditor’s Report

Key Audit Matters (continued)
Key Audit Matter
Expected credit losses on loans and advances to customers

As at 31 December 2022, the Group recorded total gross loans and
advances to customers of HK$246,798 million and expected credit
losses (“ECL") on loans and advances to customers of HK$1,378
million, of which HK$702 million, HK$423 million and HK$253 million
are stage 1, 2 and 3 ECL allowances, respectively. Refer to notes
19(a) and (c), and 37(a)(vi) to the consolidated financial statements
for details.

For stage 1 and 2 loans and advances to customers, the Group
assesses ECL by using risk parameter modelling methodology based
on internal and external data that requires application of significant
judgements and assumptions in deriving the risk parameters.
These judgements and assumptions include determination of
customer’s creditworthiness, forecasts of different macroeconomic
scenarios and weightings applied to such scenarios. In addition,
developments in the PRC real estate sector during the year have
increased estimation uncertainties underlying the ECL calculation.
As a consequence, management has reassessed the post model
overlays brought forward from last year by performing individual

account review to cater for such uncertainties.

In assessing the ECL for loans and advances in stage 3, which
are regarded as credit-impaired, the significant judgements and
assumptions applied relate to estimating the timing and amount of
recoverable cash flows under a range of possible scenarios and their
weightings determined based on available information.

We have identified the estimation of ECL on the Group's loans
and advances to customers as a key audit matter as it is inherently
complex because it involves the use of numerous parameters
and data inputs, and is subject to a high degree of estimation
uncertainty due to application of management judgements and
assumptions.

052 fifFRT (EIFR) BIRD A

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

We obtained an understanding of management'’s processes and
internal controls over determination of ECL on loans and advances
to customers in order to assess the risk of estimation uncertainty
and identify the likely sources of material misstatement for ECL. In
assessing risk of estimation uncertainty, we have taken into account
inherent risk factors such as complexity of ECL methodologies
adopted and judgements and assumptions applied.

Our audit procedures in response to risks assessed and likely sources
of material misstatements identified include:

. Assessed management'’s key controls over determination
and approval of significant judgements (e.g. macroeconomic
forecasts and scenario weightings, management overlay,
recoverable cash-flows and recovery scenarios on credit-

impaired loans etc.) and the ECL outcome.

. Assessed the key controls exercised by management in
identifying deterioration in customer creditworthiness, such
as credit reviews, thematic portfolio reviews and early alert
mechanism conducted by management to assign and update
internal credit ratings.

. Independently reviewed and challenged the internal credit
ratings for a sample of loan exposures as at 31 December
2022 based on supporting evidence and publicly available

information.

. For macroeconomic forecasts adopted in ECL computation,
evaluated the reasonableness of macroeconomic forecast
scenarios and their weightings by comparing against publicly

available information.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Key Audit Matters (continued)

Key Audit Matter (continued)

054  RIFIRIT (EIFR) BIRAE
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter (continued)

Reviewed the results of management’s ECL model validation,
and evaluate the appropriateness of key model judgements
and assumptions adopted in ECL model.

. Assessed the post model overlays applied by management
and independently assessed the ranges of ECL outcomes for a
sample of exposures to PRC real estate sector by considering

possible recovery scenarios and their weightings.

. Independently reviewed and challenged ECL allowances
for significant stage 3 exposures, and assessed the
reasonableness of management'’s estimates of the timing and
amount of recoverable cash flows under a range of possible
scenarios and their weightings based on financial information
of borrowers, collateral valuations and information on other

available sources of recovery.

Tested management’s key controls over input of critical data
elements of the ECL model, user access and interface of critical
data from source systems to the ECL models, reconciliation
between the ECL modelled outcome and financial reporting
systems, and traced a sample of data relating to key ECL
model judgements and assumptions to relevant source
systems and documentation.

. Checked and evaluated the financial statements disclosures
in relation to ECL on loans and advances to customers against

relevant accounting standard requirements.

Based on the procedures performed, we considered that the
models, significant judgements and assumptions, as well as
relevant data and key parameters used by management in
measuring ECL allowances on loans and advances to customers
were supported by available evidence.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Other Information

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises all of the information included in the
annual report other than the consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Directors and the Audit Committee for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the directors
either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Audit Committee of the Group assists the directors in discharging their responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. We report our opinion solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

056  FRIFIRIT (EIFR) BIRAE
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the directors.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or business activities within the Group
to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of
the group audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s report is Ms. Lam Hung.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 22 March 2023
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HE2022F12A31HIEFE

Consolidated Income Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2022

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2022 2021
P 5T BT T BT
Note HKS$’'000 HKS'000
FEWA Interest income 4 11,811,121 7,945,179
FEXH Interest expense (4,915,154) (2,139,909)
FEREWA Net interest income 6,895,967 5,805,270
Z2HMEEEA Fee and commission income 1,403,106 1,763,233
BRERAEZH Fee and commission expense (161,930) (156,249)
FEARASEA Net fee and commission income 1,241,176 1,606,984
FR SN Net trading income 316,998 879,240
HERRAABEFAEMEEURES  Netloss on disposal of financial assets at fair value
R RVEEFIRK through other comprehensive income (8,485) (118,884)
HA A& A Other operating income 8 17,710 22,737
KEWA Operating income 8,463,366 8,195,347
mELH Operating expenses 9 (4,098,936) (3,929,622)
HIBR IR B 2B AT A8 &R F Operating profit before impairment 4,364,430 4,265,725
SREEBHPEERL Expected credit losses on financial assets 1 (1,801,946) (1,782,919)
HEiEEREE[D Impairment losses reversed on other assets 39,822 13,731
WEE X Impairment losses (1,762,124) (1,769,188)
KR F Operating profit 2,602,306 2,496,537
HEME  [EREFEE Net loss on disposal of property and equipment and
FEK intangible assets (5,468) (2,915)
WEYESEN (Bk),/ B& Revaluation (loss)/gain on investment properties 23 (47,115) 6,777
BATER Profit before taxation 2,549,723 2,500,399
Frigti Income tax 12 (296,483) (371,961)
R R A Profit for the year 2,253,240 2,128,438
HERBRRHER Profit attributable to shareholders 2,253,240 2,128,438

Fo7BRE2 BRI B AR SHRE 20D -

FRIEIRTT (BIFR) BRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

statements.

The notes on pages 67 to 211 form part of these consolidated financial
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Consolidated Statement of
Comprehensive Income

HE2022F12A31BIEFE For the year ended 31 December 2022

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2022 2021
k=3 BETT BT
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
A F R F Profit for the year 2,253,240 2,128,438
AEEHMEZEKE (BX) Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year 13
EREREHRGRE > HEBTaE Items that will be reclassified subsequently to
ENSEEFEWERNIER ! consolidated income statement when specific
conditions are met
MEBIMEEN I B RE Exchange differences on translation of financial
PE & =58 statements of foreign operations (132,386) 48,190
MAREBEFAREMEERZER Financial assets at fair value through other
/i\%ﬂéfﬁ comprehensive income
- BB ITANAREEE - change in the fair value of debt instruments (1,720,250) (674,566)
- ﬁ%ﬁqkiuﬂlﬁi\% — transfer to income statement on disposal 8,485 118,884
— H Pl B ERELERIE — deferred tax related to the above 276,500 90,709
— BEEEREEWER — transfer to income statement on impairment 44,325 59,133
(1,390,940) (405,840)
HETEEFPEERERAER Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
KIEE : consolidated income statement
W EGFE Property revaluation reserve
HEmYmEEFHBEEERE — surplus on revaluation of other premises upon
YIEREANEHAR reclassification to investment properties - 159,602
AR EEGAEMEERRT Financial assets at fair value through other
TREE comprehensive income
—BREILAENAREEES - change in the fair value of equity instruments 40,560 (31,836)
— B AR EERIE — deferred tax related to the above (6,692) 5253
33,868 (26,583)
AEEHMEEEKX Other comprehensive loss for the year (1,489,458) (224,631)
AEE2HIKREE Total comprehensive income for the year 763,782 1,903,807
BERBRERNEEmK AL Total comprehensive income attributable to shareholders 763,782 1,903,807

Fo7BRE2 BRI B A SHRE 20D -

The notes on pages 67 to 211 form part of these consolidated financial
statements.
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2022512 F831H

Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position

At 31 December 2022

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2022 2021
B3 BET T BT IT
Note HK$’'000 HKS$'000
iE ASSETS
Re MERTRHPRIBITHER Cash and balances with banks and central banks 15 19,028,255 28,828,450
E‘fﬂﬂﬁ’]ﬁm&im Placements with and advances to banks 16 33,839,668 21,058,640
AR EEMABENSREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 17(a) 791,802 3,106,275
ESMTA Derivative financial instruments 18(b) 23,927,566 8,888,842
BEEFNBHNEMER Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 19 258,539,927 249,416,421
AR EEFTALMEE =R Financial assets at fair value through other
TREE comprehensive income 20 112,894,375 103,926,448
B AR E Amortised cost investments 21 57,739 53,375
EYE Property and equipment 23
—REME — Investment properties 399,492 446,607
— B EME — Other premises and equipment 418,908 479,209
TREEE Right-of-use assets 24 866,853 559,103
EWEE Intangible assets 25 453,944 539,779
A Uy [B] ¢ 18 Tax recoverable 28(a) 14,756 -
BRI IEE E Deferred tax assets 28(b) 417,649 168,886
EEHHE Total Assets 451,650,934 417,472,035
BERER LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
afE Liabilities
RIT R E M S s 1T Deposits and balances of banks and other
N#ETF financial institutions 9,239,533 13,584,427
E}ET BN Deposits from customers 26 340,487,879 327,768,033
LARnBEFABENEHEE Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 17(b) 249,001 768,006
THEEMIA Derivative financial instruments 18(b) 23,355,908 8,766,335
BRITIENE Certificates of deposit issued 27 1,169,709 1,481,389
RERIEAE Current tax liabilities 28(a) 250,467 120,708
BLERIEAE Deferred tax liabilities 28(b) 1,764 1,541
Hin B & Other liabilities 29 17,404,391 10,718,536
HEAE Lease liabilities 907,139 592,621
BHEXR Loan capital 30 3,890,992 3,883,863
BERHE Total Liabilities 396,956,783 367,685,459
= Equity
fig 7 Share capital 31(a) 18,404,013 18,404,013
G Reserves 23,047,414 22,827,746
BRRERELE Total shareholders’ equity 41,451,427 41,231,759
Hibfg#ETH Other equity instruments 32 13,242,724 8,554,817
AR Total Equity 54,694,151 49,786,576
EEkBEEE Total Equity and Liabilities 451,650,934 417,472,035

EEEHM2023F3 A22 B AR o
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2023.

2R
Bl Mingqiang

HITEE - [TRFTTHAAH

Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer

Fe67EEIZE21

FRIEIRTT (BIFR) BRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

BHM B A Bk — B0

BRMKE

KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen
BT AR FNEA KRB IRI TR 5
Executive Director & Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Head of Personal &

HITEE

Business Banking Group

statements.

The notes on pages 67 to 211 form part of these consolidated financial
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HE2022F12A31HIEFE

Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Equity

For the year ended 31 December 2022

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
EXEE MEER  REER tE-R EpREIR
B ] B iEER i (Ka3)
Bx  EARE  -BEE  Exhange  Property  Investment NE Requatoy  RERA  BEEE Otherequty EEHE
Share Capital ~ General differences revaluation revaluation  Statutory  general  Retained Total  instruments Total
apital  reserve  reseve  reseve  reserve reserve  feseve reserve profits  reserves  (note32) equity
BT BEtn BT ABfn gt BEfr MR METR AiTn BT REfR #ETR
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000
H0nE1818 At 1 January 2022 18,404,013 6,589 100,000 51,538 294,533 160,597 62,835 180,267 21971387 22827,746 8554817 49,786,576
BENDENEERD . Changesin equity for 2022
KEREH Profitfor the year - - - - - - - ©Q3M0 225340 - 3M0
KEREMRABS  Othercomprehensiveloss forthe year - - - (13238) - (137,0) - - - (1489459) - [1489459)
FEERAKREE Total comprehensiveincome forthe year - - - (132380 - (135707 - - LBM B SR 1/
BoREEH Transfer from retened profis - - - - - 293 8705 (63800) - - -
FREI-RET Distibution paymentfor AddiionalTer |
#5285 Capital Securities (AT Capital Securities) - - - - - - - - (g (g - (M)
ROBI-MERES  Issueof ATI Capiral Securtes - - - - - - - - - - AG8TO0T 4687907
R0ENA3E At 31 December 2022 18,404,013 3m 100,000 (80348) 294533 (1,196,479) 65,748 3912 3616713 23047414 13,242,724 54,694,151
MEIR1A At 1 January 2021 18404013 6,589 100,000 3348 134931 593,020 60,108 149500 20345873 21393369 7700412 4756779
HEINEMEEES:  Changes nequityfor 2001
KERE Proft for the year - - - - - - - S 2184% - 18438
KEREMRAKE  Othercomprehensive income forthe year - - S 1 (3D - - - R - )
FERZENAHE  Tote comprehensive income for the year - - S BI04 - S AD. YE I KK - 1980
LR Transferfiom retaned profit - - - - - - W e - - -
FABI-RETZHZE Distibution paymentfor ATI Capita Securtes - - - - - - - - WB o W) S TAF)]
BAB-MEREE  lsueof AT) CapialSecurtes - - - - - - - - - S LTI 4G
WEEN-BERESHZE Redempton of ATI CapialSecues - - - - - - - - U %8 B8 (389108)
MvENAYA At 31 December 2021 18404013 6,589 100,000 51538 294533 160597 62835 180267 971387 2827746 8354817 49786576

Feo7BRE2 BEH B AR SHRE 20D -

The notes on pages 67 to 211 form part of these consolidated financial

statements.
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HE2022F12A31HIEFE

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

For the year ended 31 December 2022

(AB¥E RELL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2022 2021
B EE BETT BETIT
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
ARREERNE LR Net cash used in operating activities 33(a) (2,779,411)  (10,120,531)
RE /(AR REEENRLE Cash flow generated from/(used in) investing activities
B R 5 IR S Dividends received from equity securities 8 3,410 3,810
BAMEREEREBERLEE Purchase of property and equipment and intangible assets (246,073) (263,038)
PEMERZBRELEE Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment and
FT{S5UE intangible assets 285 144
ARBREE£KNELTFE Net cash used in investing activities (242,378) (259,084)
RE /(AR MEEENRELE Cash flow generated from/(used in) financing activities
BITRRIN—REREHSHIA Proceeds from AT1 Capital Securities issuance 32 4,687,907 4,647,489
T EEREIN—REARFHFTIE Payment for redemption of AT1 Capital Securities - (3,891 082)
STHBEIN—REREBELFES Distribution paid on AT1 Capital Securities 32 (544,114) (441,432)
X NEEBENIEA Payment of lease liabilities (308,414) (310 351)
SHEEE AT B Interest paid on loan capital (181,095) (179,742)
REH (AR MEEBENIHEERE  Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities 3,654,284 (175,118)
RERBESZEEEM (HD) BEE  Netincrease/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 632,495 (10,554,733)
MATBENEERAESEEER Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 67,854,091 78,305,049
ReRBReEEBEENERSS Exchange differences in respect of cash and cash
equivalents (627,748) 103,775
R12A3TANRERRLEEEE  Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 33(b) 67,858,838 67,854,091

Fe7BEIZE21

FRIEIRTT (BIFR) BRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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statements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)

1  Basis of preparation

The principal activities of China CITIC Bank International Limited (“the
Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together referred to as “the Group”), which
materially affect the results or comprise the assets and liabilities of the

Group, are the provision of banking and related financial services.

China CITIC Bank International Limited is a licensed bank incorporated
and domiciled in Hong Kong, and has its registered office at 61-65 Des

Voeux Road Central, Hong Kong.

(@) Statement of compliance

These consolidated financial statements of the Group have been
prepared in accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs"), which includes all applicable
individual Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards ("HKASs"), Interpretations issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA") and
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. A summary
of the significant accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out

in Note 2.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs that are first
effective or available for early adoption for the current accounting
period of the Group and the Bank. Note 1(c) provides information
on any changes in accounting policies resulting from the initial
application of these developments to the extent that they are relevant
to the Group for the current accounting periods reflected in these

financial statements.

(b) Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the consolidated
financial statements is the historical cost basis, except that the
following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value as explained

in the accounting policies set out below:

- financial instruments classified as at fair value through profit or
loss, at fair value through other comprehensive income (see

note 2(c)(iv), (v) and (vi)) or derivatives (see note 2(h))

- investment properties (see note 2(i)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(b)

()

(d)

Basis of preparation (continued)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires that management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses.
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical
experience and various other factors that are believed to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only
that period, or in the period of the revision and future periods if the
revision affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of HKFRSs that
have a significant effect on the financial statements and major sources
of estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 3.

New and amended standards adopted by the Group

This annual financial report has been prepared on a basis consistent
with the accounting policies adopted in the 2021 annual financial
statements, which have been prepared in accordance with HKFRSs.

Amendments to HKFRSs effective for the financial year beginning on
or after 1 January 2022 do not have a material impact on the Group.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been
published that are not mandatory for 31 December 2022 reporting
periods and have not been early adopted by the Group. The Group
is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact of
these amendments, new standards and interpretations is expected
to be in the period of initial application. So far there are no other
standards that are not yet effective and that would be expected to
have a material impact on the Group in the current or future reporting
periods and on foreseeable future transactions.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(a)

Significant Accounting Policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these

consolidated financial statements are set out below. These policies

have been continuously applied to all the years presented, unless

otherwise stated.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received

or receivable. Provided it is probable that the economic benefits will

flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be

measured reliably, revenue is recognised in the income statement as

follows:

(M

Interest income

Interest income for all interest-bearing financial instruments
is recognised in the income statement on an accruals basis.
Effective interest method is used for recognising interest
income on those financial instruments that are not classified as
fair value through profit or loss.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the
amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating the interest
income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments
or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Group estimates cash flows considering all
contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar options) but does not consider
future credit losses. The calculation includes all fees paid or
received between parties to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and all other
premiums or discounts. Cash rebates granted in relation to
residential mortgage loans are capitalised and amortised to the
income statement over their expected life.

Interest on impaired loans is recognised using the rate of

interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Revenue recognition (continued)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is recognised when the Group
fulfills its performance obligation, either over time or at a point
of time.

Origination or commitment fees received/paid by the Group
which result in the creation or acquisition of a financial asset
are deferred and recognised as an adjustment to the effective
interest rate. When a loan commitment is not expected to
result in the draw-down of a loan, loan commitment fees are
recognised on a straight-line basis over the commitment period.

Finance income from finance lease and hire purchase
contract

Finance income implicit in the finance lease and hire purchase
payments is recognised as interest income over the period of
the leases so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of return on the outstanding net investment in the leases
for each accounting period. Commission paid to dealers for the
acquisition of finance lease loans or hire purchase contracts is
included in the carrying value of the assets and amortised to
the income statement over the expected life of the lease as an
adjustment to interest income.

Rental income from operating lease

Rental income received under operating leases is recognised
in the income statement in equal instalments over the periods
covered by the lease term. Lease incentives granted are
recognised in the income statement as an integral part of the
aggregate net lease payments receivable.

Dividend income

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.
Dividend income from listed investments is recognised when
the share price of the investment is quoted ex-dividend.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(b)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, substantive rights and rights that are not protective (held
by the Group and other parties) are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the consolidated
financial statements from the date that control commences until the
date that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash
flows, and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains, but only to the
extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result in
a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions, whereby
adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and non-
controlling interests within consolidated equity to reflect the change
in relative interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no
gain or loss is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as
a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting
gain or loss being recognised in the income statement. Any interest
retained in that former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is
recognised at fair value. The fair value is the initial carrying amount for
the purposes of subsequently accounting for the retained interest as
an associate, joint venture or financial asset. In addition, any amounts
previously recognised in other comprehensive income in respect of
the entity are allocated for as if the group had directly disposed of
related assets or liabilities. This way means that amounts previously
recognised in other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit
or loss.

In the Bank's statement of financial position, an investment in a
subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses, if any (see note 2(d)
(i), unless the investment is classified as held for sale (or included in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale) (see note 2(t)).
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments

(0]

(i)

(iii)

Classification
The Group has classified its financial assets in the following
measurement categories:

- Amortised cost

- Fair value through other comprehensive income
("FVOCI"); or

- Fair value through profit or loss ("FVPL")

The classification depends on the Group's business model for
managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the
cash flows. For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses
will either be recorded in profit or loss or other comprehensive
income or loss. For investments in equity instruments that are
not held for trading, this will depend on whether the group has
made an irrevocable election at the time of initial recognition
to account for the equity investment at fair value through
other comprehensive income (FVOCI). The group reclassifies
debt investments when and only when its business model for
managing those assets changes.

Recognition and derecognition

Regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on trade-date, the date on which the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets are
derecognised when the contractual rights to receive the cash
flows from the financial asset expire or when the financial
asset together with substantially all the risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred. Financial liabilities are
derecognised when the obligation specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelled or expired.

Measurement

At initial recognition, the Group measures financial assets at
their fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair
value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition of the financial assets, such as fees
and commissions. Transaction costs of financial assets carried
at fair value through profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss.
Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in
their entirety when determining whether their cash flows are
solely payments of principal and interest.
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2

()

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on
the Group's business model for managing the financial asset
and the cash flow characteristics of the financial asset. There are
three measurement categories into which the Group classifies
its debt instruments:

Amortised cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows
where those cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and interest (“SPPI"), and that are not designated at FVPL, are
measured at amortised cost. The carrying amount of these assets
is adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance recognised
and measured as described in the credit risk management
section of this annual financial report. Interest income from
these financial assets is included in ‘interest income’ using the
effective interest rate method. Loan origination fees and costs
are considered to be adjustments to the loan yield and are
recognised in credit fees over the commitment period which it
is unlikely that the commitment will be called upon, otherwise,
they are recognised in interest income over the term of the
resulting loan.

Fair value through other comprehensive income ("FVOC!”)
Financial assets that are held for collection of contractual cash
flows and for selling the assets, where the assets’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest, and that
are not designated at FVPL, are measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income. Movements in the carrying
amount are taken through other comprehensive income,
except for the recognition of impairment, interest revenue and
foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in
profit or loss in the same manner as financial assets measured
at amortised cost. On derecognition of debt instruments at
FVOCI, cumulative gains and losses previously recognised
in other comprehensive income are reclassified from other
comprehensive income to profit or loss. Interest income from
debt instruments at FVOC! is included in ‘interest income” using
the effective interest rate method.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(iv)

(v)

Debt instruments (continued)

Fair value through profit or loss (“FVPL")

Financial assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost
or FVOClI are measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain
or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at
FVPL is recognised in profit or loss and included in ‘'net trading
income’ in the period in which it arises.

Financial liabilities

The Group classifies its financial liabilities under the following
categories: trading liabilities, financial liabilities designated at fair
value through profit or loss, deposits, certificates of deposit in
issue, loan capital and other liabilities. All financial liabilities are
classified at inception and recognised initially at fair value, and
in the case of financial liability not at fair value through profit or
loss, plus or minus transaction costs.

Trading liabilities

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if it is incurred
principally for the purpose of repurchasing in the short term. It is
measured at fair value and any gains and losses from changes in
fair value are recognised in the income statement, with interest
component being reported as part of the interest expenses.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability can be designated at fair value through profit
or loss if it is so designated at inception. Financial liabilities so
designated include certain certificates of deposit in issue and
certain deposits received from customers that are embedded
with derivatives. A financial liability is so designated if it meets
one of the following criteria:

- eliminates or significantly reduces a measurement or
recognition inconsistency (sometimes referred to as “an
accounting mismatch”) that would otherwise arise from
measuring the financial liabilities or recognising the gains
and losses on them on different bases; or
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(v)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss

(continued)

- applies to a group of financial assets, financial liabilities or
both that is managed and its performance is evaluated
on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented
risk management or investment strategy, and information
about the Group is provided internally on that basis to the
key management; or

- relates to financial liabilities containing one or more
embedded derivatives that significantly modify the cash
flows resulting from those financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value and any gains and losses from
changes in fair value are recognised in the income statement,
except for fair value changes arising from own credit risks are
recognised as other comprehensive income and subsequently
reclassified to the retained earnings upon derecognition, unless
such would create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit
or loss, then all gains and losses from changes in fair value are
recognised in the income statement.

Deposits, certificates of deposit in issue, loan capital and other
liabilities

Deposits, certificates of deposit in issue, together with loan
capital and other liabilities, other than those classified as trading
liabilities or designated at fair value through profit or loss are
carried at amortised cost. Any difference (if available) between
proceeds net of transaction costs and the redemption value is
recognised in the income statement over the period using the
effective interest method.
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2  Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

(c) Financial instruments (continued)

(vi)

Equity instruments

Equity instruments are instruments that meet the definition of
equity from the issuer’s perspective; that is, instruments that do
not contain a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset to another entity; or to exchange financial assets
or financial liabilities with another entity under conditions that
are potentially unfavourable to the issuer.

If the instrument will or may be settled in the issuer's own equity
instruments, it is: (i) a non-derivative that includes no contractual
obligation for the issuer to deliver a variable number of its own
equity instruments; or (ii) a derivative that will be settled by the
issuer exchanging a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of its own equity instruments. For this
purpose, the issuer’'s own equity instruments do not include
instruments that are themselves contracts for the future receipt
or delivery of the issuer's own equity instruments.

The Group subsequently measures all equity investments at
fair value through profit or loss, except where the Group's
management has elected, at initial recognition, to irrevocably
designate an equity investment at fair value through other
comprehensive income. The Group's policy is to designate
equity investments as FVOC| when those investments are not
held for trading. When this election is used, fair value gains
and losses are recognised in other comprehensive income and
are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss, including on
disposal.

(d) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of amortised cost and financial assets through
other comprehensive income

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected
credit losses ("ECL") associated with its debt instrument assets
carried at amortised cost and FVOC| and with the exposures
arising from loan commitment and financial guarantee
contracts. The Group recognises a loss allowance for such losses
at each reporting date. The measurement of ECL reflects:

() an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is
determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes;
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other comprehensive income (continued)
(i) thetime value of money; and

(i)  reasonable and supportable information that is available
without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about
past events, current conditions and forecast of future
economic conditions.

The exposure of default (‘EAD") represents the expected balance
at default, taking into account the repayment of principal
and interest from the balance sheet date to the default event
together with any expected drawdowns of committed facilities.
The loss given default ("LGD") represents expected losses on
the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among
other attributes, the mitigating effect of collateral value at the
time it is expected to be realised and the time value of money.

A 3-Stages approach to impairment for financial assets that are
performing at the date of origination or purchase. This approach
is summarised as follows:

- Stage 1: The Group recognises a credit loss allowance at
an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses. This
represents the portion of lifetime expected credit losses
from default events that are expected within 12 months
of the reporting date, assuming that credit risk has not
increased significantly after initial recognition.

- Stage 2: The Group recognises a credit loss allowance
at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses
for those financial assets which are considered to have
experienced a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition. Allowances for credit losses are higher in this
stage because of an increase in credit risk and the impact
of a longer time horizon being considered compared to
12 months in Stage 1.

- Stage 3: The Group recognises a credit loss allowance
at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses,
reflecting that financial assets are credit impaired with
100% probability of default. The Group's definition of
default is aligned with the regulatory definition.
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(d)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at
the end of each reporting period to identify indications that
the following assets may be impaired or, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- property and equipment (other than properties carried at
revalued amounts)

- intangible assets
- investments in subsidiaries and associates.
- right-of-use assets

If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is
estimated.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of
its fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash inflows largely
independent of those from other assets, the recoverable
amount is determined for the smallest group of assets
that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a cash-
generating unit).

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement whenever the carrying amount of an asset, or
the cash-generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses recognised
in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units), and then
to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the
unit (or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that
the carrying value of an asset is not be reduced below its
individual fair value less costs of disposal (if measurable),
or value in use (if determinable).
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(d)

(e)

(f)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Impairment of assets (continued)
(ii)  Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)
- Reversal of impairment losses

In respect of assets, an impairment loss (except for
impairment on goodwill) is reversed if there has been a
favourable change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the asset's carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of impairment losses are
credited to the income statement in the year in which the reversals
are recognised.

Offsetting

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount
is reported in the statement of financial position when there is a
legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the
normal course of business and in the event of default, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Bank or the counterpart.

Fair value measurement principles

The fair value of financial instruments is based on their quoted market
prices at the end of the reporting period without any deduction for
estimated future selling costs. Financial assets are priced at current
bid prices, while financial liabilities are priced at current asking prices.

If there is no publicly available latest traded price nor a quoted market
price on a recognised stock exchange or a price from a broker/dealer
for non-exchange-traded financial instruments, or if the market for
them is not active, the fair value of the instrument is estimated using
valuation techniques that provide a reliable estimate of prices which
could be obtained in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated future
cash flows are based on management'’s best estimates and the
discount rate used is a market rate at the end of the reporting period
applicable for an instrument with similar terms and conditions. Where
other pricing models are used, input is based on market data at the
end of the reporting period.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Repurchase and reverse repurchase transactions

Securities sold subject to a simultaneous agreement to repurchase
these securities at a certain later date at a fixed price (repurchase
agreements) are retained in the financial statements and measured in
accordance with their original measurement principles. The proceeds
from the sale received are reported as financial liabilities and are
carried at amortised cost.

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (reverse repurchase
agreements) are reported not as purchases of the securities and
not recognised on the statement of financial position, but the
consideration paid is recorded as receivables, and are carried in the
statement of financial position at amortised cost.

Interest earned on reverse repurchase agreements and interest
incurred on repurchase agreements are recognised as interest income
or interest expense, respectively, over the life of each agreement,
using the effective interest rate method.

Derivatives and hedging activities

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value on the date a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their
fair value at the end of each reporting period. The accounting for
subsequent changes in fair value depends on whether the derivative
is designated as a hedging instrument, and if so, the nature of the
item being hedged.

An embedded derivative is a component of a hybrid (combined)
instrument that includes both the derivative and non derivative host
contract, with the effect that some of the cash flows of the combined
instrument vary in a way similar to a stand-alone derivative. If a hybrid
contract contains a host that is not an asset within the scope of HKFRS
9, the embedded derivatives are separated from the host contract and
accounted for as a derivative when (a) the economic characteristics
and risks of the embedded derivative are not closely related to the
host contract; (b) a separate instrument with the same terms as the
embedded derivative would meet the definition of a derivative; and (c)
the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised in profit or loss.

When the embedded derivative is separated, the host contract is
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policies of financial
instruments (see note 2(c)(ii)).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(h)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Derivatives and hedging activities (continued)

The Group has elected to continue to apply the hedge accounting
requirements of HKAS 39 on adoption of HKFRS 9. Hedge accounting
recognises the effective portion on profit or loss of changes in the fair
values of the hedging instrument and the hedged item. The Group
assesses and documents whether the financial instruments that are
used in hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting changes
in fair values or cash flows of hedged items attributable to the hedged
risks both at hedge inception and on an ongoing basis. The Group
discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when (a) the hedging
instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised; or (b) the hedge
no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting; or (c) the Group
revokes the designation.

(i)  Fairvalue hedge
A fair value hedge seeks to offset the risks of changes in the fair
value of a recognised asset or liability that will give rise to a gain
or loss being recognised in the income statement.

The hedging instrument is measured at fair value, with fair value
changes recognised in the income statement. The carrying
amount of the hedged item is adjusted by the amount of the
changes in fair value of the hedging instrument attributable
to the risk being hedged. This adjustment is recognised in the
income statement to offset the effect of the gain or loss on the
hedging instrument.

When a hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or
exercised; the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge
accounting; or the Group revokes designation of the hedge
relationship, any adjustment up to that point, to a hedged item
for which the effective interest rate method is used is amortised
to the income statement as part of the recalculated effective
interest rate of the item over its remaining life.

(ii) Hedge effectiveness testing
In order to qualify for hedge accounting, the Group carries out
prospective effectiveness testing to demonstrate that it expects
the hedge to be highly effective (prospective effectiveness)
at the inception of the hedge and throughout its life. Actual
effectiveness (retrospective effectiveness) also needs to be
demonstrated on an ongoing basis.

The documentation of each hedging relationship sets out how
the effectiveness of the hedge is assessed. The method which
the Group adopts for assessing hedge effectiveness will depend
on its risk management strategy.
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(h)

(i)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Derivatives and hedging activities (continued)

(i) Hedge effectiveness testing (continued)
For fair value hedge relationships, the Group utilises the
cumulative dollar offset method or regressive analysis as
effectiveness testing methodologies.

For prospective effectiveness, the hedging instrument must be
expected to be highly effective in achieving offsetting changes
in fair value or cash flows attributable to the hedged risk during
the period for which the hedge is designated. For actual
effectiveness, the changes in fair value or cash flows must offset
each other in the range of 80% to 125% for the hedge to be
deemed effective.

Investment properties

Investment properties are land and/or buildings which are owned or
held under a leasehold interest (see note 2(l)) to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation. These include land and buildings held
for a currently undetermined future use.

Investment properties shall be measured initially at their cost.
Transaction costs shall be included in the initial measurement.
Subsequently, they are stated in the statement of financial position at
fair value. Any gain or loss arising from a change in fair value or from
the retirement or disposal of an investment property is recognised in
the income statement. Rental income from investment properties is
accounted for as described in note 2(a)(iv).

When the Group holds a property interest under an operating lease
to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, the interest is
classified and accounted for as an investment property on a property-
by-property basis. Any such property interest which has been
classified as an investment property is accounted for as if it were held
under a finance lease (see note 2(I)(ii)), and the same accounting
policies are applied to that interest as are applied to other investment
properties leased under finance leases. Lease income is accounted for
as described in note 2(a)(iii).

If an item of premises becomes an investment property because
its use has changed, any difference resulting between the carrying
amount and the fair value of this item at the date of transfer is
recognised in other comprehensive income as a revaluation of
premises under HKAS 16 “Property, Plant and Equipment”. However,
if a fair value gain reverses a previous revaluation loss or impairment
loss classified under premises, the gain is recognised in the income
statement up to the amount previously debited.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Other premises and equipment and right-of-use assets

In preparing these financial statements, advantage has been taken
of the transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80AA of HKAS 16,
Property, plant and equipment, issued by the HKICPA, with the effect
that other premises which are carried at revalued amounts in financial
statements relating to periods ended before 30 September 1995 have
not been revalued to fair value at the end of the reporting period.

The following items of property and equipment (including right-
of-use assets) are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any (see note 2(d)(ii):

- buildings held for own use;
- other items of equipment.

Changes arising in the revaluation of properties held for own use
are generally dealt with in other comprehensive income and are
accumulated separately in equity in the property revaluation reserve.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item of
property and equipment are determined as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item, and
are recognised in the income statement on the date of retirement
or disposal. Any related revaluation surplus is transferred from the
revaluation reserve to retained profits and is not reclassified to the
income statement.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or valuation of items
of property and equipment (including right-of-use assets), less their
estimated residual value, if any, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives as follows:

- Freehold land is not depreciated.

- Leasehold land classified as held under finance leases is
depreciated over the unexpired term of lease.

- Buildings are depreciated over 30 years or the unexpired terms
of the land leases, whichever is shorter.

- Furniture, fixtures and equipment are depreciated over a term
of 3to 10 years.

- Right-of-use assets over the shorter of useful lives and lease
terms.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Other premises and equipment and right-of-use assets
(continued)

Where parts of an item of property and equipment (including right-of-
use assets) have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of the item
is allocated on a reasonable basis between the parts, and each part is
depreciated separately. Both the useful life of an asset and its residual
value, if any, are reviewed annually.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets include the acquired software licenses and
capitalised development costs of computer software programmes.
Cost associated with maintaining software programme are recognised
as an expense as incurred. Development costs, which directly
attributable to the design and testing of identifiable and software
products for internal use, are capitalised as part of the software and
included employee costs and an appropriate portion of relevant
overheads.

Intangible assets for software that have a finite estimated useful life
are stated at cost less amortisation and accumulated impairment
losses, and are amortised over their estimated useful lives (5 years)
on a straight-line basis. Intangible assets are subject to impairment
review on an annual basis if there are any impairment indicators
present that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.

Leases

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset
and to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use
over the contract period.

(i) Asalessee

On the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a
right-of-use asset and a lease liability, except for short-term
leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of
low-value assets. When the Group enters into a lease in respect
of a low-value asset, the Group decides whether to recognise
the lease as a right-of-use asset and a lease liability on a lease-
by-lease basis. The lease payments associated with those leases
which are not recognised as right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities are recognised as an expense on a systematic basis
over the lease term.
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Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

(0]

As a lessee (continued)

The lease liability is initially recognised at the present value of
the lease payments payable over the lease term, after taking
into account payments to be made in the optional period if
the extension option is reasonably certain to be exercised,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that
rate cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental
borrowing rate. The lease payments include fixed payments
(including in-substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives
receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or
a rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price
of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the
Group and payments of penalties for termination of a lease,
if the lease term reflects the Group exercising the option to
terminate.

After initial recognition, interest expense is calculated using a
constant periodic rate of interest. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are not included in the
measurement of the lease liability and hence are charged to
income statement in the accounting period in which they are
incurred.

The right-of-use asset recognised is initially measured at cost,
which comprises the initial amount of the lease liability plus
any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the
cost of the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs
to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore
the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, then
discounted to its present value, and less any lease incentives
received.

Payments associated with short-term leases of equipment and

all leases of low-value assets are recognised on a straight-line
basis as an expense in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
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U]

(m)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Leases (continued)

(i)  Asalessee (continued)
The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future
lease payments arising from a change in an index or a rate, or
there is a change in the Group’s estimate of the amount expected
to be payable under a residual value guarantee, or there is a
change of lease terms, or there is a change arising from the
reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably certain
to exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When
the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding
adjustment is made to the carrying amount of the right-of-use
asset, or is recorded in income statement if the carrying amount
of the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero.

(ii) Asalessor
When the Group acts as a lessor, it determines at lease inception
whether each lease is a finance lease or an operating lease. A
lease is classified as a finance lease if it transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards incidental to the ownership of an
underlying asset to the lessee. If this is not the case, the lease is
classified as an operating lease.

When a contract contains lease and non-lease components,
the Group allocates the consideration in the contract to each
component on a relative stand-alone selling price basis. The
rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the lease term.

Repossessed assets

In the recovery of impaired loans and advances, the Group may take
possession of assets held as collateral through court proceedings
or voluntary delivery of possession by the borrowers. Where it is
intended to achieve an orderly realisation of the impaired assets
and the Group is no longer seeking repayment from the borrower,
repossessed assets are reported in “Loans and advances to customers
and other accounts”. The Group does not hold the repossessed assets
for its own use.

Repossessed assets are recognised at the lower of the carrying
amount of the related loans and advances and fair value less costs to
sell at the date of exchange. Subsequent measurement of repossessed
assets are measured at the lower of carrying amount and fair value
less costs to sell. They are not depreciated or amortised.

Impairment losses on initial classification and on subsequent
remeasurement are recognised in the income statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(n)

(o)

(p)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject
to an insignificant risk of changes in value, having been within three
months of maturity at acquisition.

Employee benefits

(i)  Employee benefits and contributions to defined contribution
retirement plans
Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions
to defined contribution plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services
are rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is
deferred and the effect would be material, these amounts are
stated at their present values.

(i)  Staff retirement scheme
The Group operates a defined contribution provident fund and
a Mandatory Provident Fund scheme. Contributions are charged
to the income statement as and when the contributions fall
due.

Income tax

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements
in deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognised in the income
statement except to the extent that they relate to items recognised
in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case
the relevant amounts of tax are recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
the reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between
the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting
purposes and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from
unused tax losses and unused tax credits.
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CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements

(p)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences
include those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable
temporary differences, provided those differences relate to the same
taxation authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse either in the same period as the expected reversal of the
deductible temporary difference or in periods into which a tax loss
arising from the deferred tax asset can be carried back or forward. The
same criteria are adopted when determining whether existing taxable
temporary differences support the recognition of deferred tax assets
arising from unused tax losses and credits; that is, those differences
are taken into account if they relate to the same taxation authority
and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse in a period,
or periods, in which the tax loss or credit can be utilised.

Where investment properties are carried at their fair value in
accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 2(i), the
amount of deferred tax recognised is measured using the tax rates
that would apply on sale of those assets at their carrying value at the
reporting date unless the property is depreciable and is held within
a business model whose objective is to consume substantially all of
the economic benefits embodied in the property over time, rather
than through sale. In all other cases, the amount of deferred tax
recognised is measured based on the expected manner of realisation
or settlement of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities, using
tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting
period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(p)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred income tax liabilities are provided on taxable temporary
differences arising from investment in subsidiaries, except for
deferred income tax liability where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary difference is controlled by the Group and it is probable
that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable
future. Deferred income tax assets are recognised on the deductible
temporary differences arising from investments in subsidiaries, only to
the extent that it is probable the temporary difference will reverse in
the future and there is sufficient taxable profit available against which
the temporary difference can be utilised.

Additional income tax that arises from the distribution of dividends
is recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is
recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements
therein, are presented separately from each other and are not offset.
Current tax assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred
tax assets against deferred tax liabilities if, and only if, the Group
has the legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against
current tax liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Group intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to
income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period
in which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities
or assets are expected to be settled or recovered,
intend to realise the current tax assets and settle the
current tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and settle
simultaneously.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

2

(q)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Translation of foreign currencies

(0]

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the
functional currency’). The consolidated financial statements are
presented in thousands of units of Hong Kong Dollars (HK$'000),
which is the Bank’s functional currency and the Group's
presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
into functional currency at the exchange rates ruling at the
transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated
in foreign currencies are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates ruling at the end of the reporting period.
Exchange gains and losses are recognised in the income
statement.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms
of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated into
Hong Kong dollars using the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the transaction dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies that are stated at fair value
are translated using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the
dates the fair value was measured.

Exchange differences relating to investments at fair value
through profit or loss and derivative financial instruments are
included in gains less losses from trading securities or financial
instruments designated at fair value through profit or loss. All
other exchange differences relating to monetary items are
presented as gains less losses from dealing in foreign currencies
in the income statement. Differences arising on the translation
of fair value through other comprehensive income are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity in the investment revaluation reserve.

The results of foreign operations are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the exchange rates approximating the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.
Statements of financial position items are translated into Hong
Kong dollars at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of
the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated
separately in equity in the exchange reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(q)

(r)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

(i)

Transactions and balances (continued)

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to the income statement when the
profit or loss on disposal is recognised.

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the issuer (i.e.
the guarantor) to make specified payments to reimburse the
beneficiary of the guarantee (the holder) for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
due in accordance with the contractual terms of the debt
instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee to customers,
the fair value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred
income within other liabilities. The fair value of financial
guarantees issued at the time of issuance is determined by
reference to fees charged in an arm’s length transaction for
similar services when such information is obtainable, or is
otherwise estimated by reference to interest rate differentials
by comparing the actual rates charged by lenders when the
guarantee is made available with the estimated rates that
lenders would have charged had the guarantees not been
available, where reliable estimates of such information can be
made.

The deferred income is amortised in the income statement over
the term of the guarantee as income from financial guarantees
issued. Financial guarantee liabilities are subsequently carried
at the higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance
with the expected credit loss model under HKFRS 9 ‘Financial
Instruments” and (i) the amount initially recognised less, where
appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised
in accordance with the principles of HKFRS 15 ‘Revenue from
Contracts with Customers'.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(r)

(s)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent liabilities

(continued)

(ii)

Other provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain timing or
amount when the Group has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation
and the amount can be reliably measured. Where the time
value of money is material, provisions are stated at the present
value of the expenditure expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits
will be required or the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the
probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible
obligations, whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future events, are
also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Related parties

(a)

A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is related to
the Group if that person:

(i) has control orjoint control over the Group;

(i has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group or the Group's parent.
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2

(s)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following

conditions applies:

(i)

(i)

(i)

(iv)

(Vi)

(vii)

(viii)

The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the others);

One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity is a member);

Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the third entity;

The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of employees of either the Group or an entity
related to the Group. If the Group is itself such a plan, the
sponsoring employers are also related to the Group;

The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a);

A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity);

The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the
Group or to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family

members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced

by that person in their dealings with the entity.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(t)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Non-current assets held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held for sale if it
is highly probable that its carrying amount will be recovered through
a sale transaction rather than through continuing use, and the asset (or
disposal group) is available for sale in its present condition. A disposal
group is a group of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a
single transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those assets
that will be transferred in the transaction.

When the Group is committed to a sales plan involving loss of control
of a subsidiary, all the assets and liabilities of that subsidiary are
classified as held for sale when the above criteria for classification as
held for sale are met, regardless of whether the Group will retain a
non-controlling interest in the subsidiary after the sale.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the measurement
of the non-current assets (and all individual assets and liabilities
in a disposal group) is brought up to date in accordance with
the accounting policies before the classification. Then, on initial
classification as held for sale, and until disposal, the non-current
assets (except for certain assets as explained below) or disposal
groups are recognised at the lower of their carrying amount and fair
value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this measurement
policy so far as the financial statements of the Group and the Bank
are concerned are deferred tax assets, assets arising from employee
benefits, financial assets (other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures) and investment properties. These assets,
even if held for sale, would continue to be measured in accordance
with the policies set out elsewhere in note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale and on
subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are recognised in the
income statement. As long as a non-current asset is classified as held
for sale, or is included in a disposal group that is classified as held for
sale, the non-current asset is not depreciated or amortised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(u)

(v)

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item
reported in the financial statements, are identified from the financial
information provided regularly to the Group’s management
committee members for the purposes of allocating resources to, and
assessing the performance of, the Group's various lines of business
and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar
economic characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of
products and services, the nature of production processes, the type
or class of customers, the methods used to distribute the products or
provide the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may be
aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.

Interbank offer rate (IBOR) reform phase 2

IBOR reform Phase 2 includes a number of reliefs and additional
disclosures. The reliefs apply upon the transition of a financial
instrument from an IBOR to a risk-free rate (RFR) or alternative
benchmark rate.

Changes to the basis for determining contractual cash flows as a result
of interest rate benchmark reform are required as a practical expedient
to be treated as changes to a floating interest rate, provided that, for
the financial instrument, the transition from the IBOR benchmark rate
to RFR takes place on an economically equivalent basis.

As indicated in the accounting policies 2(h), the Group elected, as a
policy choice permitted under HKFRS 9, to continue to apply hedge
accounting in accordance with HKAS 39.

IBOR reform Phase 2 provides temporary reliefs that allow the Bank's
hedging relationships to continue upon the replacement of an
existing interest rate benchmark with an RFR. The reliefs require the
Bank to amend hedge designations and hedge documentation. For
the year ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, the Group did not enter
into any accounting hedge transaction which is affected by IBOR
reform.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Critical estimates, judgements and errors

The preparation of financial statements requires that management
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities; the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of these financial statements; and the reported amounts
of revenues and expenses for the years presented. Management also
needs to exercise judgement in applying the Group's accounting
policies. The Group has established procedures to ensure that
accounting policies are applied consistently and that the processes
for changing methodologies, determining estimates, and adopting
new accounting standards are continually evaluated and in proper
and reasonable manner.

Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial assets

(i) Classification and measurement of financial assets
Business model assessment
The business model reflects how the Group manages the assets
in order to generate cash flows; that is, whether the Group's
objective is solely to collect the contractual cash flows from
the assets or is to collect both the contractual cash flows and
cash flows arising from the sale of assets. If neither of these is
applicable and they are held for trading purposes, the financial
assets are classified and measured at FVPL.

Factors considered by the Group in determining the business
model for a group of assets include past experience on how
the cash flows for these assets are collected, how the asset’s
performance is evaluated and reported to key management
personnel, how risks are assessed and managed and how
managers are compensated.

Solely payments of principal and interest test

Where the business model is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flows or to collect contractual cash flows and sell, the
Group assesses whether the financial instruments’ cash flows
represent solely payments of principal and interest (the “SPPI
test”). In making this assessment, the Group considers whether
the contractual cash flows are consistent with a basic lending
arrangement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the
time value of money, credit risk, other basic lending risks
and a profit margin that is consistent with a basic lending
arrangement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Critical estimates, judgements and errors (continued)

Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial assets

(continued)

(i)

(iif)

Expected credit losses on financial assets

The loss allowances for financial assets are based on
assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates.
The Group uses judgement in making these assumptions and
selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
the Group's past history, existing market conditions as well as
forward looking estimates at the end of each reporting period.
Details of key assumptions and inputs such as significant
increase in credit risk, measurement of expected credit loss,
forward-looking information and management overlay are
disclosed in the credit risk management section of note 37.

Fair value of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are
made at a specific point in time based on the characteristics of
the financial instruments and relevant market information. The
majority of the Group's financial instruments reported at fair
value are based on quoted and observable market prices or on
internally developed models that are based on independently
sourced or verified market parameters. The fair value of financial
instruments without an observable market price in a liquid
market may be determined using valuation models. The choice
of model requires significant judgement for complex products.

All valuation models are validated before they are used as a
basis for financial reporting. Wherever possible, the Group
compares valuations derived from models with quoted prices
of similar financial instruments, and with actual values when
realised, in order to further validate and calibrate the models.

These techniques involve uncertainties and are materially
affected by the assumptions used and judgements made
regarding the risk characteristics of various financial instruments,
discount rates, estimates of future cash flows, future expected
loss experience and other factors. Changes in assumptions
could materially affect these estimates and the resulting fair
values.
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RN - HETMER (B) 3 Critical estimates, judgements and errors (continued)
SREENBRMETME - HETNER (&) Critical estimates, judgements and errors for financial assets
(continued)
(v) HBTEABEHEREENSNHEER (iv) Judgement in determining the lease term of contracts with
PR &9 #1/ s renewal options
RNEEEHEE R ETE AT A The Group determines the lease terms as the non-cancellable
HEHR - ARESBEEITERE term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an
EEREMAENEMBAETEREE - option to extend the lease if it is reasonably certain to be
FMRBEVEFENMTERLRER exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the
PR ERE A HRKILEAE - lease, if it is necessary certain not to be exercised.
KA AR - REESEL A E A At the inception and subsequent to the commencement
FHE B EEITHREAEER - Bt date of lease terms, the Group will need to apply judgement
TS CERMANEBERE  REE in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain to exercise the
ITEFABIEL EEE o i - WE option to renew. That is, it considers all relevant factors that
FREREHHEGHTEAITEEL create an economic incentive for it to exercise the renewal.
BEEMRE S - AEBESENTEE Moreover, the Group will reassess the lease term if there is any
&8 significant event or changes that affects its ability to exercise
the option to renew.
FEWA 4  Interestincome
2022 2021
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
EhRESH Listed securities 1,141,206 1,090,551
JE FTRE Unlisted securities 694,054 276,094
FEIRTTHVAETE - TER I Balances, placements with banks and advances to banks 956,857 128,760
PR EEMIRIE Advances and other accounts 9,019,004 6,449,774
TREENFBUA Interest income on financial assets 11,811,121 7,945,179
Hep: Of which:
FE U AR B LABESRAL AN Interest income on financial assets measured at
amortised cost 10,019,893 6,627,788
FEWARBZE AR EE Interest income on financial assets measured at fair
FFAEAM R E WA value through other comprehensive income
TREE 1,791,228 1,317,391
11,811,121 7,945,179
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FMEXZH 5 Interest expense
2022 2021
BET T T IT
HK$’000 HKS'000
BPEEFE® Deposits from customers 4,327,612 1,797,454
RIT M E M & B R Deposits from banks and other
GREET financial institutions 357,873 128,914
BB ITIERE Certificates of deposit issued 22,729 3,984
BEITEFER Loan capital issued 187,620 186,106
HEBE Lease liabilities 19,320 23,451
DESRAATENSRIBE Interest expense on financial liabilities
FEXH measured at amortised cost 4,915,154 2,139,909
FEARAESWA 6 Netfee and commission income
2022 2021
BET T T IT
HK$’000 HK$'000
ERARASKA : Fee and commission income:
EREBRS Bills commission 79,394 77,023
RITARTE Banking services 118,074 131,977
EARERBRKA Card-related income 38,641 32,368
BHEARTS Debt capital markets 64,115 215,572
Rz Insurance 438,885 589,093
REREEEREER Investment and structured investment products 220,438 312,638
ER BT EREEA Loans, overdrafts and facilities fees 441,373 401,551
HA Others 2,186 3,011
1,403,106 1,763,233
BERARASIH Fee and commission expense (161,930) (156,249)
1,241,176 1,606,984
Hep - Of which:
EEANRASWA (NEFEAIE  Net fee and commission income (other than the
ATHERMNENeRE) @R amounts included in determining the effective
WIER AR BEFT ABRRD interest rate) relating to financial assets and
TREENAE liabilities not at fair value through profit or loss:
—BRRASKA - Fee and commission income 559,408 510,942
—BRMAES — Fee and commission expense (32,047) (42,837)
527,361 468,105
—EFR
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ERXZUWA 7 Nettradingincome
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BB INE Net gains from dealing in foreign currencies 177,569 632,949
EEURABEABZAOERE  Net gains/(losses) from financial assets at fair value
EEFKZE(BX) through profit or loss 36,887 (53,785)
HEMmBEBEEEFIEL Net losses from other dealing activities (120,104) (108,777)
AR EBEHEFFELX Net hedging loss on fair value hedges (205) -
RHRABEEFHNEWA Net interest income on trading activities
- k™ ~Listed 24,718 82,096
—JEm ~Unlisted 198,133 326,757
316,998 879,240
H &l A 8  Other operating income
2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$’'000 HKS$'000
g BEWA Dividend income
—JELTIRE ~ Unlisted investments 3,410 3,810
REMER WA REE Rental income from investment properties
T B 272,0007T less direct outgoings of HK$272,000
(20214F : ¥ 244,0007T) (2021: HK$244,000) 4,994 3,907
Hit Others 9,306 15,020
17,710 22,737
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9 REIH 9  Operating expenses
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
(@ BIRK (a) Staff costs
HFeRkHME TR Salaries and other staff costs 2,361,066 2,200,315
RIRE A (M15E34) Retirement costs (note 34) 149,056 137,883
2,510,122 2,338,198
(b)y EREH (b) Depreciation and amortisation
W R EEITE (M5E23) Depreciation — property and equipment (note 23) 152,153 118,408
RAEEERE (M5t24) Depreciation — right-of-use assets (note 24) 295,896 297,759
R E E#E (HiE25) Amortisation — intangible assets (note 25) 231,763 244,816
679,812 660,983
() HibE®xH (c) Other operating expenses
L EYS SR Property and equipment expenses
(FefEHE) (excluding depreciation) 385,179 387,058
1% ERAT B < Auditor's remuneration
— EE RIS — Audit related service 8,899 9,722
— EFFTIRTE - Non-audit related service 2,888 3,058
EEE Advertising 71,391 99,490
WAE - DRIRXEAD Communication, printing and stationery 172,764 166,897
BFHIBRRIE Electronic data processing 139,931 108,696
EEREXER Legal and professional fees 47,137 60,638
HAth Others 80,813 94,882
909,002 930,441
REFHBRE Total operating expenses 4,098,936 3,929,622
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10 EEME 10 Directors’ remuneration
BEEECARUED) (B622F) E3831K K The Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to section 383 of the
RABERESFEER I ERMBENE Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622) and the Companies
EME T (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors) Regulation is

set out as below:

2022 2021
BET T BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
EEWE Directors’ fees 5,350 5,630
e EMEREDME (W) Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind (Note) 30,339 29,175
BB EAL Discretionary bonuses 19,661 20,120
RORET SR Retirement scheme contributions 2,009 1,899
57,359 56,824
MI5E Note:
BN = iEREE 2R R IRE - Benefits in kind mainly include housing allowance and insurance premium.

102 HR{ER1T (B BIRAR
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11 Expected credit losses on financial assets

assets

Expected credit losses (“ECL") charged/(reversed) on financial

2022
F1RR F2MER EIMER wazE
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BEFT BETrx BT BT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
EIRIT AP RIBITHET Balances with banks and central banks (2,839) - - (2,839)
TERITHFR LR Placements with and advances to banks 16,102 - - 16,102
BEFEREBFT K Loans and advances to customers and other
Hth =18 accounts (441,296) 248,040 2,093,184 1,899,928
AR BEFAEM Financial assets at fair value through other
FHWENSRIEE comprehensive income (9,911) - 54,236 44,325
BRI E Amortised cost investments - - - -
BORERER Loan commitments and guarantees
(BRELFAE (included in contingent liabilities and
T A& HE) commitments) (16,995) 625 - (16,370)
(454,939) 248,665 2,147,420 1,941,146
g 0] & 58 Recoveries (139,200)
1,801,946
2021
FEIEER FoPEER FEIMEER 4a=8
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BT BT ABAETE
HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
FEIRTTRAPRIBITOET Balances with banks and central banks 2,016 - - 2,016
EIRITHFR LR Placements with and advances to banks (5,083) - - (5,083)
EFEFEREBFR R EMIRIE Loans and advances to customers and
other accounts 554,064 (402,773) 1,652,241 1,803,532
AR EEGTAEM Financial assets at fair value through
2HEWBENEREE other comprehensive income (16,559) - 75,692 59,133
BRI E Amortised cost investments 2 - - 2
B PR R ER Loan commitments and guarantees
(BRELFAE (included in contingent liabilities and
) commitments) 15,265 542 - 15,807
549,705 (402,231) 1,727,933 1,875,407
g [0 & 58 Recoveries (92,488)
1,782,919
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12 HEWBRRATPAEBH 12 Income tax in the consolidated income statement
(a) HEWRRFTTIIFIEH (@) Income tax in the consolidated income statement
2022 2021
BETT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
AHBIE — FERMEHR Current tax — Hong Kong Profits Tax
F N Provision for the year 203,531 230,251
B F SR I A B Over-provision in respect of prior years (15,811) (22,850)
187,720 207,401
REABE — BEEBUNNRIE Current tax - Taxation outside Hong Kong
FNERF Provision for the year 85,849 63,426
BEFEHRIBLEEMIE ([EH)  Under/(over)-provision in respect of prior years 2,796 21
88,645 63,405
EFEBIH Deferred tax
TS = RRAE (MI5E28) Origination of temporary differences (note 28) 20,118 101,155
296,483 371,961

(b)

002FEHEBRIE

OB FIR T R 16.5% (2021 4F -

S B IR TR R AR B A

BUIR S H B S EHE R B AR R E B (b)

ST AR INFE et ER
16.5%) 5t & -
EIND 1T R B A BRI R A AR FR AR A B =R

current rates of taxation ruling in the relevant countries.

The provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax for 2022 is calculated at 16.5%
(2021: 16.5%) of the estimated assessable profits for the year. Taxation
for overseas branches and subsidiaries is charged at the appropriate

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit at

¥ARK applicable tax rates
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HKS$'000 HKS$'000
TR Profit before tax 2,549,723 2,500,399
BB BEIZBEAFSHHRE Notional tax on profit before tax, calculated at a
FTEMAN RN BETIE taxation rate of 16.5%and the different
taxation rates in other countries/regions 458,771 438,882
AR ST B R TE R 2 Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 79,116 52,018
JEERTRIM AT IB 2 Tax effect of non-taxable revenue (171,292) (59,705)
SEIN—REAEFELHREH Tax effect of distribution payment of AT1
mIATE Capital Securities (89,779) (72,836)
BT A S IA 24 [ 1 Over-provision in prior years (13,015) (22,871)
At Others 32,682 36,473
BERHIESH Actual tax expense 296,483 371,961
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13 Other comprehensive income

AREMEERESARBINHETE

Tax effects relating to each component of other comprehensive

income
2022 2021
BAEE  BEXE REARE  UHEE  HEXY RUEIE
Before tax Tax  Net-of-tax Before tax Tax Net-of-tax
amount expense amount amount expense amount
BETR  BEETT  B%Tn BETR B¥ETT A%Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
BEBINIBRFN Exchange differences on translation of financial
HBERRNEREE statements of foreign operations (132,386) - (132,386) 48190 - 48190
AR BER AR Financial assets at fair value through
PAkENEBEE other comprehensive income
- BBES - debt securities (1,711,765) 276,500  (1,435,265)  (555682) 90,709 (464,973
—ADRnBEFALL - net movements in fair value reserve of
PEMENCHERE financial assets at fair value through
AHhEERETE other comprehensive income
—REEE - impairment loss 44,325 - 44,325 59,133 - 59,133
MEEMRRE Property revaluation reserve
—MEE-RETE - net movement in property revaluation reserve - - - 159,602 - 159,602
AR BEF AL Financial assets at fair value through
PEUNENERHEE other comprehensive income -
-ExIA equity instruments
—ARREE Ef]\ﬁi‘rlﬂ%@ - net movements in fair value reserve of
BameREEDAE financial assets at fair value through
RFEFEE other comprehensive income 40,560 (6,692) 33,868 (31,836) 5253 (26,583)
Htv2EUE Other comprehensive income (1,759,266) 269,808  (1,489,458) (320,593) 95,962 (224,631)
—EZCFR
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14 Segment reporting

Segment information is prepared consistently with reportable
segments. Information is regularly reported to the chief operating
decision-maker, including management committee members, to
allocate resources to the segments and to assess their performance.
The Group has identified the following five reportable segments:

The Group operates a wholesale banking business in Hong Kong and
at overseas branches.

Wholesale banking mainly comprises corporate lending and
syndicated loans, trade financing deposit account services and cash
management. Overseas branches include the branches operated
overseas and their management office unit in Hong Kong.

Personal and business banking mainly comprises deposit account
services, residential mortgages, other consumer lending, credit
card services, and Small and Medium Enterprises (“SMEs") banking
business, wealth management services and private banking.

Treasury and markets covers the provision of foreign exchange
services, money market activities, the management of investment
securities and central funding management.

Mainland subsidiary is the Bank's wholly owned banking subsidiary
operating in Mainland China.

Others mainly comprises unallocated revenue and expenses as well as
corporate expenses.

For the purpose of segment reporting, the allocation of operating
income reflects the benefits of funding resources allocated to the
business segments based on the internal funds transfer pricing
mechanism. Cost allocation is based on the direct costs incurred
by the respective business segments and the apportionment of
overheads on a reasonable basis to the business segments. Rental
charges at the market rate for the use of bank premises are reflected
as inter-segment income for the ‘Others’ segment and inter-segment
expenses for the respective business segments.

Segment allocation and cost allocation amongst reportable segments
are reviewed from time to time as management deems fit and in the
event of change, corresponding segment reporting information will
be updated to conform with latest allocation basis.
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14 DEERE(E)

14 Segment reporting (continued)

(@) A2 EB (a) Reportable segments
2022
HER
BAR HER Al
5555 RRmE PEIRS Elimination
AFEE  Personaland Treasury 47 and
Wholesale business and Mainland Eft Nt consolidation 24
banking banking markets subsidiary Others Subtotal  adjustments  Consolidated
BETR BRI BETT BETR BETR BETT L BUTT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHEMA Netinterest income 3,609,836 1,788,395 796,149 276,408 44760 6,895,548 419 6,895,967
EthaaliA Other operating income 737,881 853,316 16,760 77,218 (43,604) 1,641,571 (65,687) 1,575,884
HMEURA BB AL Net (oss)/gain on disposal of financial
SENENEREE  assetsatfairvalue through other
F(BR)/ Wi comprehensive income (399) - (23,569) 15,483 - (8,485) - (8,485)
BEWA Operating income 4,347,318 2,641,711 789,340 369,109 381,156 8,528,634 (65,268) 8,463,366
meyi Operating expenses (474,861) (1,041,555 (237,465) (214870)  (2,182277)  (4151,028) 52,002 (4,098,936)
HEEZEE(TH)/  Interseqment (expenses)income
WA (205,209) (628,430) (154,803) - 988,442 - - -
NRFEEER 2B Operating profit/(loss) before
A/ (B%) impairment 3,667,248 971,726 397,072 154,239 (812679) 4,377,606 (13,176) 4,364,430
CHEERERE Expected credit losses on
FEEX financial assets (1,625,766) (109,270) (57,207) (9,872) 169 (1,801,946) - (1,801,946)
EhEERER Impaiment losses reversed
on other assets - - - 39,822 - 39,822 - 39,822
mERn /(%) Operating profit/(loss) 2,041,482 862,456 339,865 184,189 (8125100 2615482 (13,176) 2,602,306
BEMERREFEE  Netloss on disposal of property and
equipment and intangible assets (674) (2,578) (118) - (2,098) (5,468) - (5,468)
RENFEREL Revaluation loss on investment
properties - - - - (47,115) (47,115) - (47,115)
Batad /(8% Profit/(loss) before taxation 2,040,808 859,878 339,747 184,189 (861,723 2562899 (13,176) 2,549,723
FiER Income tax (296,483)
TEERF Profit for the year 2,253,240
AR Other segment items:
fERASH Depreciation and amortisation 4318 85,283 5,767 36,380 511,064 679,812 - 679,812
THEE Segment assets 172,405,368 79,518,003 202,422,986 15,811,362 9,343,338 479,501,057 (27,850,123 451,650,934
THEE Segment liabilities 181,600,035 183,437,843 39744617 14085298 6,516,424 425384217 (28427434) 396,956,783
REEEEMEREL  Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 1,101 19,425 35 8,639 216,873 246,073 - 246,073
—EZCFR
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14 HBER(E) 14 Segment reporting (continued)
(@) TEFRHI(E) (@) Reportable segments (continued)
2021
AR
AR BER CUEE
BHRT B mER Elimination
CES Personal and Treasury A7 and
Wholesale business and Mainland £t INEE consolidation or)
banking banking markets subsidiary Others Subtotal ~ adjustments Consolidated
BETT BT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
RS Net interest income 3199972 1,699,642 666,766 263488 (24030) 5,805,838 (568) 5,805,270
LGN Other operating income 745515 1,098,261 582,780 56,10 64,095 2,546,861 (37,900) 2508961
HEURA BB AL Netgain/(loss) on disposal of financial
SENENEREET  assetsatfairvalue through other
Wi /(%) comprehensive income 3033 - (132919) 10802 - (118884) - (118.884)
HO-1/ON Operating income 3948720 2,797,903 1116627 330,500 40,065 8233815 (38469) 8,195,347
meyi Operating expenses (425,096) (994,064) (186,636) (02375 (158633 (3.966,806) 37,184 (3929622)
HEHZEE(TH)/  Interseqment (expenses)/income
/N (199,520) (617577) (154489) (1,508) 973,090 - - -
fREEEBN 288 Operating profit/(loss)
Al /(%) before impairment 3,304,104 1186262 775,506 126617 (1,145.480) 4,267,009 (1,284) 4265725
SREERBEENE  Expected creditlosses on
BX financial assets (1676,389) (44157) (56,541) 7,105 (12941 (1,782919) - (1782919)
EREEHERR Impaiment losses reversed on
other assets - - - - 13731 13731 - 13731
BEEA/(BX) Operating profit/(loss) 1647719 1,142,105 718,965 13372 (1,144,690) 2497801 (1,284) 2496537
HEMERZEFER]/  Net gain/lloss) on disposal of property
(B%) and equipment and intangible assets [ (2869) 0 13 (121) (2919) - (2919)
RENFE-ET Revaluation ain on investment
properties - - - - 6,777 6,777 - 6,777
RangRl /(B%) Profit/(loss) before taxation 1647783 1139236 718963 133,735 (1138,034) 2501683 (1,284 250039
FiER Income tax (371961)
REERF Profit for the year 2128438
EftAHER : Other segment items:
FERASH Depreciation and amortisation 3360 2683 19 351 564891 660983 - 660983
1HEE Segment assets 172279814 77295134 172720857 13286779 7960935 443543519 (26071484) 417472035
THEeE Segment liabilities 196,146,760 158,022,633 18,767,504 11,514,649 9,920,286 394,371,832 (26,686,373) 367,685,459
REEEENEREL  Capital expenditure incurred
during the year 3921 48557 134 13790 196,636 263038 - 263038

108 RIEIRTT (B BIRAF
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Notes to the Financial Statements

14 Segment reporting (continued)

(b) Geographical information
The geographical information analysis is based on the location of the
principal operations of the subsidiaries, or in the case of the Bank itself,
of the location of the branches responsible for reporting the results or
booking the assets and liabilities.

2022
mERA/ FEEE
BAnaR (Xit) RER
Profit HegE Operating Contingent
before HEE Total income/ liabilities and
taxation Total assets liabilities (expenses)  commitments
BT BT BETT BETT BRI
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bk Hong Kong 1,886,353 414,503,842 360,410,937 7,452,666 100,304,370
Bl Mainland China 185,059 17,721,065 16,118,384 393,182 505,364
XH United States 228,343 16,785,875 16,622,008 339,076 4,002,663
s Singapore 237,616 21,712,359 21,461,099 289,039 28,511,386
Htt Others 12,374 2,136,733 2,050,278 43,001 56,399
PEEEE Inter-segment items (22)  (21,208940)  (19,705,923) (53,598) -
2,549,723 451,650,934 396,956,783 8,463,366 133,380,182

2021
N HEBE
BAD&EM (Xit) &S
Profit BRE Operating Contingent
before BEE Total income/ liabllities and
taxation Total assets liabilities (expenses)  commitments
BETT BT BETT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
BE Hong Kong 2,030,990 384,219,693 334,994,296 7,361,663 90,213,422
BRI Mainland China 103,816 13,956,128 12,343,871 312,611 599,298
xH United States 190,504 14,123,627 13,994,907 293,957 7,313,313
i1 Singapore 127,023 22,341,162 22,220,452 181,339 23,506,782
Hft Others 47836 2,389,053 2,314,730 82,883 492318
HEEEE Inter-segment items 30 (19,557,628) (18,182,797) (37,106) -
2,500,399 417,472,035 367,685,459 8,195,347 122,125,133

1@® | rmotreporzo
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Notes to the Financial Statements

15 Cash and balances with banks and central banks

2022 2021
BT T BT T

HK$’000 HK$'000

W& Cash in hand 398,444 236,236
FERRRERITHAETE Balances with central banks 8,270,637 14,671,889
RIS Balances with banks 10,361,002 13,924,992
19,030,083 28,833,117

TEHIE BB R — H1BER Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 1 (1,828) (4,667)
19,028,255 28,828,450

HE20202F 12831 HEEEP RIBITIE
ECER HI A R 5E 28 #615,033,0007T (2021

F : &HE597,533,0007T) ©

16 HERITHERRER

Included in the balances with central banks are balances subject
to exchange control or regulatory restrictions, amounting to

HK$615,033,000 at 31 December 2022 (2021: HK$597,533,000).

16 Placements with and advances to banks

2022 2021
BETT BETIT

HK$’000 HKS$'000

HERITHER Placements with banks 33,031,675 20,647,800
FEIRITHIZA R Advances to banks 829,981 416,726
33,861,656 21,064,526
TEEMEERAEE — F 1R Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 1 (21,988) (5,886)
33,839,668 21,058,640

E|HfH - Maturing:

— 1@ AR — within 1 month 18,724,816 19,846,311
—1EAZ1FRN ~ between 1 month and 1 year 15,114,852 1,212,329
33,839,668 21,058,640

110 SR{ER1T (B BIRAF
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Notes to the Financial Statements

UARABEEFAEBZNESRMEE 17 Financial assets/(liabilities) at fair value through profit
(8E) or loss
UARBEFABZENESRMEE (a) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
2022 2021
BETT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
EI5ES Debt securities 683,252 2,006,507
Bl % Treasury bills 108,550 1,099,768
791,802 3,106,275
BITHEBWNT : Issued by:
BT Sovereigns 506,983 2,104,669
RIT R AEM © S Banks and other financial institutions 175,321 681,738
% Corporate entities 109,498 319,071
NHEERE Public entities - 797
791,802 3,106,275
W Listed 645,800 1,633,424
JELET™ Unlisted 146,002 1,472,851
791,802 3,106,275
UAREETABENEMEE (b) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
2022 2021
BT BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
BISEEER Short sales of debt securities 249,001 768,006
fTESMIA 18 Derivative financial instruments

ERTETEFEZ2EENMHETEFER
RREREREASEREXKN—HEER
B - EREEHABEEREN R &
LT A SMIEEEASEAR S FAZENT
BER - ARBEANERITETASET
EMEXRBEANAL - TBRBINRZE0T
ATH - AEEHBERSANEENITET
BEK - REEAZ /RNA TP NENRAE
HAREEREMBEITETARR - 3iE
AEMME - ITAETADBRAREEEX
FrfES o

The use of derivatives for proprietary trading and sales to customers as
risk management products is an integral part of the Group's business
activities. These instruments are also used to manage the Group's own
exposure to market risk as part of its asset and liability management
process. The principal derivative instruments used by the Group
are interest and foreign exchange rate-related contracts, which are
primarily OTC derivatives. The Group also participates in exchange-
traded derivatives. Most of the Group's derivative positions have
been entered into to meet customer demand and to hedge these
and other trading positions. For accounting purposes, derivatives are
classified as either held for trading or held for hedging.

@® | Annotreport 202
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Notes to the Financial Statements

18

(a)

Derivative financial instruments (continued)

Notional amounts of derivatives

Derivatives refer to financial contracts whose value depends on

the value of one or more underlying assets or indices. The notional

amounts of these investments indicate the volume of outstanding

transactions and do not represent amounts at risk.

The following is a summary of the notional amounts of each

significant type of derivative entered into by the Group:

720224 R20214F
12H31H 12A31H
At 31 December At 31 December
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EXRTETA Currency derivatives

RIS Forwards 56,628,912 56,738,442
HER 5 Swaps 956,687,728 964,903,705
B A HifE Options purchased 58,106,983 24,249,234
= AR Options written 56,956,703 22,123,956

FEHFTETH Interest rate derivatives
RAIRHIER S Forwards/Futures 3,134,821 27,289
HHIR 5 Swaps 978,677,761 606,576,660
W] Options purchased 3,036,822 3,036,325
& AR Options written 3,036,822 3,036,325
2,116,266,552 1,680,691,936

202212 A318 - KREE N KR F|
R SRR ABE678,431,0007T
(20215128318 : #) o

EHEEAEENSRIAGSEEAR -
MRTRFNR P IR EEFEBME
HEBS - DRAHBEMR DT EMEE
A -

112 RERIT (BEFR) BRAF

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

At 31 December 2022, the interest rate swaps held for hedging amounted
to HK$678,431,000 (2021: Nil).

Trading includes the Group's principal risk taking positions in financial

instruments, positions which arise from the execution of trade orders from

customers and market making, and positions taken in order to hedge other

elements of the trading book.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

18 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

FTETENAREER (b) Fair value of derivatives
720225F12831H MR2021F12A31H
At 31 December 2022 At 31 December 2021
AREEEE DQAEEERE LAnEBEEE 2QnEEAR
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BETT BET T BETIT BT
HKS$'000 HK$’000 HKS'000 HKS$'000
EXTETER Currency derivatives 11,960,459 11,398,101 5,755,146 5,751,550
FIEGTETEA Interest rate derivatives 11,967,107 11,957,807 3,133,696 3,014,785
23,927,566 23,355,908 8,888,842 8,766,335
BEAYHTIENSTETAENARERE (c) Fair value of derivatives designated as hedging instruments
AT EAREBE R FRENITE T BIRE The following is a summary of the fair value of derivatives held for
mERESE AR BEME - hedging purposes by product type entered into by the Group:
2022 2021
AREEEE QAEEEE AArEBEEE AHKEBEEEE
Fair value Fair value Fair value Fair value
assets liabilities assets liabilities
BETT BT T BETIT BETIT
HKS$'000 HKS$’'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
FEEL Interest rate contracts
— R BEEEH — Fair value hedge 10,095 - - -

B F R o

R EBEREZERERERES TEEFR
REESBBENRABERTSNEZ S
HE

Fair value hedges principally consist of interest rate swaps that are
used to protect against changes in the fair value of certain fixed rate
assets or liabilities due to movements in the market interest rates.

1@® | rnnot repor
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Notes to the Financial Statements

18 Derivative financial instruments (continued)

(d)

Remaining life of derivatives

The following tables provide an analysis of the notional amounts of

derivatives of the Group by relevant maturity grouping, based on the

remaining periods to settlement at the end of the reporting period:

2022
BRTFHNERSHE
Notional amounts with remaining life of
1FEUEESF
#azE 15T Over1yearto 5ELE
Total 1 year or less 5years Over 5 years
BT BETT BT T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
ERHTETH Currency derivatives 1,128,380,326  1,017,439,596 109,744,930 1,195,800
FIETETHE Interest rate derivatives 987,886,226 459,493,485 494,327,082 34,065,659
2,116,266,552  1,476,933,081 604,072,012 35,261,459
2021
BT FHNEESR
Notional amounts with remaining life of
TFLAEZESF
HazE 198 AT  Over1yearto S E
Total 1 year or less 5 years Over 5 years
BT T B TT BT IT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EXRNTETH Currency derivatives 1,068,015,337 1,010,810,515 55,704,806 1,500,016
FETETHE Interest rate derivatives 612,676,599 207,802,894 369,021,467 35,852,238
1,680,691,936 1,218,613,409 424,726,273 37,352,254

EFERRBRRHAMIRE

EFERRBREAMRRERBHREFERER

19

(a)

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts less

expected credit losses

2022 2021

BET T T T

HK$’000 HK$'000

BEERNBF BT Gross loans and advances to customers 246,798,115 242,667,031
— TEAMEEEAEE — Expected credit losses allowances (1,377,634) (1,871,846)
245,420,481 240,795,185

HihBEIA Other accounts 13,613,554 8,067,557
— TEHIE BB R AR — Expected credit losses allowances (494,108) (346,321)
13,119,446 8,621,236

258,539,927 249,416,421

114 Sh{ER1T (B BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



M TSR M

19 BEFERKBRREMERE(F)

(a)

(b)

BEFERREBERRHMBRERAREERL
(&)

HZE2022F12A8318  U2AEBEA
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(a)

(b)

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

Loans and advances to customers and other accounts less
expected credit losses (continued)

As at 31 December 2022, loans and advances and other accounts at
fair value through profit or loss amounted to HK$3,768,163,000 (2021:
Nil). The fair value measurements are categorized as level 3 within the
fair value hierarchy.

Loans and advances to customers analysed by industry sectors
The following economic sector analysis is based on categories and
definitions used by the Hong Kong Monetary Authority (‘HKMA").

2022 2021
EFERK HEEF EPERR HEZF
BYEE ERRBH RREE ERRER
Grossloans  Impaired loans Gross loans Impaired loans

and advances and advances and advances and advances

to customers to customers to customers to customers
BETT BT BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEeRE Industrial, commercial and financial
- MEER - Property development 7,140,999 1,170,923 8,951,242 4574
-MERE - Property investment 19,237,739 85,581 15,064,324 153,563
- SRtE - Financial concerns 20,211,822 - 14,866,601 -
-RELL - Stockbrokers 4,409,499 - 4,616,449 -
-RERTEX - Wholesale and retail trade 10,065,083 213,742 8,813,954 225,579
—BlEE - Manufacturing 5,079,735 81,454 6,149,656 121,941
- Be LERHRE - Transport and transport equipment 1,949,088 - 2,207,235 -
—IREEE) — Recreational activities 851,625 - 1,396,460 -
— B - Information technology 3,914,083 - 4140974 7,209
—Hft - Others 8,559,229 116,219 12,106,121 587,344
A Individuals
-BEIEEEHEE]. - Loansforthe purchase of flats under the Home
[AEEB2EEE Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
HERBEEAR Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase
HEMEFER Scheme 18,568 - 18,734 -
- BEHEMEEYENER - Loans for the purchase of other residential
properties 23,018,616 53,246 22,708,364 25,726
- EAFER - Credit card advances 715,283 3,481 634,385 3,160
—Hft - Others 19,918,902 42,681 19,463,914 32,543
EERBFEHHERLBTEE  Gross loans and advances for use in Hong Kong 125,090,271 1,767,327 121,138413 1,161,639
EORE Trade finance 6,320,760 9,444 6,628,733 6,567
EEBUIMERMER K Gross loans and advances for use outside
BB Hong Kong 115,387,084 2,390,194 114,899,885 1,086,034
EFERRBAAE Gross loans and advances to customers 246,798,115 4,166,965 242,667,031 2,254,240
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19 BEFEREBRRHEAMRE (Z) 19 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
(0 EXNMBRREMRENROAENERE (c) Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for
BEKXEBNEER loans and advances to customers and other accounts
2022
F1RE FoMRE E3MRE kel
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BHEERAER ECL allowances
202251810 At 1 January 2022 1,143,819 174,967 899,381 2,218,167
BY Transfer:
- BABIBR - Transfer to Stage 1 58,307 (58,285) (22) -
—BAFERER - Transfer to Stage 2 (202,689) 252,364 (49,675) -
- BAFIEE - Transfer to Stage 3 (349) (428,113) 428,462 -
BEREREE CEHEEBL  Changes arising from transfer of stage
REENTETE (25,813) 370,114 565,755 910,056
BRI O3 B LT E A Net charge/(reversal) for the year arising from
BEFEMN /() net change in exposures 219,810 (163,986) (659,002) (603,178)
ERSHME SR E Changes in risk parameters and model inputs (490,562) 275,946 1,807,666 1,593,050
herEEE (1) Amount written-offs (note) - - (2,261,812) (2,261,812)
Hin# Other movements - - 15,459 15,459
2022%12A31R At 31 December 2022 702,523 423,007 746,212 1,871,742
2022
F1RE EpYd #E3MRE kel
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BETT BET T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
IREAE Gross carrying amount
202251810 At 1 January 2022 238,791,588 9,877,360 2,599,090 251,268,038
BY . Transfer:
—GABIBR - Transfer to Stage 1 5,008,424 (5,008,402) (22) -
—BAEEE - Transfer to Stage 2 (13,563,406) 13,761,323 (197,917) -
—BAF3EE - Transfer to Stage 3 (117,591) (6,000,607) 6,118,198 -
BB DR F 2L Net change in exposures 15,327,176 (2,824,463) (1,775,722) 10,726,991
RIS (1) Amount written-offs (note) - - (2,261,812) (2,261,812)
His Other movements - - 178,790 178,790
20224128310 At 31 December 2022 245,446,191 9,805,211 4,660,605 259,912,007

116 Hh{ER1T (B BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)

(c) Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for
loans and advances to customers and other accounts (continued)
Summary of financial assets to which subject to the impairment
requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied:

2022
SRR FoMER $3MR bl
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BETR BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHEERLERE ECL allowances
REERRBR Loans and advances to customers 702,055 423,007 252,572 1,377,634
HiBRIE (5F) Other accounts (note) 468 - 493,640 494,108
702,523 423,007 746,212 1,871,742
REAE Gross carrying amount
RFERRZ Loans and advances to customers 232,825,939 9,805,211 4,166,965 246,798,115
HAdRIE (7 > Other accounts (note) 12,620,252 - 493,640 13,113,892
245,446,191 9,805,211 4,660,605 259,912,007
2021
F1BER EMEER E3MRER B
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BHEERKEE ECL allowances
202151 A1H At 1 January 2021 589,755 577,740 1,524,819 2,692,314
B Transfer:
—BAFIEER - Transfer to Stage 1 258,654 (258,650) @) -
—BE AR - Transfer to Stage 2 (19,606) 23617 4,011) -
- BAFE3EER - Transfer to Stage 3 (83) (49,773) 49,856 -
BREREL EHREE Changes arising from transfer of stage
BREFESENT2FE (106,253) 81,919 250,161 225,827
BRI O F B MEEL Net charge/(reversal) for the year arising
EEFEN/ (D) from net change in exposures 353438 (149,094) (95,467) 108,877
RBR2ENENEELE) Changes in risk parameters and model inputs 67,914 (50,792) 1,451,706 1468828
RIS (1) Amount written-offs (note) - - (2326,537) (2,326,537)
Hin g2 Other movements - - 48,358 48,358
202112 8318 At 31 December 2021 1,143,819 174,967 899,381 2,218,167

1@® | romusireponzon
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Notes to the Financial Statements

19 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts

(continued)

(c) Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for

ERAEBNYEER(E loans and advances to customers and other accounts (continued)
2021
E1REER Epl1E E3MRER ek
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BT BT BETT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
HRE Gross carrying amount
20211 A1H At 1 January 2021 214,767 888 10,495,624 3,882,251 229,145,763
Y Transfer:
—BAF IR - Transfer to Stage 1 6,880,189 (6,830,158) (50,031) -
—EAZIEE - Transfer to Stage 2 (11,024,368) 11,058,812 (34,444) -
- BAEIRR - Transfer to Stage 3 (139,020) (1,662,740) 1,801,760 -
[ D A F R Net change in exposures 28,306,899 (3,184,178) (854,373) 24,268,348
IHEE (5F) Amount written-offs (note) - - (2,326,537) (2,326,537)
Hi & Other movements - - 180,464 180,464
20219128318 At 31 December 2021 238,791,588 9,877,360 2,599,090 251,268,038

AT RERREBU R

HHEAE R MFE

EERHEERRANEREE -

Summary of financial assets to which subject to the impairment

requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied:

2021

E1RER SERRER E]42y ek
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BT BT BETT
HKS$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000

BHEERXER ECL allowances
RPEFRRBT Loans and advances to customers 1,142,348 174,967 554,531 1,871,846
HBRE () Other accounts (note) 1471 - 344,850 346,321
1,143,819 174,967 899,381 2,218,167

RE®E Gross carrying amount

%)E'E TWSEE N Loans and advances to customers 230,535,431 9,877,360 2,254,240 242,667,031
HifRE (G) Other accounts (note) 8,256,157 - 344,850 8,601,007
238,791,588 9,877,360 2,599,090 251,268,038

118 ERIT (EIFR) BRA R
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EFERRBARRHARE (22) 19 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts
(continued)
ERNBRREMRENREABENESRE () Reconciliation of ECL allowances and gross carrying amount for
ERAEBNYEIR(E)) loans and advances to customers and other accounts (continued)
BoaE - Note:
FEAEREABHEERAEFEBEREPER The gross carrying amounts and related ECL allowances have included
REFKRMAE R MR BB BREEA)DF the gross carrying amount of loans and advances to customers and other
ORFENEEHNEEERRANEREE - NEH financial assets which are subject to ECL measurements under HKFRS 9. “Other
GREVBRARRNEINEPER KRB R RHEM accounts” as included with the “Loans and advances to customers and other
BRIEFMEMERER ST (HEBYHRELED) accounts” presented within the consolidated balance sheet have also included
FOPRERTHNRNEMEE - other assets not subject to impairment requirements under HKFRS 9.
WiHEED R BEERAS & FB2,231,812,000 The amount of written-off comprised of principal and interest receivables
I (20214F ¢ 2,261,237,00078 7T ) £2.30,000,0007% of HK$2,231,812,000 (2021: HK$2,261,237,000) and HK$30,000,000 (2021
7€ (20214F : 65,300,000787C) © 65,300,000) respectively.
REEZEFERRBR (d) Impaired loans and advances to customers
2022 2021
BET T BT
HK$'000 HKS$'000
BEREFERRIRBE Gross impaired loans and advances to customers 4,166,965 2,254,240
TREMEERAERE — B3R Expected credit losses allowances — Stage 3 (252,572) (554,531)
3,914,393 1,699,709
FEERNBFABEEEFLE  Gross impaired loans and advances as a % of total
NBFBRERE DK loans and advances to customers 1.69% 0.93%

EEROBETPREERRBREER
2,502,023,00078 7T (20214 : 1,646,035,0007%8
7T) AR mERR B2l
FEXEHEME - URTFHAEENRSE ©

The secured gross impaired loans and advances to customers
amounts to HK$2,502,023,000 (2021: HK$1,646,035,000) are backed
by collateral, collateral mainly comprises mortgages on residential or
commercial properties and cash placed with the Group.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(e) BMEHENEHBSEMNFRE (e)
EFERMBREEAEFRE - RERE
HEREREPMNRBNEHERGRERE
FHOBEEAR - LA RBEE0FHIA
FEVRE - WRIEERNRREEKBEEHE
BE - -@AMEREBANRENSIEREE
k@R N ERRENT

(continued)

19 Loans and advances to customers and other accounts

Net investment in finance leases and hire purchase contracts

Loans and advances to customers include net investment in motor

vehicles, and equipment leased to customers under finance leases

and hire purchase contracts which have the characteristics of finance

leases. These contracts usually run for an initial period of 20 years or

above, with an option of acquiring the leased asset at nominal value.

The total minimum lease payments receivable under finance leases

and hire purchase contracts and their present values at the year end

are as follows:

2022 2021
REKHEE =EHE
RN ERE REHRE [eiEE REME
Present value TFMAEE  Present value EEGE
of the Total of the Total
minimum minimum minimum minimum
lease lease lease lease
payments payments payments payments
BET T BETT BT BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
HEAR Within 1 year 7,018 9,181 8,504 9,961
VFEZESF After 1 year but within 5 years 27,225 34,290 32,055 36,785
SEP After 5 years 46,028 50,795 56,386 60,293
80,271 94,266 97,445 107,039
- BEEERAES - Expected credit losses allowances
- F1BE - Stage 1 (5) )
MEREMHEEAR Net investment in finance leases and
HFIRE hire purchase contracts 80,266 97,439
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Notes to the Financial Statements

20 Financial assets at fair value through other

BE comprehensive income
2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$’000 HK$'000
BREES Debt securities
—BHENTERE - Certificates of deposit held 3,990,667 4,490,521
—BEH — Treasury bills 56,691,447 39,187,201
— HMERES — Other debt securities 52,092,832 60,169,857
112,774,946 103,847,579
EREH Equity securities 119,429 78,869
112,894,375 103,926,448
BITHBWOT : Issued by:
AT 148 Sovereigns 64,872,217 43,215,443
SRIT R H M & RS Banks and other financial institutions 35,361,447 43,364,259
o Corporate entities 11,182,833 15,281,446
N Public entities 1,477,878 2,065,300
112,894,375 103,926,448
£ Listed 44,047,192 53,763,088
LT Unlisted 68,847,183 50,163,360
112,894,375 103,926,448
—EFR

1&® |

Annual Report 2022

121



M TSR M

Notes to the Financial Statements

20 UAREBEESAEGCEZEHKRENER
BE (&

20 Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (continued)

BRBAEMEZEWSEUAAABEFESHEE
MERESENRREERAEFESHHIR

Reconciliation of gross carrying amount and ECL allowances
for financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income

MARBEMS @ AEREEREAAAEBER
ENEBES - REENZESARLMEEAE
W BEREPEEBRRER - FRKA
AR I8 s P RERR RO BE i858 FR Y

For the purposes of this disclosure, the carrying amounts refer to the
fair values of the debt securities measured at FVOCI. Movements in
the carrying amount are taken through other comprehensive income,

N except for the recognition of ECL allowances, interest revenue and
foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit and

loss.
2022
F1RER EpYigEN E3RE ke
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BT T BT T BETT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BHEEBRAER ECL allowances
202251 81H At 1 January 2022 26,155 - 191,951 218,106
P e e Transfer between stages (620) - 620 -
BRI O3 B ME £ Net charge/(reversal)

BERLN (EE) for the year arising from net change in exposures 10,947 - 31,915 42,862
R 2EMEREEE Changes in model inputs (20,238) - 21,701 1,463
R EHENER Amount written-offs - - (32,724) (32,724)
Hing Other movements - - (10,308) (10,308)
2022F12A31H At 31 December 2022 16,244 - 203,155 219,399

2022

F1ER HoMERR H3ER ok
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BETT BT BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

REE Carrying amount
20221810 At 1 January 2022 103,834,332 - 13,247 103,847,579
BB fER Transfer between stages (75,553) - 75,553 -
RO FE Net change in exposures 8,986,476 - (26,385) 8,960,091
R EHENER Amount written-offs - - (32,724) (32,724)
2022%12A31H At 31 December 2022 112,745,255 - 29,691 112,774,946
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BE(E

BBAEMEZEWSEUAAABEFESHEE
MRESENANFERAEFESNYIR

Notes to the Financial Statements

20 Financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (continued)

Reconciliation of gross carrying amount and ECL allowances

for financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive

(&) income (continued)
2021
E1EER EMER F3[EE ek
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BB BT BEFT
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000
BHEERKRER ECL allowances
202151 A18 At1 January 2021 0,714 - 116,259 158973
B EfRER Transfer between stages (11,045) (7,774) 18,819 -
BRI O3 BT E 8 Net charge/(reversal) for the year arising
BEFEM/(E8) from net change in exposures 25,904 356 (8,791) 17,469
B2 BAMEREEE Changes in model inputs (31,418) 7418 65,664 41,664
202112 A31H At 31 December 2021 26,155 - 191,951 218,106
2021
E1REER Epl1E E3[EE ek
Stage 1 Stage 2 Stage 3 Total
BETT BETT BETT BETT
HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000
EHE Carrying amount
20211 A1H At 1 January 2021 84,840,800 - - 84,840,800
R E &R Transfer between stages (210,023) 108,976 101,047 -
R O Net change in exposures 19,203,555 (108,976) (87,800) 19,006,779
2021912 A31H At 31 December 2021 103,834,332 - 13,247 103,847,579
B ARE 21 Amortised cost investments
2022 2021
BT T BT T
HKS$'000 HK$'000
BEEHES Debt securities
B E % Treasury bills 57,742 53,378
— TEEMEEEAEE — Expected credit losses allowances
— F1PEER - Stage 1 (3) (3)
57,739 53,375
BTHEBNT : Issued by:
R T 1 R Sovereigns 57,739 53,375
L™ Unlisted 57,739 53,375
—EFR 123
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TXHHER2022512 A31 B AREFEHE
B BESBBEBREANENTIEWBAR
15 o BRIER B - TRIFESRMHERIY

Notes to the Financial Statements

22 Subsidiaries

The following list contains the particulars of the principal subsidiaries
at 31 December 2022 which materially affect the results, assets or
liabilities of the Group. The class of shares held is ordinary unless

REEA o otherwise stated.
RTERRE
RGBSR
BMAY/ EEHE ERTRBERE Proportion of
AREH Place ofincorporation/ ~ EREREE TEEHR Particulars of shares directly
Name of company operation Kind of legal entity Principal activities issued share capital held by the Bank
BRERARAT BB BREART NERE BT
Carford International Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Company  Property holding HKS2 100%
PERTER () BRAF PEARAME BRERAH /T ARH1,000,000,0007C
(T ERER (&) 1)
CITIC Bank International (China) Limited ~ People’s Republic of China  Limited Liability Company ~ Banking RMB1,000,000,000 100%
("CBI(China)")
PERBEREERAA BB BREERT SR 7 855,0000007C
CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Company  Insurance broker HK$5,000,000 100%
ERERREZRARAR & BREERT RERR 7E 511,000,000 7T
CNCBI Investment Holdings Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Company  Investment holding HKS$511,000,000 100%
BEEAMBERAF B BREERT HERE 7#200,000,0007C
HKCB Finance Limited Hong Kong Limited Liability Company ~ Consumer financing HK$200,000,000 100%
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23 YEREE 23 Property and equipment
&R
BEEEE
kEE
BREWE HethipE Furniture,
Investment Other fixtures and #zE
properties premises equipment Total
BT T BT T BET T BETT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’'000
R MGE : Cost or valuation:
R2022%F1B1H At 1 January 2022 446,607 616,996 1,178,241 2,241,844
#hn Additions - - 99,232 99,232
HE Disposals - - (261,914) (261,914)
ESEEEES Deficit on revaluation (47,115) - - (47,115)
Rk Exchange adjustments - - (7,187) (7,187)
72022%12H31H At 31 December 2022 399,492 616,996 1,008,372 2,024,860
R2021F1 A1H At 1 January 2021 254,830 661,671 1,100,813 2,017,314
#n Additions - - 111,588 111,588
EER7ibaN | Reclassification 185,000 (185,000) - -
e Disposals - - (35,831) (35,831)
BHE% Surplus on revaluation 6,777 159,602 - 166,379
SR ELRETINE Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation - (19,277) - (19,277)
& H SR Exchange adjustments - - 1,671 1,671
MR2021%12831H At 31 December 2021 446,607 616,996 1,178,241 2,241,844
ZIINE - Accumulated depreciation:
7202241 418 At 1 January 2022 - 367,239 948,789 1,316,028
REZHE (H5E9) Charge for the year (note 9) - 15,468 136,685 152,153
£ 65 1 [0 48 Written back on disposals - - (256,538) (256,538)
PE 5 A% Exchange adjustments - - (5,183) (5,183)
A2022%F12H31H At 31 December 2022 - 382,707 823,753 1,206,460
MR2021F1 A18 At 1 January 2021 - 370,807 879,871 1,250,678
REFZHE (H5E9) Charge for the year (note 9) - 15,709 102,699 118,408
SEHEHREINE Elimination of accumulated
depreciation on revaluation - (19,277) - (19,277)
o 5 T [0 Written back on disposals - - (34,820) (34,820)
ME 5, e B2 Exchange adjustments - - 1,039 1,039
MR2021%12H31H At 31 December 2021 - 367,239 948,789 1,316,028
BREFE Net book value:
72022%F12H31H At 31 December 2022 399,492 234,289 184,619 818,400
R2021%F12831H At 31 December 2021 446,607 249,757 229,452 925,816
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(a) REWEAABEFE

(i)

KA EEER

TRETREER  AEERKLEMT
HEBUARAABEAENRENE R
ECEAMBHREER)D B 13RI 2R
BEAEIDBER=BAREERER -
RABEFENERSBIBRERR
HEEANBABENAIBEREMNE
ZMHORTE ¢

|- SER-EENHERLE
B T745 R (50045 4R (A8
A -

FoR - RBEABENGABIE 2
BERA CREFAF 1R - &
TRAEXEMIEABERNHE
7 o BRAMSEBIERME - ®
AR EBEEIE -

B3R —RARBEANIEMIENEER

Notes to the Financial Statements

23

(a)

Property and equipment (continued)

Fair value measurement of investment properties

(i)

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group’s
investment properties measured at the end of the reporting
period on a recurring basis, categorised into the three-
level fair value hierarchy as defined in HKFRS 13, ‘Fair Value
Measurement’ The level into which a fair value measurement
classified is determined with reference to the observability and
significance of the input used in the valuation technique as
follows:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market price in active markets for
identical assets at the measurement date.

Level 2 - Valuation techniques based on observable inputs,
which fail to meet Level 1, and not using significant
unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are inputs
for which market data are not available.

Level 3 — Fair value measured using significant unobservable

FIEIERETE o inputs.
E3R
Level 3
2022 2021
BET T BT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
REMEAABENTEM Recurring fair value measurement using
B2 significant unobservable input
REYE Investment properties
— &8 - Held in Hong Kong 376,000 416,000
— BENAIME ~ Held outside Hong Kong 23,492 30,607
399,492 446,607

IEIRIT (BERR) BRAF
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a) REMEAIABENE(E)

(i)

(i)

(i)

DIEEER (E)
HZE2022FM2021F12 8318 £5F
VRME 2Rz BN EEB L LRERE
3ME Ak - AEBEBREBENR
EHRER AR BEEABEB N
E °

R2022%12A318 » 28BB L HE/M
TEHASBNREMESEHRE -
MEGERUAATSEEAREEK
HE(EABUBRELERDF13RIA
REBEFEIHAABENER - B
A EENEHEBELRABE47,115000
70 (20214F : EIH B EE 6,777,000
JL) WEFFAAREBE AR ERF -

KA EEEBRFEIBRI LA EBELR

EIERNAA EEH BREREER
BB :

Notes to the Financial Statements

23 Property and equipment (continued)

(a)

Fair value measurement of investment properties (continued)

(i)

(i)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

During the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, there
were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfer into
or out of Level 3. The Group's policy is to recognise transfers
between levels of fair value hierarchy as at the end of the
reporting period in which they occur.

All investment properties of the Group were revalued and
assessed by the management of the Group at 31 December
2022 with reference to the property valuation report
conducted by an independent firm of surveyors. The basis of
the property valuation was market value, which is consistent
with the definition of fair value under HKFRS 13, 'Fair Value
Measurement’. The revaluation deficit of HK$47,115,000 (2021:
a revaluation surplus of HKS$6,777,000) was recognised by the
Group and has been charged to the income statement.

Reconciliation of fair value measurements in Level 3 of the fair
value hierarchy

The movements during the year in the balance of these Level 3
fair value measurements are as follows:

2022 2021

BT T T

HK$’000 HKS$'000

®1ATH At 1 January 446,607 254,830

Eboiban ISRk E N E Reclassification from other premises - 185,000

AR EERAR Revaluation (47,115) 6,777

M12A31H At 31 December 399,492 446,607
FIERN A EBEFZEER (iii)  Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

HERERN FERTE R EE #HE

Valuation technique Unobservable input Range

B IR IR 37 MEEEREE (T:E) ~15% to 15%

Investment properties

Market comparison approach

Premium (discount) on quality

EEBXEBAIMRAIREWEL
RABERFAMIGLEEETE - A
S2EZOEBMENE T ST REEE
RAEE  LEUTHINEEER 1
MABRASEYEE S8R BRI
& REUBHENKREEERLSE
FHROERMEBE -

of properties

The fair value of investment properties located in or outside
Hong Kong is determined by using the market comparison
approach by reference to the recent sales price of comparable
properties on a price per-square-foot basis, adjusted for a
premium or a discount specific to the quality of the Group's or
the Bank's properties compared to the recent sales. The carrying
amount of the investment properties would be changed
according to the price per-square-foot.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

23 Property and equipment (continued)

(b) REVERHEMYENRBMFEIFOT @ (b) The analysis of net book value of investment properties and
other premises is as follows:
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
HE Leasehold
BE Held in Hong Kong
— REAMEE (BBS0FREM) — Long-term leases (over 50 years unexpired) 232,000 274,847
— PHAIE 0FES0FREM) - Medium-term leases (10 to 50 years unexpired) 378,289 390,910
BB @ Held outside Hong Kong
— FRHEATEE (10FEZ50FKfEM) - Medium-term leases (10 to 50 years unexpired) 23,492 30,607
633,781 696,364

KEMEELENH S W ABLE ABE
5,266,0007T (20214 : /& #£4,151,0007T) °

AEEETHOYESRBAFERITE
i o IMRELEYWERARANBZETINEA
IR - REERK2022F 12831 BN E M E
BREFEE A7E%5943,0007T (2021 4F « B
967,0007C) ©

() BERELHEHHNMERRE (c)
AEBERBLEHEN T AHLREYE -
BEREMENSOEER —RR2E3F - A&
BADEEEZ A ZRERD - BN BERD
BEFTA 5K

AEBRT A FERNRE MO B ENLE
HERWNRRSEHESERENOT

The gross rental income arising from investment properties is
HK$5,266,000 (2021: HK$4,151,000).

Some of the other premises of the Group were revalued in previous
years. The net book value of such other premises of the Group at 31
December 2022 would have been HK$943,000 (2021: HK$967,000)
had they been carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Property and equipment leased out under operating leases

The Group leases out investment properties under operating leases.
The leases typically run for an initial period of two to three years, with
an option to renew the leases after that date, at which time all terms
are renegotiated.

The Group's total future minimum lease receivable under non-
cancellable operating leases for investment and subletting properties
are as follows:

2022 2021
BT T BT T

HK$'000 HK$'000

TR Within 1 year 8,486 2,017
1A EZESHF After 1 year but within 5 years 6,917 1,849
15,403 3,866
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EREEE 24 Right-of-use assets
HEREM
HEgF Equipment W
Leased premises and others Total

BET T BET T BET T

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
A Cost:
202291 A1 H At 1 January 2022 1,127,117 1,876 1,128,993
0 Additions 589,690 - 589,690
ZHRR A Reductions (73,806) - (73,806)
P Adjustments 325 - 325
ME 5, B Exchange adjustments (5,052) 1 (5,041)
72022%F12H31H At 31 December 2022 1,638,274 1,887 1,640,161
202141818 At 1 January 2021 1,182,297 1,170 1,183,467
)i Additions 168,310 731 169,041
A HR Reductions (99,417) - (99,417)
R Adjustments (124,696) - (124,696)
PE H % Exchange adjustments 623 (25) 598
2021412 831H At 31 December 2021 1,127,117 1,876 1,128,993
ZIHE - Accumulated depreciation:
R2022%1A1H At 1 January 2022 568,648 1,242 569,890
REZIE (MzEo) Charge for the year (note 9) 295,598 298 295,896
RHRE Reductions (73,806) - (73,806)
i Adjustments (16,597) - (16,597)
bE o F R Exchange adjustments (2,089) 14 (2,075)
20225128318 At 31 December 2022 771,754 1,554 773,308
202141 818 At 1 January 2021 485,859 955 486,814
REEHE (HFE9) Charge for the year (note 9) 297,456 303 297,759
ARHRRE A Reductions (99,417) - (99,417)
P Adjustments (115,676) - (115,676)
PE 5 % Exchange adjustments 426 (16) 410
2021412 831H At 31 December 2021 568,648 1,242 569,890
BRMEEE - Net book value:
72022%F12A31H At 31 December 2022 866,520 333 866,853
2021412 831H At 31 December 2021 558,469 634 559,103

2022 FHE /IR £ 7 4B 5 5308,426,000/8
76 (2021 4F : 310,363,000 7T) ©

The total cash outflow for leases in 2022 was HK$308,426,000 (2021:

HK$310,363,000).
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25 Intangible assets

EL -G
Software
BET T
HK$'000
B Cost:
R2022%1 818 At 1 January 2022 1,784,995
2 Additions 146,841
HE Disposals (243,108)
Rk Exchange adjustments (3,177)
M2022%F12H31H At 31 December 2022 1,685,551
R20214%1 A18 At 1 January 2021 1,636,220
2 Additions 151,450
e Disposals (3,232)
VE 5, e B Exchange adjustments 557
R20214%12831H At 31 December 2021 1,784,995
ZET e Accumulated amortisation:
R2022%1 818 At 1 January 2022 1,245,216
REFEH (MHFE9) Charge for the year (note 9) 231,763
HE Disposals (242,731)
PE 1A% Exchange adjustments (2,641)
A2022%F12H31H At 31 December 2022 1,231,607
R2021F1A18 At 1 January 2021 1,001,119
REFEH (MH5E9) Charge for the year (note 9) 244,816
e Disposals (1,184)
& H SR Exchange adjustments 465
MR2021%12831H At 31 December 2021 1,245,216
RREDFE : Net book value:
72022%12831H At 31 December 2022 453,944
MR2021%F12A31H At 31 December 2021 539,779
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28

(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

BEFEX 26 Deposits from customers

2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
EHA R A RERPIFR Demand deposits and current deposits 37,938,763 47,967,296
FEFR Savings deposits 56,436,071 79,244,545
TEHA - BHA X 58 BRI AN17 30 Time, call and notice deposits 246,113,045 200,556,192
340,487,879 327,768,033

ERITENFE 27 Certificates of deposit issued
2022 2021
BT T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
LSRN E At amortised cost 1,169,709 1,481,389

BB FRE LA EEEE RIS

&5

branches of the Group in the United States.

Certificates of deposit issued are the Yankee bonds issued by the

HREMBARRRIIROFIBH 28 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial

BBRRRATOEHHIES

position

(@) Current taxation in the statement of financial position

represents:

2022 2021
BETT BT IT
HK$’000 HK$'000
EEFBH Hong Kong Profits Tax 173,862 89,716
BEBLINGIIE Taxation outside Hong Kong 61,849 30,992
235,711 120,708

He: Of which:
AU EI B IR Tax recoverable (14,756) -
NERFIIB B E Current tax liabilities 250,467 120,708
235,711 120,708

—EFR 131
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(b) EEIANELEHREEREE
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Notes to the Financial Statements

28 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial
position (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

The components of deferred tax (assets)/liabilities recognised in the

statement of financial position and the movements during the year

are as follows:

UARBERA
nESHE BRREH B2 E R
BRERBRE BEEE SREEN
Depreciation Impairment ~ WEEEHE EffE
allowances in allowances Revaluation Revaluation
excess of related forloans  adjustments  adjustments RERX At |
depreciation  andadvances  for properties for Fvoc Tax losses Others Total
BETR ARTR BETR ARTR ARTR BRTR BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEHERE Deferred tax arising from:
#202%1518 At 1 January 2022 102,379 (249,099) 1,541 (9,893) - (12,273) (167,345)
FalEEN Charged/(credited) to income
s,/ (E%) (W3E12)  statement (note 12) (13,524) 39,448 (580) - - (5,226) 20,118
Tl Credited to reserves - - - (269,808) - - (269,808)
ERRAMAR Exchange and other adjustments 116 580 - - - 454 1,150
#2022%12A318 At 31 December 2022 88,971 (209,071) 961 (279,701) - (17,045) (415,885)
R021E1A1A At 1 January 2021 117322 (229402) 904 86,069 (138416) (9,680) (173,203)
ralaEn Charged/(credited) to income
i/ (B%) (12)  statement (note 12) (14916) (19,776) 637 - 137729 2519 101,155
fEnEE Credited to reserves - - - (95,962) - - (95.962)
ERRAMAR Exchange and other adjustments (27) 79 - - 687 (74 665
R2021E12A318 At 31 December 2021 102,379 (249,099 1,541 (9,893) - (12273) (167,345)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

28 Income tax in the consolidated statement of financial
position (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)

2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HKS$'000
TE4R & BT IS AR N R B R Net deferred tax assets recognised on the
FIREIBEE consolidated statement of financial position (417,649) (168,886)
TEfr & B AR R R R Net deferred tax liabilities recognised on the
FIRETIBAE consolidated statement of financial position 1,764 1,541
(415,885) (167,345)

HIREFESHEEMERERSHAES @ 18
AARESEFRT ZEARKEZEEE -

AERWELERBEE
BHRARAEELBERAR B AT BHEAD
ERTHEFABHABEBEL - AREL R
REFHIBEBANELHIBEEERBK
636,0007T (20214 : B#¥636,0007T) ° RIK
MRS - EEHIEBLLEEIEA -

Among the deferred tax assets and liabilities, the whole amount is
expected to be recovered or settled more than twelve months after
the year-end.

(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised
The Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of
cumulative tax losses of HK$636,000 (2021: HK$636,000), as it is not
probable that future taxable profits against which the losses can be
utilised will be available in the relevant tax jurisdiction and entity. The
tax losses do not expire under current tax legislation.

Hit B & 29 Other liabilities
2022 2021
BETT BETIT
HK$'000 HKS'000
FE T R Eo A JE T BR 1B N 45 Accruals and other payables and provisions 14,977,001 8,388,557
BEERAFTER Deposit from an immediate holding company 2,427,390 2,329,979
17,404,391 10,718,536

2022128318 U EBRBEBRSHE
HAEREROE1BENRE2RBEEHRE
EEKXEHEE DR AA124,031,0007T
K #2,059,0007T (2021 FF 1 FEEL « B
141,026,0007C R F 2PE EX : A M 1,434,000
TT) °

HZE2022F 128318 » B ARTES
SREERNFE SR RE2068,140,000
(20214 : #¥470,014,000) °

At 31 December 2022, included above is the expected credit losses
allowances on loan commitments and guarantees for Stage 1 and
Stage 2 amounted to HK$124,031,000 and HK$2,059,000 respectively
(2021: Stage 1: HK$141,026,000 and Stage 2: HK$1,434,000).

At 31 December 2022, the amount of interest payables from
financial liabilities at amortised costs were HK$2,068,140,000 (2021:
HK$470,014,000).
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Notes to the Financial Statements

BERER 30 Loan capital
2022 2021
BETT BEET T
HK$'000 HKS'000
BEZE  BHREKATYR Subordinated notes, at amortised cost:
A 20294F B HRFF B 2 54.625% US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate Notes
TEI{&500,000,000 3 ST B 18 B & at 4.625%, due 2029 3,890,992 3,883,863

RITIRBIA LB BB R 20194F
DRABEEMMAEERE - R2019F2 A
28 HEFTHEI1E 500,000,000 7T (FEBE
3,925,600,0007T) KR ERE - ZRBRERER
E(EERBE=IN_REARE K - &E
ZENEREFTFERER4625% © FHEFIRE
F2024F2A28H 1 - BERARBITEERD
o ZBENEENEFREERSFHER
BEEFEBRM2SHFEFRENETE °
BEUZEBRTRABBMEIZFBRAR LT
W 202952 H28 HEIH] - KAR2024F2 H
28 AAERIZRIAEMD o

Under the Programme and supplemental offering circulars released
in February 2019, the Bank issued subordinated notes on 28 February
2019 with a face value of US$500 million (equivalent to HK$3,925.6
million) and which qualified as Basel lll-compliant Tier-2 capital. The
notes carry interest at a fixed rate of 4.625% per annum, payable semi-
annually until 28 February 2024, and thereafter fixed at the interest
rate of the prevailing five-year US Treasury bonds yield plus 2.25%
per annum if the notes are not redeemed on the call date. The notes
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and mature
on 28 February 2029 with an optional redemption date falling on 28
February 2024.

BXRK#E 31 Capital and reserves
[} & (@) Share capital
() EBEBETREEEHER (i) Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid:
2022 2021
LE EREN
RAEE Share capital BEAREE  Share capital
Number BT Number BT
of shares HK$’000 of shares HK$'000
B1A18 /12A318 At 1 January/31 December 12,111,121,568 18,404,013 12,111,121,568 18,404,013
(i)  FAETHRG (i) Shares issued during the year
HZE2022F12A31BIEFE - A77I The Bank did not issue any shares during the year ended 31
BEITEMMRL (20214 © ) - December 2022 (2021: Nil).
BE (b) Dividend

BRERAEABBERIEE RS » 75
BRERAITORRAE LZEBR—FMRA
BE - A EREABRFHUZFEAITH
RIREE -
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The holders of ordinary shares are entitled to receive dividends as
declared from time to time and are entitled to one vote per share at
shareholders” meetings of the Bank. All ordinary shares rank equally
with regard to the Bank's residual assets.
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(i)

(if)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

ARG
ARG RN B EE - DTAHE
FAH -

—R i
— MR RNRE S M — B K
R WHAI D IR TR

V& 3 2 RR (# 1H
EXEZRFEREEEMARRERINE
BOMBHRAMEELNELZE - I
RIBMEE2() T B 2 5T BUR B EE -

YVEE R #RE
YEELREZBREN T2 M8 E
SRR - WENA DR TR
A BRI BB (R ARG (F622
B)FoRAER  ELHHETBRE
BIEN

KEZE
BREBHRBEERGEEERANIA
AARBEFAEMCEZAKRENEHE
E/AHEEESNRFANEE
8 WREME2(0)(v) IE B & 5T
BRI

ETEBEB A

BRI BIAEEGIRRE - RERITE
B (PR FERESFHRE R
EE0%IEATRED K T IREAETE
BHBAE  EEETEABRABEERE
TERR A 2 509 897K F o

Notes to the Financial Statements

31

()

Capital and reserves (continued)

Nature and purpose of components of reserves

(i)

(i)

(iif)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

Capital reserve
The capital reserve was created upon acquisition and is not
available for distribution to shareholders.

General reserve
The general reserve was set up from the transfer of retained
earnings, and is available for distribution to shareholders.

Exchange differences reserve

The exchange differences reserve comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from the translation of the financial
statement of foreign operations. The reserve is dealt with in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 2(q).

Property revaluation reserve

The property revaluation reserve is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting polices set out in note 2(j) and is not
available for distribution to shareholders because it does not
constitute realised profits within the meaning of Part 6 of the
new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622).

Investment revaluation reserve

The investment revaluation reserve comprises the cumulative
net change in the fair value of financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income held at the end of the
reporting period and is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policies in note 2(c)(iv).

Statutory reserve

Under the relevant legislation of Mainland China, the Bank's
wholly-owned PRC subsidiary, CBI (China) is required to transfer
10% of its profit after taxation to a non-distributable statutory
reserve until such reserve has reached 50% of its registered
share capital.
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(c)

(d)

B ()

EEEEREN (B)

i) EE — MR
AEEEE —REFBBEEPERTE
B (P E) RATTRFIDITENEE — R
it - RIBRBERITER - PERTT
BIFR (R E) FRIDEE —REE -
BERNEFENNEIR  BERER
PR — AR ZEAS DA 4 R R E Y B
BXRER  ERNEEEERERE
EEEEBNAREEN S%E -
RBOBRPIIRITER - DTRMADTH
RIEE —RFER - BBIORPIDTT
MREEN - ERERIER—RER
AR R ENEEBRRER - 5
R RIRMMBEREEFENS
SHEFELONGEE BeERRRM O
1% ° A —REBEEXAEE EE
HYE AR —Ef

(viii) R E& 5 F
AREEBB(RITER) BEAEE
EENRTE AR ERERETSE
HBBECHERREBLANE SN
AREEENBERRBARNREERLS
o LEASERE  RENEHD
EETRERAFMAEE - 20224
12A318 - RE&AMPBEEFELE
BAYBARETATRENSEA
75 #52,326,333,0007T (2021 4F : B
2,061,314,0007T) ° B IEERIATTA
BHEER -

fREEHE 2R

R2022%F 128318 REFOEE(A
ARG (F622F ) BeHHMEERE
B A RFPARITREMNREHRE
AB120,818,171,0007T (20214 : B
18,624,154,0007T ) ° LA £ AJ 4 53 Ik &9 7%
#5%20,818,171,0007T (2021 5 : B
18,624,154,0007T ) BB IR T 5T 42(b) BT &
ARITHIR B i A7 8 23,162,753,0007T (2021
G BHE20,743,717,00070) Z B EZBE T E
ERE—MRAEEIIGREDENARERE
s &k Bl A TES B e - Al D ECREE
4REA B R ELE (R B 15 2,326,333,000 7T (2021
F 1 B%2,061,314,0007T) + % RERIKEERT
RTEHRARER -
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()

(d)

Capital and reserves (continued)

Nature and purpose of components of reserves (continued)

(vii)  Regulatory general reserve
The regulatory general reserve comprises the regulatory
general reserves of CBI (China) and the Macau branch of the
Bank. Pursuant to the banking regulations of Mainland China,
CBI (China) is required to set up a regulatory general reserve
through a direct appropriation from the current year profit, as
determined based on the 1.5% of the total risk assets at the
end of the reporting period to cover its unidentified potential
loss exposures. Pursuant to the banking regulations of Macau,
Macau branch of the Bank is required to set up a regulatory
general reserve in case accounting provision calculated from
Macau Financial Reporting Standards is less than the regulatory
provision as determined based on 1% of total credit exposure
at the end of reporting period through a direct appropriation
from the retained earnings to cover its unidentified potential
loss exposures. The regulatory general reserve forms part of the
equity of the Group.

(viii) Retained profits

A regulatory reserve is maintained to satisfy the provisions of
the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance for prudential supervision
purposes by earmarking amounts in respect of impairment
losses recognised which the Bank will or may incur on loans
and advances. Movements in the reserve are earmarked directly
through retained profits and in consultation with the HKMA. At
31 December 2022, HK$2,326,333,000 (2021: HK$2,061,314,000)
was included in the retained profits in this respect, which
is distributable to equity holders of the Bank subject to
consultation with the HKMA.

Distributability of reserve

At 31 December 2022, the aggregate amount of reserves available for
distribution to equity shareholders of the Bank, as calculated under
the provision of Part 6 of the new Hong Kong Companies Ordinance
(Cap. 622), was HK$20,818,171,000 (2021: HK$18,624,154,000).
The difference between the aggregate distributable reserves of
HKS$20,818,171,000 (2021: HKS18,624,154,000) and the Bank’s retained
profits of HK$23,162,753,000 (2021: HK$20,743,717,000) as reported
in note 42(b) mainly represents the inclusion of general reserves
and the exclusion of unrealised revaluation gains on investment
properties and the above regulatory reserve of the Bank. Included in
the Bank's retained profits was an amount of HK$2,326,333,000 (2021:
HK$2,061,314,000), which was regulatory reserve and the distribution
is subject to consultation with the HKMA.
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32 HittR#EITR 32 Other equity instruments

2022 2021
BET T BT
HK$’000 HKS'000

M8 500,000,000E TR B R FER  Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BIREERE S securities with US$500 million* 3,907,328 3,907,328

TE{E600,000,000F JTTHY K ERVIEZ Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BB EERF securities with US$600 million** 4,647,489 4,647,489

TE{E600,000,000ETTHI KB A FER Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
TR (B & AN F5 0 securities with US$600 million*** 4,687,907 -
13,242,724 8,554,817

RIF2018F 10 A BRI EI AT HITR
B ARTTR2018F 11 Ao ATA(EE
MIHE =) 81T T E {8 4500,000,0003% 7T
RIKERIIERTEREBIN—RERES o
It T 1B B 2K 4 500,000,000 7T ( 5B #
3,916,900,0007T) BBIN—RERFHRE
BHAER AR AR LT RERETEIH
B - 72023511 A6 B & [ERRAIE L B 250
D IREREFERR710% - BEFABTT
FERELE - DR EENFREGIZER
SFHIERRERE RS ENFEFEII51%T
RAFE—IREFER] -

IRIR G NG - BN —MERFZLFE T
BB ARASWEIEREH SR (X5 &)
MR BEEZRTENERASIRE
EREFEHN5s BeBM AcBIREFEE—
W AITALABITRE - BEIUVES IR
oA TREEREIN—RER -
BEFRINeERMNEAEMAE - A170]
IRIRBEE M IE R TTME B 0 (3R I 2 P o {5
REGEREREEEIN—RERESN
27 - BEBEEF(SRMEE (EEEH) K
BI) (F628%) R T ERES - EIEAT
MEGEER  BERERSIERAITE
AT EREMSE REATARKESR
BN —REARFEHBEE - HE2022F12 A
31 BE A RS KA1 A35,500,0005
7T (S {E88278,610,0007T) (2021412 A 31
H : 35,500,000% 7T « EEA 276,005,000
JL) ©

Under the Programme and supplemental offering circulars released in
October 2018, the Bank issued the US$500 million Basel Il compliant
Undated Non-Cumulative Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital
Securities on 6 November 2018. The AT1 Capital Securities with a
face value and principal amount of US$500 million (equivalent to
HK$3,916.90 million) are perpetual and listed on the Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 7.10% per annum
distribution rate until the first call date on 6 November 2023. The
distribution rate will be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital Securities
are not called by the Bank to a fixed rate equivalent to the then-
prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 4.151% per annum.

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrear on 6 May
and 6 November in each year. The Bank may at its sole discretion,
elect to cancel the distribution payment. The Bank may also at its sole
discretion, elect to redeem the AT1 Capital Securities subject to prior
written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be written down by the Bank following the occurrence of
a non-viability event as defined and set out in the terms and conditions.
At the sole discretion of the relevant Hong Kong Resolution Authority
following a non-viability event, the outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be adjusted upon the exercise of Hong Kong Resolution
Authority Power in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance (Cap.628). A distribution payment
of US$35,500,000 (equivalent to HK$278,610,000) was paid during the
year ended 31 December 2022. (for the year ended 31 December 2021:
US$35,500,000, equivalent to HK$276,005,000).
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*%

BIE2021F6 A K7 A MmETEIFIE
BT - ANTTR2021F7 A29B ARFA
(EZERWE=)E1T 7 EE /&600,000,000
ELRKBERIFERB R EBIN—RERE
% o WA N A4 600,000,000 7T (ZEH
#4,663,240,00070) BBIN— R E R FBEHRE
BHARX P ABRAR L RERT RS
B - 72026457 A29 B & @R AIEEQ B HA80
R0 IR B R AFERE325% - BEFARETT
{FIEEE - DR E RN FHRAFILE S
FHIEBEBEGESBEMFFE253%FH
F—REHER]

BRI - BN —RERBE TS
ANEARSWEFERFT 2R (BXDIR) B4
Ao BEAETAENERSERER  IRE
FRIA298M7 B29RREFB—IX o K
TR ABTTRE - IBIEEUE DR - 78
AABITREERREIIN—RER  BES
FE&ERMNELAEAAE - AT RIERL
TE W FER 7T 1155 H IR B K Tl A5 A K (5
HFREREEREIN—TRERBLENRLE -
RIEDBCERERE (EEES) ) (5
628 )R T ERES - BIERITHSMH
AR HEEERFIERAIITEEES
BEBEWSE REREAERREEEIN—
WERFBHBRE - HZE2022F128318F
R E) 7 IR A TR 2 5 5519,500,0003 7T (55
B8 1152,458,0007T) °

BIE2021F6 8 R2022F4 A3/ E
MFTEITBER - 1702022422
HAME(EERBT )BT T EEA
600,000,000 ST YK B IE RFEIZ (B FEHD
— R ERFES o ILHEE KA £600,000,000
ETT (Z{E78%4,703,340,000 70 ) BEIN— 4%
BEABLERBEBBERIMBRAR LM
REETEIEAR - 202754 A22 B B ER
AIFE R HHARTE 2 R B R BFEFF480% o
BERBAGITEEDRE - WD REERHTF
T & 1 o B 5 4F B E BB [E & 55 B R MNF
RE2104%FHFE—IXEHEE] ©

RIBIER MG - BN —REARE T58
ANERSWEFERFT DR (BADIR) B4
Ao BEAETANERSERER  IRE
FR4A2BHMI0B22BRFFE—IX o
AITRIABITRE @ BEBECED RN
MALBITAREERREN—RERN - 8
THEIEERMNEBEAZAMBE - ATAR
BB E B9 IE AT 1T B 0 L 3R B K AT 8 IR 3Kk
FIEtEREREEEIIN —REAREFNE
B o IRBBBCERMERE (REHES)) 551D
(628 ) B FEMMES - FIEATITIE
EHELER  BERERGE BATHE
BEERERTERERATRABREERS
IN—ER B ARTEHAEEE - HZ 2022912831
HF AR 2R A S 5 14,400,000% 7T
(Z(E78%113,046,0007T) °
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32 Other equity instruments (continued)

*%

Under the Programme and the original and supplemental offering
circulars released in June and July 2021, the Bank issued the US$600
million Basel Il compliant Undated Non-Cumulative Subordinated
Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities on 29 July 2021. The AT1 Capital
Securities with a face value and principal amount of US$600 million
(equivalent to HK$4,663.24 million) are perpetual and listed on the
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 3.25%
per annum distribution rate until the first call date on 29 July 2026.
The distribution rate will be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital
Securities are not called by the Bank to a fixed rate equivalent to the
then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 2.53% per annum.

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrear on 29
January and 29 July in each year. The Bank may at its sole discretion,
elect to cancel the distribution payment. The Bank may also at its sole
discretion, elect to redeem the AT1 Capital Securities subject to prior
written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be written down by the Bank following the occurrence of
a non-viability event as defined and set out in the terms and conditions.
At the sole discretion of the relevant Hong Kong Resolution Authority
following a non-viability event, the outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be adjusted upon the exercise of Hong Kong Resolution
Authority Power in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance (Cap.628). A distribution payment of
US$19,500,000 (equivalent to HK$152,458,000) was paid during the year
ended 31 December 2022.

Under the Programme and the original and supplemental offering
circulars released in June 2021 and April 2022, the Bank issued
the USS600 million Basel Ill compliant Undated Non-Cumulative
Subordinated Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities on 22 April 2022. The
AT1 Capital Securities with a face value and principal amount of US$600
million (equivalent to HK$4,703.34 million) are perpetual and listed on
the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, and bear a coupon of 4.80%
per annum distribution rate until the first call date on 22 April 2027.
The distribution rate will be reset every five years if the AT1 Capital
Securities are not called by the Bank to a fixed rate equivalent to the
then-prevailing five-year US Treasury rate plus 2.104% per annum.

According to the terms and conditions, the AT1 Capital Securities
confer a right to the holders to receive non-cumulative distributions
on the principal amount from, and including, the issue date at the
applicable distribution rate, payable semi-annually in arrear on 22
April and 22 October in each year. The Bank may at its sole discretion,
elect to cancel the distribution payment. The Bank may also at its sole
discretion, elect to redeem the AT1 Capital Securities subject to prior
written consent of the HKMA. The outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be written down by the Bank following the occurrence of
a non-viability event as defined and set out in the terms and conditions.
At the sole discretion of the relevant Hong Kong Resolution Authority
following a non-viability event, the outstanding amount of AT1 Capital
Securities can be adjusted upon the exercise of Hong Kong Resolution
Authority Power in accordance with the Hong Kong Financial
Institutions (Resolution) Ordinance (Cap.628). A distribution payment of
US$14,400,000 (equivalent to HK$113,046,000) was paid during the year
ended 31 December 2022.
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FERERERMT 33 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement
2022 2021
BETRT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(a) RERFIHELEEL 2 (a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash flow from
BEeFENYR operating activities
REEK Operating activities
BEATE A Profit before taxation 2,549,723 2,500,399
FREBERHE Adjustments for non-cash items:
TREEBBEEEBX Expected credit losses charged on financial assets 1,801,946 1,782,919
HithBERERK B Impairment losses reversed on other assets (39,822) (13,731)
HEAAR BEF ALM Net loss on disposal of financial assets at fair value
FHENEMSREETERL through other comprehensive income 8,485 118,884
HEMERRBEREVEE Net loss on disposal of property and equipment and
FEE intangible assets 5,468 2915
BREMESHBLX /(BH) Revaluation loss/(gain) on investment properties 47,115 6,777)
RIS 5N Amortisation of deferred expenses 268,717 31,455
ERAEHH Amortisation of intangible assets 231,763 244816
MERSBBETE Depreciation on property and equipment 152,153 118,408
CRREERE Depreciation on right-of-use assets 295,896 297,759
BaEFREWMA Dividend income from equity securities (3,410) (3,810)
BEHERF B X Interest expense on loan capital 187,620 186,106
Ve =R Foreign exchange differences 497,626 (23,613)
EEELBHANSERT Operating profit before changes in working capital 6,003,280 5,235,730
meEETFEY /(Bm) Net decrease/(increase) in operating assets
JREVHA B AR R3 A A R RAT - Placements with and advances to banks with original
HRIRITHFR IR maturity beyond 3 months (15,051,168) 127,200
[REIEA R RBE3EAMEES Treasury bills with original maturity beyond 3 months (5,210,619) (14,507,349)
RISRBEIEANKER Certificates of deposit held with original maturity
beyond 3 months 508,002 447,047
UanBEFABRNEREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 2,070,156 (104,332)
fTHESRIA Derivative financial instruments (15,038,724) 5,489,759
EPERRBHRNEMERE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts (11,137,202) (24,352,035)
IR BEFARLBEE RN Financial assets at fair value through other
SREE comprehensive income 6,356,775 (4,687,866)
(37,502,780) (37,587,576)
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33 JMELERERMTE (E) 33 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)
2022 2021
BETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000
(a) RERFIHELEEK 2 (a) Reconciliation of operating profit to net cash flow from
BeFENHE(E) operating activities (continued)
meEaEFEm / (Hd) Net increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities
RITHERRET Deposits and balances of banks and other financial
institutions (4,344,894) 8,258,019
BEER Deposits from customers 12,719,846 17,887,826
THERMIA Derivative financial instruments 14,589,573 (6,393,948)
WARBEFABRNSRER Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss (519,005) 477,821
BRI NE Certificates of deposit issued (297,060) 1,475,336
HinBfE Other liabilities 6,706,236 640,880
28,854,696 22,345,934
AREEERNESE Cash used in operating activities (2,644,804) (10,005,912)
BRER Income tax paid
BREBFEH Hong Kong Profits Tax paid (85,202) (74,703)
BERAEBAINGIE Taxation outside Hong Kong paid (49,405) (39,916)
ARGCEERNRSFE Net cash flow used in operating activities (2,779,411) (10,120,531)
REEREENRSEE - Cash flows from operating activities included:
BN R Interest received 11,068,828 8,020,173
BRFIE Interest paid (3,135,933) (2,324,587)
b) RERRLEEBENEFIM (b) Analysis of the balances of cash and cash equivalents
ReRERTRHPRBINGET Cash and balances with banks and central banks 18,415,050 28,235,584
ERITNERRBR Placements with and advances to banks with original
(RA3EANEE) maturity within 3 months 18,753,919 20,990,458
BUE %5 R 5 A T R Treasury bills and certificates of deposit held with original
(RA3EANEER) maturity within 3 months:
— AR EBEFARMZEKE —~Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
MEREE income 30,641,825 18,574,671
—NERK AN EREE ~Amortised cost investments 48,044 53,378
67,858,838 67,854,091
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(c)

34

Notes to the Financial Statements

33 Notes to consolidated cash flow statement (continued)

RMEXRELENEEE L (c) Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities
2022 2021
BT T T
(i) BHER (i) Loan capital HK$’000 HK$'000
Mm1A1H At 1 January 3,883,863 3,855,374
e H =58 Foreign exchange differences 609 22,140
Hih IR A Other non-cash adjustments 6,520 6,349
MW12831H At 31 December 3,890,992 3,883,863
2022 2021
BEET T BT
(i) HEAE (i) Lease liabilities HK$’000 HK$'000
W1A18 At 1 January 592,621 722,894
THAEaE Payment of lease liabilities (308,414) (310,351)
FRETE Other non-cash items:
— g - Additions 589,690 169,041
— - Adjustments 16,898 (12,605)
— H b g - Other changes 16,344 23,642
M12A31H At 31 December 907,139 592,621
EE RIS 34 Staff retirement scheme

AEERE -BEATHRRERE (1%
BIRFTED) B - NEBEAELAENE
BEAHS10%HHR - ZRKEEZ—E
RiEEHRTE  MERERELANEENM
BeRER - BREBBELEMAER - 1R
BREGCESZHHUNAERE - AEETEH
18 B P e SR R IRL D IR B Y S S8R -
MmHE B ERHRBEA—(ABLINBANESD -
TERRIRET I B R R

BRT R IRETEISN - REEB2000612 A1
HiE - b2 E—HRARBESE - BEA
RITEREEREEIEE - AEBERE
SBIE S ET IR ERIA SN HEF o

The Group has a defined contribution provident fund scheme
("the Retirement Scheme”) under which it contributes 10% of the
employees’ basic salaries. The Retirement Scheme is a Mandatory
Provident Fund ("MPF") exempted scheme and covers all permanent
full-time employees of the Group. No employee contributions are
required. Contributions forfeited by leavers prior to vesting fully may
not be used by the Group to reduce the existing level of contribution,
but are transferred to a separate welfare fund which shall be applied
for the welfare of the Retirement Scheme’s members.

In addition to the Retirement Scheme, the Group has also participated
in an approved MPF scheme effective from 1 December 2000 to
provide a choice of schemes to both existing and new employees.
Mandatory benefits are provided under the MPF Scheme.

@® | Annotreport 202

141



M TSR M

34

35

36

(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

EERINGTE () 34 Staff retirement scheme (continued)
REEAR AEBERESLFEFELHOMH During the year, the Group contributed approximately HK$149,056,000
K B 149,056,0007T (2021 4F « B (2021: HK$137,883,000) (note 9) to these schemes.
137,883,0007T) (Ff7E9) ©
REERNEE 35 Assets pledged as security
2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
REEFNEE Assets pledged as security
IARBEGFAHMEEWER  Financial assets at fair value through other
TREE : comprehensive income pledged as:
— REFR (HEE) - Statutory deposits (note) 304,165 218,118
—BEHARRREERS — Collateral under sale and repurchase transactions 3,027,232 -
3,331,397 218,118
LWAREBESABSHNESREE Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss pledged as:
- BEHRFRREERS — Collateral under sale and repurchase transactions 112,533 -
HEMBERZHEHMNEMEZE  Other assets pledged as collateral under sale and
repurchase transaction 425,766 75,867
3,869,696 293,985

Bt

AR E ERIEATTHNEID
EREERANAERK

1T T XE

EXBBMIRS

BRI B HmEREMIDEENRZ S LR
G REBEITTUATER@EEH TS -

EEBEARNKS
RERA  AEEEEBAERITREBRES

HRAE T HEIT T ZIER S - ERERIBEE
B BEXREHRRAZEER  2HEEEN -
FRBITRZHINER F - BERFHIE L
EERIRBEETRZRMEEMIEH X
MmiE @ WERHAEAEEEMR ST REP
HEFMER - EFERA - BERSHEIRIE
B EGRRUEST o
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(a)

Note:

The assets were pledged by the overseas branches of the Bank to the Office of
the Comptroller of the Currency in the United States.

Material related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances disclosed elsewhere
in these financial statements, the Group entered into the following
material related party transactions.

Transactions with group companies

During the year, the Group entered into a number of transactions with
related parties in the normal course of its banking business; including,
inter alia, lending, acceptance and placement of interbank deposits,
participation in loan syndicates, correspondent banking transactions
and foreign exchange transactions. The transactions were priced
based on relevant market rates at the time of each transaction, and
were under the same terms as those available to other counterparties
and customers of the Group. In the opinion of the Directors, these
transactions were conducted on normal commercial terms.



M TSR M

(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

36 EXBHMARS (& 36 Material related party transactions (continued)
HEBARNRKS (&) (a) Transactions with group companies (continued)
REFEA - BBARINEELNEE B The amount of related party transactions during the year and
ERIAT - outstanding balances at the end of the year are set out below:
BENARAELT
BRERR (HF3E () BEAA
hEERBAF Associates & (R i)
Ultimate holding and BRERSAR RANELAR Joint Venture Related companies
intermediate parents Immediate parent Fellow subsidiaries (note (i) (note (ii))
2022 2021 2022 2021 2022 201 2022 2021 2022 2021
BeTn  EETT BETn RNTr  BETn RETr B%Tn A%Tr B¥TRm AT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS000  HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
HMEMA Interest income 20,284 24892 - - 229,012 50340 73,752 26,348 - -
MEx Interest expense (9,533) 21439 (41,812) (8128) (38,728) (19929 (109,289) (59,091) (1) W]
ERRBEMA Fee and commission income 30 39 - - 4,533 2308 1,597 152 - -
RRBRATERE /(B%) Trading gain/(loss) on derivatives (66,851) (4824) - - 59,929 50005 (403,59)  (176310) - 1,888
A Other operating income - - 5,100 5,000 - - - - - -
mes Other operating expenses (4,560) (10373) (5,100) (5,000) (41,684) (30,298) (7,448) (4861) - -
BE Assets
URREEBALMEE  Financial assets at fair value through
lateBiE other comprehensive income - - - - A3 B0 562,023 764290 - -
frEegIa Derivative financial instruments 254526 611,179 - - 6,624 - 50048 5813 - -
e Other receivables nm 16875 5,548 - 108,061 7964 8231 106288 - -
af Liabilities
fEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 287,809 502,941 - - 105,579 7337 11,838 122,138 - -
EitERER Other payables 39,829 3690 11,600 1344 20401 16087 282206 133823 - -
HEAE Lease liabiltes - - - - 1325 358 10452 11,957 - -
WRREEIABER  Financial liabiliies at fair value
SBAE through profi or loss - - - - - - - 57504 - -
ERED Lending activities
R12A3A At 31 December 1,830,325 124452 - - 6131074 735699 1,587,753 211,45 - -
TEETHEE Average for the year 5719774 1034553 - - 6899114 299904 786324 421366 - 1428
BRER: Acceptance of deposits
R2A3A At 31 December 737,811 335,762 2410900 2318575 4358109 5599954 4354764 7815690 41,004 43711
TEETHEE Average for the year 1422200 3244600 2380261 2293844 4493629 6001734 6,047,449 7217905 21,259 94,346
BRMRRMER Off-statement of financial
position items
FAEE ERREAE  Acceptances, quarantees and
letters of credit
-ERNENEE - contract amounts payable - - - - - (3000) - - - -
HitAdE Other commitmens - - - S 095  3%BI03 204699 183993 - -
fESBIE Derivative financial instruments
-RELE - notional amounts 17,464,130 26449376 - - 1,704,424 812061 10,488,221 14455435 - -

1&® |
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(b)
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36

(a)

(b)

Material related party transactions (continued)

Transactions with group companies (continued)
No impairment allowances were made in respect of the above loans
to and placements with related parties.

Note:

(i) Associates & joint venture of the Group include the associates and joint
venture of the ultimate controlling party and immediate parent.

(i) Related companies refers to companies which are common
shareholders with significant influence over the Group, and subsidiaries
of shareholders with significant influence over the intermediate parent.

Transactions with key management personnel

The aggregate amount of remuneration of key management
personnel of the Group, including the amount paid to the Bank's
Directors as disclosed in note 10, are as follows:

2022 2021

BT T BETIT

HKS$'000 HKS'000

MHEE®A Short-term employee benefits 90,874 84,726
BEEL 12 f2 A Post-employment benefits 3,652 3313
94,526 88,039

M@ st AT B IRA] (HE9) -

RELER » ATARTRBREER AR
T EEIEA B A PIEDT RN i A PRI X
RMEAFENRRRHREERE - 5
MEREREESBEREM  WRHHE
WAL (AER) BEME BT L
L SRV ERABHER °

Total remuneration is included in ‘staff costs’ (note 9).

During the year, the Bank provided credit facilities to key management
personnel of the Bank and its holding companies and their close
family members, as well as to companies controlled or significantly
influenced by them. The credit facilities were provided in the ordinary
course of business and on substantially the same terms as for
comparable transactions with persons of a similar standing, or where
applicable, with other employees.

2022 2021
BT T BT T
HK$'000 HK$'000
M1ATA At 1 January 13,818 17,122
M12A31H At 31 December 14,208 13,818
FAGKREERERS Maximum amount during the year 14,254 19,421
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Notes to the Financial Statements

36

(b)

()

Material related party transactions (continued)

Transactions with key management personnel (continued)

No impairment losses were recorded against outstanding balances
with key management personnel during the year, and no individually
assessed impairment allowance was made on balances with key
management personnel and their immediate relatives at the year end.

Loans to directors

Particulars of loans to directors disclosed pursuant to Section 17 of
the Companies (Disclosure of Information about Benefits of Directors)
Regulation (Cap.622G) for the year ended 31 December 2022 and
2021 are shown as below.

2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$'000 HKS$'000
R12A31 BARITIREN B Aggregate amount of relevant loans made by
B EE R B the Bank at 31 December
— BEWE RN EBR — Loans and advances 9,791 5,748
— AHEEHE — Committed facility 13,255 18,889
REEARTRENEBER Maximum aggregate amount of relevant loans
S YN made by the Bank during the year
— BEWER R - Loans and advances 10,046 15,929

MR2022F 202112 8310 - KREENKRAE
BELE TR RERE -

37 SRIEREE

AEEFEAEFE NARENZRE @RI
BAEESRIANER - ARBERRREIE
MERBEESHENEERE - BT
SENRBREEERNER  SE& &
b~ BB - EMERER -

37

There were no impairment allowances made against these loans at 31
December 2022 and 2021.

Financial risk management

The Group manages its risks under the oversight of the Board of
Directors and its delegated committees. The Risk Management Group
("/RMG") has been entrusted with the ongoing responsibilities of
driving and implementing the Group's risk management framework
and governance encompassing the identification, quantification,
monitoring, reporting, and mitigation of the risks to which the Group
is exposed.
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(a)

Financial risk management (continued)

The Group adopts the Standardised Approach for credit and market
risk measurement, and the Basic Indicator Approach for operational
risk measurement. The Group has established policies, procedures
and processes to identify and set appropriate risk limits, as well as
to analyse, control and monitor these risks. The Group continually
strives to enhance its risk management framework and infrastructure
in keeping with the market, product offerings and international best
practices. The Group's internal auditor performs regular independent
audits to ensure due compliance with internal policies and regulatory
requirements.

The Group manages the following main types of risk:

Credit risk management

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss due to the failure of a customer
or counterparty to fulfill its contractual obligations. Credit exposure
principally arises in loans and advances, debt securities, treasury bills
and trading derivatives, as well as in the credit risk from financial
arrangements in off-balance sheet financial positions such as loan
commitments. The Group has developed standards, policies and
procedures to measure, monitor and mitigate the risk of its lending
business. The policies and procedures are reviewed as required, to
respond quickly to the changing market environment and to better
reflect the risk factors for the Group's credit considerations.

Throughout the full year of 2022, the Group continues to enhance
its risk management framework and internal control practices by
solidifying its three lines of defense, promoting risk culture and
reviewing its risk appetite and policies to ensure its compliance with
regulatory requirements. Various risk management enhancement
projects and initiatives including the implementation of Basel Il
Reform Package are underway to keep pace with the evolving
regulatory landscape and increasingly stringent regulatory
requirements. Furthermore, the Group has been actively fortifying the
resilience against climate-related risks and promoting the risk culture
of green and sustainable banking.

Credit risk is controlled and managed by the Risk Management Group
("RMG") under the oversight of the Credit Committee, and is reported
to the Credit & Risk Management Committee ("CRMC") at the board
level on a quarterly basis. These committees provide appropriate
oversight of the Group's risk management practices by defining the
Group's policies and risk appetite, and providing the RMG with the
means to implement measures to mitigate credit risk arising from the
Group's adopted strategy.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

Credit risk embedded in products is identified and measured
in product programmes and on-going review and assessment
process. Credit risk pertaining to individual customers is identified
and measured by credit officers utilising internal risk rating models.
Credit applications are approved by credit officers under delegated
authorities or by the Credit Committee.

The Group mitigates credit risk by taking collateral and entering into
offsetting or netting agreements with borrowers and counterparties,
as the case may be, should such clauses and agreements be legally
established and enforceable.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors similarly affect groups of counterparties
whose aggregate credit exposure is material in relation to the Group's
total exposures. The Group's portfolio of financial instruments is
diversified among industry and product sectors.

Credit risk for treasury transactions is managed in the same way as the
Group manages its corporate risk. Risk grading is applied to the debt
issuers and the counterparties, with individual credit limits set.

Credit and counterparty risks related to countries and financial
institutions are assessed and monitored regularly according to the
Group's Country Risks and Financial Institution Risks policies. The
policies are implemented together to effectively assess and control
credit limits and tenors made available to the respective financial
institutions under an umbrella country risk limit for each country.

The Group applies the same credit policy in respect of contingent
liabilities as in respect of financial instruments recorded on the
statement of financial position, based on loan approval procedures,
use of limits to reduce risk and monitoring. Credit risk is also mitigated
by obtaining collateral in the form of pledged assets and guarantees
from borrowers and third parties.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) EEERREE(Z) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
() 1EEEZE (i) Credit quality

AEEDHRA-—EHREIINMEETR The Group has adopted a granular 24-grade internal risk rating

HAEE ZR R 24 4 N EB R B 5T 4% system (Grades GO1-G21 for performing financial assets and

ARG (EHRGOIEGQI R AEESRE Grades G22-G24 for non-performing financial assets) that maps

% CGRECURBTIREMEE) ° to external credit rating agencies’ rating scales. The integration

ERGEAEEEREBHES LR of this framework into the Group's reporting structure has

REERRREE AL - MR enabled more granular credit risk reporting, thus enhancing the

RITHIAEBE KT - AT ARTHE internal management. The risk rating are assigned according to

HEBIARASEFPTX (REEX  B5H differing customer segments (manufacturing, trading, property

X MEBRR/RES)ESE B development/investment, etc.) which enables the ranking of

RAEEEARBUREFPHNEERET the credit quality of each customer and the governing of the

H WRERTEHENE PR HE credit exposure for individual customers or counterparties.

FHEERMA -

BUREFPHRERFARE S ETBR Customers' risk ratings are reviewed regularly and amendments,

A WiRF ZERF &R - LEERK where necessary, are implemented promptly, particularly

Y m%l AT AEENELZES in times of fluctuating market conditions. The Group also

BETHERRENEER (AIRERTR maintains a committee to regularly oversee weaker credits

BGIOEGAR) MEEAREBE KA (which have lower risk ratings of G19-G21) to preserve the

BMEER - TRIRAEENTHRE Group's quality portfolio. The table below outlines the Group's

ENRE RN S BB T AR rating scale benchmarked against external credit agencies:

BEECAIFR
Reference ECAI Rating

&% A B 5 B ERELE BEER  TRHS

Obligor Grade Moody's S&P Fitch Rating Description

GO1 Aaa AAA AAA EBRRR/EFEERSNBEILMBEH - BErAIRERE
AN ERE BN ERFOERT - IARNERR
B RRIE o
Obligations are judged to have the highest intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and thus subject to the lowest
level of credit risk absent any possibility of extraordinary support
from an affiliate or government.

G02 - G04 Aal/Aa2/Aa3  AA+/AANAA-  AAL/ANAA- BBERARZEERRNELHMBE N - BEAERAE

I B AR BT R SFNERT - AXHNERR
BIERIE

Obligations are judged to have high intrinsic, or standalone,
financial strength, and thus subject to very low credit risk absent
any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or

government.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

) FERBERE(E) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
() 1EEEEE) () Credit quality (continued)
BEECAIFTR
Reference ECAI Rating

BB ARE BH BEER HBER  TERSA

Obligor Grade Moody's S&P Fitch Rating Description

G05 - GO7 AT/A2/A3 A+/ MA- At/ NA- BREERARFABTEERANBYMBES - AMEA
REEAME R RSB R RIS FOERT - AXNE
RERAERR -
Obligations are judged to have upper-medium-grade intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and thus subject to low credit risk
absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or
government.

G08 - G10 Baal/Baa2/Baa3 BBB+,BBB/BBB- BBB+,BBB/BBB- BHWARAFEETEIBUMMBES - EMEAEHES
RURBREEERE - MRE RN BEE BT RER R
XENBERTAZNERRRSEE
Obligations are judged to have medium-grade intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and thus subject to moderate
credit risk and, as such, may possess certain speculative credit
elements absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an
affiliate or government.

G11-G13 Ba1/Ba2/Ba3 BB+ BB/BB-  BB+/BB/BB- BEHERARAFAFREMIBUMNMBES - BMEAFLR
AEMAIM BB BT RESHIFOERT - BEHER
REOGERER -
Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and are subject to substantial
credit risk absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an
affiliate or government.

G14-G16 B1/B2/B3 B+,/B/B- B+,/B/B-

lil

BEBEERBRAFAFRBIEIBUNNBE ) - B RER
BEAMBRBABAREFIXFHONERLT  8AXS
ERER -

Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and are subject to high credit risk
absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an affiliate or
government.

—Bo=fH
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37 SRIERER(E)

37 Financial risk management (continued)

@ FERBRERE(Z) (a) Credit risk management (continued)
() 1EEEZXEHE) () Credit quality (continued)
BEECAIFTR
Reference ECAI Rating

BB AR BH BEER BEER THREH

Obligor Grade Moody's S&P Fitch Rating Description

G17-G18 Caal/Caa2 CCC+/CCC CCC+/CCC BRERRBRAFEBRBUIBUYNMBE ) - BRI
REMBRRKBANEMRERIFOBERT » GAXIES
BEERER -
Obligations are judged to have speculative intrinsic, or
standalone, financial strength, and are subject to very high credit
risk absent any possibility of extraordinary support from an
affiliate or government.

G19 Caa3 CCC- ccc- EBRRR/EFEERENREN - W ERAIEENRIER

FERE BY > BNA—ENAS MM S EKHRTR

Special Mention Obligations are judged to have highly speculative intrinsic, and
are likely in, or near, default, with some prospect of recovery of
principal and interest.

G20 Ca cC cc EBRAB/AFEESEREI - WERAIBENELNIE

FEWT BROODEROOME - BINE—ENAS A S EEHATR -

Special Mention Obligations are judged to have highly speculative intrinsic, and
are likely in, or very near, default, with some prospect of recovery
of principal and interest.

G21 C C C EBARAKE  BEEBEL QWAL A SR aT

FEME R

Special Mention Obligations are the lowest rated and are typically in default, with
little prospect for recovery of principal or interest.

G22 D D D R - RBEEELBEBDERE -

IR Substandard. In accordance with the Asset Quality Classification

Substandard Policy.

G23 D D D RF - BRBEEEEENEHE -

R Doubtful. In accordance with the Asset Quality Classification

Doubtful Policy.

G24 D D D Bk - REEELENBHEX

EES Loss. In accordance with the Asset Quality Classification Policy.

Loss
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(i) Exposure of credit risk

The maximum exposure to credit risk at the end of the
reporting period, without considering any collateral held or
other credit enhancements, is represented by the carrying
amount of each financial asset in the consolidated statement of

financial position after deducting any impairment allowances. A

summary of the maximum exposure is as follows:

2022F 20214F
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
RE RARIT R RIRST Cash and balances with banks and central banks
M TF 18,629,811 28,592,214
TERITHFE R R BR Placements with and advances to banks 33,839,668 21,058,640
AR EEFABRDN Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
TREE 791,802 3,106,275
PTEERMIA Derivative financial instruments 23,927,566 8,888,842
EPEFRRBFMEMIRE  Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 258,040,265 248,878,247
AR BEAARMER Financial assets at fair value through other
WHENEREE comprehensive income 112,774,946 103,847,579
b N Amortised cost investments 57,739 53,375
W EREEMEEE Financial guarantees and other credit-related
BEMEEE contingent liabilities 7,414,984 7,827,251
BEFRERHMEEE Loan commitments and other credit-related
B R R commitments 125,965,198 114,297,882
581,441,979 536,550,305

&FEE%&E B

(vii) °

o e B & LA EE Y
oI 2FI RS RERMTFE37()

consolidated financial statements.

1@® | &

Further detailed analyses of financial assets by credit quality
and stage distribution are provided in the note 37(a)(vii) of the
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(i)

Master netting arrangement

The Group enters into enforceable master netting arrangements
with counterparties. If an event of default occurs, all outstanding
transactions with the counterparty are terminated and all
amounts outstanding are settled on a net basis. Except for
the event of default, all outstanding transactions with the
counterparty are settled on a gross basis and generally do not
result in offsetting the assets and liabilities in the statement of
financial position. The Group discloses information for financial
statement users to evaluate the effect or potential effect of
netting arrangements, including the rights of set-off associated
with the Group'’s recognised financial assets and recognised

EA) o inancial liabilities, on the Group's financial position.
TR fi [ liabil he G f |
2022
R ERBERRRA
hEoHERRE REEENEBYE
RERGTE Related amounts that are
SRTESE not offset in the consolidated
Derivative financial Statement of financial position
instruments 2]
presented in HEeEA
the consolidated ¢RIE Cash
statement of Financial collateral B
financial position  instruments received  Netamount
BT T BT T BT T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
CREE Financial assets
—PTEL BT A (FH:E18(b)) - Derivative financial instruments (note 18(b)) 23,927,566  (7,752,185)  (1,584,086) 14,591,295
tREE Financial liabilities
—TES& BT A (Ms18(b)) - Derivative financial instruments (note 18(b)) 23,355,908  (7,752,185) - 15,603,723
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37 SRIERER(E)

(a)

Notes to the Financial Statements

Financial risk management (continued)

EERBRER (&) Credit risk management (continued)
g
(i) FEFHLEE i (B) (i) Master netting arrangement (continued)
2021
ERERBRRARA
RERENEEEE
fisAntmige  Relatedamounts thatare

REREIT& not offset in the consolidated

SR T Agey Sttement of financial position

Derivative financial A

instruments presented RBeER

in the consolidated SRIA Cash
statement of Financial collateral et
financial position ~instruments received  Netamount
BT BT BB BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000

SREE Financial assets
—$THSB T A (:E180)) - Derivative financial instruments (note 18(b)) 8,888,842 (3,987,107) (990,197) 3,911,538
TREE Financial liabilities

—{THES BT A (H518(b)) - Derivative financial instruments (note 18(b)) 8,766,335 (3,987,107) - 4779,228

(iv)

BB R R — 0 KR 15 e
j’_/L

RE BB AR ERIAT 7 FUR A
EERR - —&RME  AEEAEM
i & B B E RIRTH AR A& & 215 Bl
AMEE - REBSEEIRTIREE
EEBRHIKFE o

AEBEBEERRBRMEH K ER
mIBERFRE  HSEMR REB
BEEAANRZZ M LR - &
WERREE  BRERER EHHE
BES - E—EBERT » AEEKE
FEPHMANEBAFNEEERE
oLl it > 3=z BInE A N (=5 : O i i
HER -

(iv)

Mitigation of credit risk — Collateral and other credit
enhancements

The Group is dedicated to mitigating credit risk, and this takes
many forms. In general, risk to the Group's ultimate credit
exposure is mitigated by recognised collateral and credit risk
enhancement. The Group continuously seeks to enhance its
level of credit risk mitigation.

The principal collateral received to secure loans and advances
includes mortgages, cash collateral, equities listed on a main
index/recognised exchanges, accounts receivable assignments,
standby letters of credit and listed debt securities acceptable
to the Group. In some cases, depending on the customer’s
position and the types of credit products, some loans may be
granted and backed by corporate or personal guarantees only.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(iv)

Mitigation of credit risk — Collateral and other credit
enhancements (continued)

The Group has guidelines on the acceptability of specific classes
of collateral or credit risk enhancements accompanied by the
determination of valuation parameters. Such parameters are
expected to be conservative and reviewed regularly. Security
structures and covenants (financial and non-financial) are
subject to regular review to ensure they comply with the
stipulated conditions. The collateral is important to mitigate
credit risk, but it is the Group's policy to assess the repayment
ability of individual customers or counterparties rather than just
solely relying on securities.

The Group's collateralised credit risk at 31 December 2022 and
31 December 2021, excluding impaired exposure, is broken
down as follows:

2022 2021
BET T BT T
HK$’000 HKS$'000
B R BT R G R E Lower of gross loans and advances and
SRNE E T m R HA fair value of collateral and other credit
ERARANAABEREZ enhancements held against financial
REER : assets that are:
— 8@ RE — neither past due nor impaired 100,655,480 100,926,081
— BB ERE — past due but not impaired 4,865,543 1,659,866
105,521,023 102,585,947

B EELRERETE
EHHEEE

7R E2 [ BR A DA\ B A AN O TE 1B I R AR
NEREFAGERENAS —HAE
e o AEEHLFEBRAEMEEL
ZREPERBENARIIEBKX
FERBOREERAMFELS
SKERERITHEE @R - AEETEH
ETRBENR - FREEBEZE
SHE YTHEFENEERERE
BLREE®G -
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v)

Portfolio management and risk concentration

Portfolio management

As part of the Group’s portfolio management practices, a
Risk-based Pricing Model has been adopted with the aim of
improving the overall return for the Group, after taking into
account the risks of the customers and facilities, and thus the
capital required to support the loan exposure and other costs.
Stress tests on the Group's credit risk are conducted regularly.
The result is approved by the relevant committees and is
endorsed by the Board through the CRMC.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

v)

(vi)

Portfolio management and risk concentration (continued)

Risk concentration

The Group sets various risk limits to control and monitor its
exposure to individual counterparties, countries, industries,
intragroup exposures and loan portfolios to avoid excessive risk
concentration.

Concentration of credit risk exists when changes in geographic,
economic or industry factors affect groups of linked
counterparties whose aggregate credit exposure is material in
relation to the Group's total exposures. The Group's portfolio of
financial instrument is diversified along industry and product
sectors.

Expected credit losses measurement

ECL allowances are recognised on all financial assets that
are debt instruments classified either as amortised or fair
value through other comprehensive income and for loan
commitments and financial guarantees that are not measured at
fair value through profit and loss. The ECL allowances represent
an unbiased scenario that is determined by evaluating a range
of possible outcomes, the time value of money and reasonable
and supportable information about past events, current
conditions and future economic conditions. Forward-looking
information is explicitly incorporated into the estimation of
ECL allowances and expert judgement on economic forecasts
becomes one of the important factors to the ECL.

Measurement of ECL

ECL allowances are measured at amounts equal to either:
(i) 12-month ECL; or (ii) lifetime ECL for those financial
instruments which have experienced a significant increase in
credit risk ('SICR') since initial recognition. The calculation of
ECL allowances is based on the expected value of probability-
weighted scenarios with a combination of upside, base and
downside scenario(s) to measure the expected cash shortfalls,
discounted at the effective interest rate. A cash shortfall is the
difference between the contractual cash flows that are due and
the cash flows that the Group expects to receive. The calculation
of ECL allowances for Stage 3 is based on probability-weighted
recovery amount from an impaired financial asset and is
determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes and
time value of money.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Measurement of ECL (continued)

The key inputs in the measurement of ECL allowances for Stage
1 and Stage 2 are as follows:

The probability of default ("PD") is an estimate of the
likelihood of default over a given time horizon;

- The loss given default ("LGD") is an estimate of the loss
arising in the case where a default occurs at a given time;
and

- The exposure at default ("EAD") is an estimate of the
exposure at a future default date.

Stage transfer

Stage 1 is comprised of all non-impaired financial assets
which have not triggered a SICR since initial recognition.
Their credit risk continuously monitored by the Group and in
assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly, the
Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the financial
instruments as at the reporting date, with the risk of a default
occurring on the financial instrument as at the date of its initial
recognition.

Stage 2 is comprised of all non-impaired financial assets
which have triggered a SICR since initial recognition. The
Group recognises lifetime ECL for Stage 2 financial assets. In
subsequent reporting periods, if the credit risk of the financial
assets improves such that there is no longer a SICR since initial
recognition, then the Group reverts to recognising 12 months
of ECL as the financial assets have transferred back Stage 1.

Stage 3 financial assets are those that the Group has classified
as credit-impaired. The Group recognises lifetime ECL for all
Stage 3 financial assets. The Group classifies financial assets as
impaired when one or more events that have a detrimental
impact on the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have occurred after its initial recognition. Evidence
of impairment includes indications that the borrower is
experiencing significant financial difficulties, or a default or
delinquency has occurred.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Stage transfer (continued)

For purchased or originated credit-impaired financial assets that
are credit-impaired on initial recognition, their ECL allowances
are always measured on a lifetime basis.

As described above, and subject to using a maximum of a
12-month PD for financial assets for which credit risk has not
significantly increased, the Group measures ECL considering the
risk of default over the remaining life of the financial instrument,
even if, for risk management purposes, the Group has the right
to consider a longer period.

Significant increase in credit risk

An assessment of whether the financial instruments have
experienced SICR since initial recognition is performed at each
reporting period by considering the change in the risk of default
occurring over the remaining life of the financial instrument.
The assessment is rule-based, unbiased and forward-looking,
and considers all reasonable and supportable information,
including information about past events, current conditions and
future economic conditions.

The financial instruments will be considered to have significant
increase in credit risk when:

(@  The contractual payments of the instruments are with
more than 30 days past due; or

(b)  The credit rating of the financial instrument has gone
down by 5 notches since initial recognition; or

(0 The financial instruments have been classified as special
mention.

Management overlay and judgements

The Group will consider the need to implement and apply
management overlay over the ECL modelled outcome to cater
for model constraints, data limitation and exceptional events.
The management overlay methodologies involve management
judgement and the amounts are subjected to regular robust
review and governance processes to assess the adequacy and
relevancy of such overlay.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

The management overlay was applied on top of modelled
ECL in 2021 to cater for uncertainties arising from PRC real
estate sector. As at 31 December 2022, the Group reassessed
the amount of management overlay required by performing
individual account review based on latest available information
of each account.

Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL. models

The assessment of SICR and the calculation of ECL both
incorporate forward-looking information. The Group has
performed historical analysis and identified the key economic
variables impacting credit risk and expected credit losses for
financial assets.

These economic variables and their associated impact on
the PD, EAD and LGD vary by financial instrument. Expert
judgement has also been applied in this process. Forecasts of
these economic variables (the 'base economic scenario’) are
provided by the Group's economists and include consideration
of a variety of actual and forecast information from internal
and external sources. The Group formulates a ‘base case’ view
of the future direction of relevant economic variables as well
as a representative range of other possible forecast scenarios
including 1 upside and 3 downside forecast scenarios.

In particular, the base scenario represents the most likely
scenario of continuing the current economic situation; carrying
a weight of 68% (2021: 55%); the upside scenario, namely
benign, represents likelihood of improvements to the current
economic situation; carrying a weight of 20% (2021: 10%); and
the downside scenarios, namely, mild, medium and severe
represents the likelihood of economic downturn of different
severities, carrying a weight of 5%, 5% and 2% (2021: 10%, 20%
and 5%) respectively. The economic forecasts are reviewed
regularly to reflect the latest economic conditions. The ECL
recognised in the financial statements reflect the probability
weighted outcomes of a range of possible scenarios above and
management continuously assess the appropriateness of the
provision made against the borrowers concerned taking these
information into consideration. If any adjustment in provision is
deemed necessary, management overlay(s) would be applied
to ensure conservativeness.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

The Base scenario

The Group's Base Scenario is characterized by a solid growth
around the globe over the forecast period of 2023-2027. The
global economy is expected to take a step back with a slower
growth in 2023, as a result of the economic downturn among
major developed economies including the US, the UK and
the Euro-zone. The global economy is anticipated to regain
momentum with a gradual uptick in growth in the subsequent
years of the forecast period, given that the developed
economies rebound from the economic downturn.

Mainland China’s economy is projected to maintain strength
with robust growth over the forecast period, as economic
activities continue to normalize and recover from the pandemic.
Domestic demand will pick up at a faster pace amid the
relaxation of pandemic containment measures and the ongoing
policy measures, while external trade will sustain growth despite
a softening global demand in the coming year. Meanwhile,
labour market conditions in Mainland China should continue
to improve with the unemployment rate edging lower, and
inflationary pressures should remain largely steady.

Hong Kong's economy is expected to bounce back strongly in
2023, after suffering another contraction in 2022, followed by
sustained expansions in the subsequent years of the forecast
period. Similar to Mainland China, Hong Kong's export trade
is foreseen to take a hit due to the slowing global demand in
the coming year, but it should resume growth in the longer
run. Meanwhile, domestic demand should benefit substantially
from the border re-opening with Mainland China. Hong Kong's
unemployment rate will continue to decline and gradually
return to the pre-pandemic level with sustained economic
expansions.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(i) TEEI=EE4iE (&) (vi)  Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
TETE A5 BB K AT A B B BE 1t & ¥ Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(&) (continued)
2023 FFEA Forecast for 2023
BH HEIA
Hong Kong Mainland China
BE/ BE/
it BRE it BRE®
Mild/ Mild/
B HE Medium/ g1t HE Medium/
2023 £2027FF15 Average 2023 - 2027 Benign Base Severe(t)  Benign Base Severe(rote)
KA EE AR (B I & 2K (%) GDP growth rate (%) 35 31 0.5 5.1 49 2.7
BIRE (%) Inflation (%) 23 21 0.9 26 25 14
REE%) Unemployment (%) 29 30 39 58 59 63
MEERIEH Property price index 334 332 309
EEEX Real exchange rate 123 123 122
618 A 2 5 & %) Settlement rate in 4.7 47 44
6 months (%)
2B A7 EE & (%) Settlement rate in 5.0 50 46
12 months (%)
2022 F FE M Forecast for 2022
aE HEIR
Hong Kong Mainland China
BE/ Bz /
Rt BRE Rt RE
Mild/ Mild/
Bt BE Medium/ B BE Medium/
2022F E2026 F 15 Average 2022 - 2026 Benign Base Severe™t)  Benign Base Severe(note)
KA E BB R K (%) GDP growth rate (%) 35 3] 0.0 55 5.1 22
AR E (%) Inflation (%) 23 2] 04 24 22 05
REE (%) Unemployment (%) 3.1 32 4.1 36 36 40
MEBIRIER Property price index 451 444 379
HEEEX Real exchange rate 126 125 119
618 A 2 & E & (%) Settlement rate in 1.0 1.0 0.6
6 months (%)
12181 B 2 & & (%) Settlement rate in 12 1.1 08

12 months (%)

it KR=REBEEHmEFIE -
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Note: Represent the weighted average of the three scenarios.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

The Benign Scenario

The Benign Scenario is a slight deviation from the Base
Scenario in the positive direction, with the global economy
expanding at a slightly faster-than-expected pace and other key
economic indicators displaying slightly better-than-expected
improvements.

The Mild Scenario

The Mild Scenario is a slight deviation from the Base Scenario
in the negative direction, with the global economy expanding
at a slightly slower-than-expected pace and other key
economic indicators displaying slightly worse-than-expected
improvements.

The Medium Scenario

The Medium Scenario is in between the Base Scenario and the
Severe Scenario, with the global GDP growth rate and other key
economic indicators standing at the medium points between
those of the two scenarios.

The Severe Scenario

Under the Severe scenario, the global economy endures a
significant slowdown and is on the blink of a recession amid the
deep recessions among major developed economies, a notable
setback in Mainland China’s economic recovery due to a
resurgence in Covid cases, as well as the intensified geopolitical
tensions. GDP growth is likely to turn negative for most of the
advanced economies, while economic growth in Mainland
China and Hong Kong declines considerably. Consequently,
financial and commodity markets experience a selloff with
heightened volatilities, while unemployment rates across
countries increase sharply.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)
Forward-looking information incorporated in the ECL models
(continued)

Sensitivity analyses of expected credit loss calculation

As the probability assigned to each scenario and the
correspondence economic factor forecast is subject to
uncertainties, the Group has conducted sensitivity analyses
for the impacts of an expected credit loss if the probability is
slightly different from the expectation:

(i)  Comparing the difference of expected credit loss under
the Base Scenario against the probability weighted
outcomes of 5 scenarios at the year ended of 2022, the
expected credit loss under the base scenario would be
approximately 1% (HKS$8 million) lower than the weighted
outcomes of the 5 economic scenarios currently reported
in the consolidated financial statements.

(i) Byassuming 10% scenario weight shift from Base scenario
to upside or to the most severe downside scenario at the
year end of 2022, there would be a decrease in credit loss
by approximately HK$38 million or an increase in credit
loss by approximately HK$170 million, respectively.

Definition of default and credit-impaired assets

The Group defines a financial asset as in default when
contractual repayment of principal or payment of interest is
past due more than 90 days or fulfill certain assessment criteria
as defined in the Asset Quality Classification Policy.

Moreover, in assessing whether a borrower is in default, the
Group considers various indicators comprising: (i) qualitative —
such as in breach of financial covenant(s), deceased, insolvent
or in long-term forbearance; (i) quantitative — such as overdue
status and non-payment on another obligation of the same
issuer to the Group. These criteria have been applied to all
financial assets held by the Group and are consistent with the
definition of default used for internal credit risk management
purposes. The default definition has been applied consistently
to model the PD, EAD and LGD throughout the Group's
expected loss calculations.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(a)

Credit risk management (continued)

(vi)

(vii)

Expected credit losses measurement (continued)

Definition of default and credit-impaired assets (continued)

A financial asset is no longer considered in default when all past
due amounts, including interest, have been recovered, and it is
determined that the principal and interest are fully collectible
in accordance with the original or revised contractual terms of
the financial assets with all criteria for the impaired classification
having been remedied.

Write-off

The Group writes off a financial asset in whole or in part, when it
has no reasonable expectations of recovering the financial asset
in its entirety or a portion thereof. Indicators that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery include:

(i) ceasing enforcement activity;

(i) where the Group's recovery method is enforcing collateral
and the value of the collateral is such that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovering in full; and

(i)  debtors in state of insolvency.

During the year, the Group has written off certain loans that
have no reasonable expectation of full recovery. The Group will
continue to objectively and timely assess the ECL allowances
according to HKFRS 9 to ensure its sufficiency.

Credit quality of financial assets

The Group manages and monitors its risks, and has an Asset
Quality Classification Policy and Impairment Assessment Policy in
place to govern this aspect. The Group has a professional team
dedicated to handling recovery of non-performing loans, which
include loan restructuring, taking legal action, repossession and
disposal of collateral, etc.
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
(@) EEERREE(Z) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
Vi) EMEEMEEZE (&) (vii)  Credit quality of financial assets (continued)
REEEERBEERAMIIREEAE Distribution of financial instruments to which the impairment
BB HRE LR ) BoRRER TN S requirements in HKFRS 9 are applied, by credit quality and stage
BT E S o distribution.
2022
RE/ 45458
Gross carrying/notional amount EHEE
BHE BiEE  REVE
fg e HRER Credit am ECL  Netcarrying
Strong  Satisfactory  Higher risk impaired Total allowances amount

B%Tn  RETR  AETR BBTn ERTn EMTR BRfn
HKS'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS 000

AR RRREINER Balances with hanks and central banks
AR () at amortised cost (Note 4)
- 2168 -Stage 1 18,631,639 - - - 18,631,639 (1,828) 18,629,811
ERTNERREH Placements with and advances to banks
RN (Hite) at amortised cost (Note 4)
- E1EE -Stage 1 33,308,161 553,495 - - 33,861,656 (21,988) 33,839,668
RFEF LA RAMER Loans and advances to customers and
other accounts 164,201,855 80,675,162 10,374,385 4,660,605 259,912,007 (1,871,742) 258,040,265
~E1kG Stage 163290542 | [ 77768709 | [ 4386940 T [usaaeion | [ (02523) | [244743,668
o JE - Stage 2 911,313 2,906,453 5,987,445 - 9,805,211 (423,007) 9,382,204
-EIRE “Stage3 ; ; || aeso0s | | 4se060s | | (as2r2)| | 3914393
BRI ARE (i) Amortised cost investments (Note 4)
- Z1kR -Stage 1 57,742 - - - 57,742 (3) 57,739
SRAERNGHERAL (M) Loan commitments and financia
quarantee contracts (Note 1) 12,004,381 122,036,002 57,231 - 134,097,614 (126,090) 133,971,524
- 2168 -Stage 1 12,004,381 122,036,002 - - | |134,040,383 (124,031) | (133,916,352
L - Stage 2 - - 57,231 - 57,231 (2,059) 55,172
- E3A - Stage 3 - - - - - - -
an Total 228,203,778 203,264,659 10,431,616 4,660,605 446,560,658 (2,021,651) 444,539,007
DAREEFAEMRERED  Financial assets at fair value through other
SREE-BHEH(ME)  comprehensive income - Debt securities
(Note 2) 112,600,546 144,709 - 29,691 112,774,946 (219,399
-l -Stage | 112,600,546 144,709 - - | [112,745,255 (16,244)
- FRG - Stage 2 - - - - - -
- B3R - Stage 3 - - - 29,691 29,691 (203,155)
ax Total 112,600,546 144,709 - 2691 112,774,946 (219,399)
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

FERBRERE (&) (@) Credit risk management (continued)
Vi) EMEEMEEZE (&) (vii)  Credit quality of financial assets (continued)
2021
Bl /2508
(ross carmying/national amount FHEy
B BRER N
BE WE amaAR Credit 2 L Netcarying
Strong Satisfactory Higherrisk impaired Total allowances amount
BT BETTL BETT BT AT AT BT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
AR RRREINER Balances with hanks and central banks
AR () at amortised cost (Note 4)
~$1RE Stage 2859381 : - - 5%l ) 2859214
ERTNERREH Placements with and advances to banks
RN (Hite) at amortised cost (Note 4)
- Z1Ba -Stage | 20,133,368 931,158 - - 21064526 (5886) 21058640
REETREFTNELEE Loans and advances to customers and other
IRESNA accounts at amortised cost 158,939,851 78986110 10742987 2599090 25168038 (2218167 249049871
- FIRE Stage 158361710 | [ Toad6654 | [ 3083224 ] [e70rs88 | [ 09| [237647769
o ES - Stage 2 578141 2539456 6,759,763 - 93877360 (174.967) 9,702,393
- 538 “Stage3 : . S| 2500 || 259900 899381) | | 1699709
BURIRE () Amortised cost investments (Note 4)
Al -Stage 1 53378 - - - 53378 B) 53375
EFURENBRERAS (FFE1)  Loan commitments and financial
quarantee contracts (Note 1) 76,460,490 40,324,381 438 805 - 117,223,676 (142460) 117,081,216
o1l -Stage 1 76,460.490 40,324,381 414372 - 117,199,243 (141,026) 117,058,217
-21K8 - Stage 2 - - 24433 - U433 (1434 20999
- E3E - Stage 3 - - - - - - -
an Total 284,183,968 120,241,649 11,181,792 2,599,090 418,206,499 (2371,183) 415,835,316
DAABEFAEBRAREN  Financial assets at fair value thiough other
SREE - BHEH(ME)  comprehensive income - Debt securities
(Note 2) 101,789,179 2045153 - 13,47 103,847,579 (218,106)
- E1f8 -Stage | 101,789,179 2,045,153 - - || 103834332 (26,155)
- - Stage 2 - - - - -
-E3k8 - Stage 3 - - - 1347 1347 (191,9571)
a4y Total 101,789,179 2,045,153 - 13247 103847579 (218,106)
T FR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37

(a)
(vii)

Financial risk management (continued)

Credit risk management (continued)

Credit quality of financial assets (continued)
Note:
(1) The notional amount of commitments and financial guarantee
contracts refer to those commitments and financial guarantees
which subject to impairment requirements under HKFRS 9.
Therefore, figures disclosed in the above do not agree with

the figures disclosed in note 39(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

Debt securities measured at FVOC! are held at fair value. The
expected credit losses allowances in respect of debt securities
measured at FVOCI are held within reserves.

Classification of credit quality

The Group adopts the following internal risk ratings to determine
the credit quality for financial assets.

AR
FEEEEHH Credit quality description Internal ratings
BE Strong GO1-G12
E Satisfactory G13-G16
Be Rk Higher risk G17-G21
BERE Credit impaired G22-G24
@) TE2022RK2021FE - RBEEBER (4)  There are no exposures in stage 2 & stage 3 for the year ended

SE3PEERAOIR A o

wii) AR BB A B AL BB
AR M2 ERa EE 52 A E
MIzEEE
EEREHESFNEEFRE - Wk
*BEMMM%%TE% HITEAEEN
Exi? ERTHRBEREER

DEMNSE - MRFETL
/xﬁT ?"ﬁ.ﬁ? L/\ﬁ%ﬁ)\ ?L
& RFEBTAFEBESEER
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(viii)

2022 and 2021.

Credit quality of financial assets at debt securities measured at
FVPL and FVOCI

For the application of credit rating to debt securities, primarily
the issue specific rating would be taken as reference for credit
risk rating assignment. Where this is not available, the issuer
rating would be adopted. When the issuer rating is not available,
the rating of the guarantor of that debt securities (if applicable)
would be adopted, otherwise it would be treated as unrated.
The following table presents an analysis of the credit quality
of investments in debt securities at the end of the reporting
period.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(@) Credit risk management (continued)

(viii) - Credit quality of financial assets at debt securities measured at
FVPL and FVOCI (continued)

2022

N REEFA BRRARE

RAREETA Hitr2EbE - RS

BRENEREE NERMEE Debt securities

- ERERS - BEES measured at
Debt securities Debt securities amortised cost okl
measured at FVPL  measured at FVOCI investments Total
BT BT T BT T BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Aaa Aaa 98,446 15,025,851 - 15,124,297
Aa3E Aal Aa3 to Aal 454,497 54,775,639 57,739 55,287,875
A3EA A3 to Al 117,939 37,602,592 - 37,720,531
ERAA3 Lower than A3 111,229 5,050,611 - 5,161,840
782,111 112,454,693 57,739 113,294,543
KR Unrated 9,691 320,253 - 329,944
FEkE] Total 791,802 112,774,946 57,739 113,624,487

2021

PRAEERA R RE

AR EERA HipzmEla - EBESR

BRNemEE ReMEE Debt securities

— ESES — EES measured at
Debt securities Debt securities amortised cost ek
measured at FVPL ~ measured at FVOCI investments Total
BETT BETT BT BETT
HKS'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
Aaa Aaa 352,867 10,054,893 - 10,407,760
Aa3E Aal Aa3 to Aal 1,741,481 33,675,076 53,375 35,469,932
A3EAL A3to Al 630,214 52,966,046 - 53,596,260
ERA3 Lower than A3 314,545 6,989,389 - 7,304,434
3,039,107 103,685,904 53,375 106,778,386
KT Unrated 67,168 161,675 - 228,843
k] Total 3,106,275 103,847,579 53,375 107,007,229
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management

Market risk is the risk of loss caused by an adverse change in valuation
associated with holding either long or short market positions. The risk
arises as a result of market making, underwriting, principal position
taking and asset/liability management in interest rate, foreign
exchange, equity, credit and commodity markets and their associated
derivatives instruments. The Group manages its market risk exposures
mainly through its trading and treasury business. The trading business
is to facilitate customer activities, but as a result, takes on principal
positions. The treasury business performs asset/liability management
function including liquidity risk management, with securities positions
intended for liquidity management and investment purposes under
non-trading portfolio (debt securities measured at fair value through
other comprehensive income).

The objective of market risk management is to consistently measure
and monitor market risk on a timely and unbiased basis in order to
better manage the portfolios and, by doing so, optimise financial
performance. The business is responsible for managing market risks
to meet corporate performance objectives within the market risk limit
parameters. The Risk Management Group (‘RMG") is responsible to
independently monitor and report all market risks.

Market risk framework

The Board of the Group allocates capital or risk appetite through
the limit process. The Board delegates Credit & Risk Management
Committee ("CRMC") to establish limits for the different businesses.
CRMC further delegates market risk limit establishment to the Market
Risk Committee (“MRC") and then to RMG. RMG is responsible for
designing and drafting the market risk limits and framework and
reviewing and updating the limits on a regular basis. The market
risk limits are to be approved by MRC and endorsed by CRMC. In
addition, the Board also establishes a set of risk indicators under the
risk appetite statement ("RAS") in measuring different types of risks
including market risk.

RMG is an independent function reporting to the Chief Risk Officer
("CRO"). RMG uses both quantitative and qualitative measures in
analysing market risk. The analysis includes, but not limited to,
Value-at-Risk (“VaR"), stress testing, risk sensitivities, market events,
product liquidity and volatility, underlying quality, hedging strategy,
performance including profit and loss, accuracy of valuations and
balance sheet and capital consumptions. The results are regularly
reported to senior management and CRO and to MRC and CRMC.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37

(b)

Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk management (continued)

Methodology and characteristics of market risk model
Value-at-risk ("VaR")

VaR is a technique in estimating the potential losses that could
occur on market risk-taking positions due to market rates and prices
movement under normal market conditions over a specified time
horizon. The model is designed to capture different types of risk
including interest rate risk, foreign exchange risk, credit spread risk,
equity risk, commodity risk and volatility risk.

The VaR model used by the Group is based on the historical
simulation technique. The technique predicts the value at risk by
simulating or constructing position returns over time arise from the
historical changes in rates and prices in the interest rate, foreign
exchange, equity, credit and commodity markets.

@® | Annotreport 202

169



BTSRRI A
37 SRRERBER(E) 37
(b) TRAREE(H) (b)

WS EREREN G AN (F)

Rz 1E ()

HRERENTE  AEEERRINEN
FESE TS AR - BB AR IR EERE -

- HRIREA BRRERN XS
W -

Notes to the Financial Statements

Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk management (continued)

Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
Value-at-risk ("VaR") (continued)

For the calculation of VaR, the Group uses the most recent two years

of historical market rates, prices and volatilities.

For the trading positions, the VaR is calculated for one-day
holding period.

20225 HIEABBYE - X5 ARASRBRE 2021 FHEAKRBE -2 ARASAERE
Trend in Market Risk - Trading Portfolio VaR for the year ended 31 December 2022 Trend in Market Risk - Trading Portfolio VaR for the year ended 31 December 2021
70 70
.5 60 .5 60
T 50 T
@ ©*
X 40 E A
30 R 30 ‘I [\A A | | JU\ M 4
-l \ 2 RN L ™" MW L,
# 20 | - TN A ﬂiﬁ 20 A A
m L LN V™ iy : v A
fx 10 A \ PN ,A 10
W =R &y s A
0 T T T T T T T T T T T 0 T T T T T T T T T T T
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
A1 Month A1 Month
- HUAARBEFAHMZERENS - For the FVOCI debt securities and related positions, VaR is
BEE - BEBE 250K B BRET calculated for 250-day holding period.
ﬁ o
2022 T AKEE 2021 F IS ABEBE
UAABESARMBEZERENEREEN250KAKRE UAABESARGZEAKENEHEEN250KARE
Trend in Market Risk - FVOCI Debt Securities Portfolio Trend in Market Risk - FVOCI Debt Securities Portfolio
250 Days VaR for the year ended 31 Dec 2022 250 Days VaR for the year ended 31 Dec 2021
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Financial risk management (continued)

Market risk management (continued)
Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
Value-at-risk ("VaR") (continued)

The Group back-tests the accuracy of its VaR model by
comparing the actual and hypothetical daily profit and loss,
adjusted for items including fees and commissions, against
the corresponding VaR figures. For the period from 1 January
2022 to 31 December 2022, there were 3 exceptions in the
back-testing results (for the period from 1 January 2021 to 31
December 2021, there were no exception), which corresponds
to the green zone specified by the HKMA and the international
Basel principles.

2022 F EIREEAIEE R W ERIRE REE
The Group’s actual profit and loss backtesting model in 2022

70
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2021 FERARERNER KA RER
The Group’s actual profit and loss backtesting model in 2021
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) WHEEREE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
TiZEBER YT ENSE (&) Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)
R 1E () Value-at-risk (continued)
BHZE2022F12A31HIEFE - XEBFE For the year ended 31 December 2022, the average daily mark-to-
RGBBEHFHYWE BB S569,0007T market revenue from the Group's trading portfolio was a gain of
(20214 : Wz BB 1,016,0007T) © BH HK$569,000 (31 December 2021: a gain of HK$1,016,000). The standard
S UG A EXERR 2= A7 #6,981,0007T (2021 deviation of the daily revenue was HK$6,981,000 (31 December 2021:
F - B%6,309,0007T) © NEFTREZE 2022 HK$6,309,000). The graphs below show the histograms of the Group's
FR2021F12A31BIEFEASEEZTE daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended 31 December 2022
SHERAZERSMHE - and 2021, respectively.
BZE2022512831 B L FERHEAERAZERSMHE BZE2021F12831 B L FERTEFERAZERSHE
Histogram of daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended 31 December 2022 Histogram of daily mark-to-market revenue for the year ended 31 December 2021
A YT T wzERE
£, 70—Froftandlos equeny 6 8. 70— ProftendLos Frequenc
uos 60 % 60
& 50 g 50
5 40 § 40
30 30
& &
o 20 m 20
10 10
- ) ) ) ) ) ) 1
o 33 -27 21 9 -3 3 _9 15 21 27 33 0 -33 -27 -21 -15 -9 -3 3 _9 15 21 27 33
WA (B EETT) WA (B¥EHETT)
Revenue (HK$ million) Revenue (HK$ million)

172 H{ER1T (B BRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



M TSR M

37

(b)

TREREE (&)

miSRREE (&)
TISRBER NS AN (F)

g E (&
TRETTRZBFAMENRABEA
HitzmlamneREEERESAROR
B RBEGAET -

Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

Methodology and characteristics of market risk model (continued)

Value-at-risk (continued)

The tables below decomposes VaR by risk factors for the trading
positions and the debt securities measured at FVOCI related positions.

RHBRE -1 RARE
1-day VaR for the trading positions

2022 2021
#Et Bzt
Approximate Approximate

B& &IE ¥ BZEnANA 58 & T3 HENANA

Maximum  Minimum Mean At31December  Maximum Minimum Mean At 31 December

BT B%Tr  E¥TR BT ABETr  BETr BT BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

SMER R Foreign exchange risk 17,574 362 5,274 8,365 24,259 389 7,616 4,648

MR R Interest rate risk and
EENZER credit spread risk 60,303 4,110 14,673 9,788 4114 13,790 23,546 16,684
RRELH Total VaR 60,071 5,569 15,660 11,523 53,29 14,460 25,029 17,623
URAERSAHMZENENSREEERRFEANEE - 250RARE
250-day VaR for the debt securities measured at FVOCl related position
2022 2021
w3t Kozt
Approximate Approximate

&S BRI ¥4 #E12A3A &&= &IE T EENANA

Maximum  Minimum Mean At31December  Maximum Minimum Mean At 31 December

B¥TR BT  BETR BRIr  AB¥TT  BETr  B¥Tn BETT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FIEE R Interest rate risk 1,884,759 618,268 1,407,088 1,422,111 850,233 623917 773273 623917

EENZRR Credit spread risk 1,605,241 738,975 1,044,877 835114 1624035 1247136 1396850 1,588,459

BOXERELE  Total 250-day VaR 1,820,163 1,287,661 1,566,455 1,287,661 1624750  106349% 1254916 1,544,104
JEE 785 Stress testing

B B B0 B R A LR (AR T
o BRERESERB T B ENEYE -
7 e B RS B SR U 2 A R 1T T
AREHRE - ASEREASAEEE -
SRR EEENEERARTEEARE

Stress testing is implemented as a compliment of the VaR model in order to
capture remote, but plausible events. The Group uses both sensitivity-based
and historical-based scenarios for market risk stress testing. The results are

reported to senior management, MRC and CRMC.
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
(b) WHEEREE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
SNE [ iz Currency risk
REBEHIMNER IR B RN EE KGN T The Group's foreign exchange risk stems from taking foreign
MBARMNEXRS  INEBHFEERE exchange positions from commercial dealings, investments in foreign
ERINEEER - AEBMINEE EBREE currency securities, and operations of the Group and its overseas
HEAKEMSRBEZEESRE - AUEE branches and subsidiaries. The Group's foreign exchange positions are
SNERRRHIEZRBEEER EEMEEEE subject to exposure limits approved by the MRC. Methods adopted
SR RGRE R EEE GERARIMNEH] to measure foreign currency risk exposure against corresponding
BE) o BE2022F12A31BIEFE - A&E limits include individual currency positions, overall foreign exchange
WINEE BB THERBERAENBE positions and sensitivities such as Greeks (for foreign exchange
537,0007T (20214F : & M % 488,0007T) & options). For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group's average
HIZAERR 2= A #514,620,0007T (20214 : 7 daily trading profit and loss from foreign exchange positions was
#£8,087,0007T) ° a gain of HK$537,000 (2021: a gain of HK$488,000) with a standard
deviation of HK$ 14,620,000 (2021: HKS$8,087,000).
REBBHEARINERRIAT Significant foreign currency exposures at the end of the reporting
period were as follows:
2022 2021

X AR®E  HpE% 4B % ARE  EfE% g
HEREE T Equivalent in HK$'000 usp RMB Others Total UsD RMB Others Total
BEEE Spot assets 190,664,917 27,691,136 29,613,849 247,969,902 176,637,317 20,952,451 24632189 222,221,957
BEBE Spot liabilities (152,381,891) (33,160,325) (12,817,827) (198,360,043) (130,209,088)  (29,602,304)  (13,310,556) (173,121,948
ZHEA Forward purchases 486,344,635 311,452,359 43,455,934 841,252,928 483,048,048 321823205 87983255 892,854,568
EHET Forward sales (521,304,735) (306,190,843) (59,970,233 (887,465,811) (529,582,904) (310,297,654)  (99,330,676) (939,211,234)
HEREE Net options position 258,124 388,282  (505,029) 141,377 699,927 (706,129) 56,740 50,538
R/(B) 838 Net long/(short) position 3,581,050 180,609 (223,306) 3,538,353 593,300 2,169,629 30,952 2,793,881
EEETH Net structural position - 671,212 48,519 719,731 - 734574 48541 783,115

S AFE R RS SRR
EHHE -

The net option position is calculated using the Model User Approach,
which has been approved by the HKMA.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

Currency risk (continued)

Sensitivity analysis on foreign exchange exposures

(i) At 31 December 2022, if the HKD had weakened by 10%
against other currencies (other than the USD) with all other
variables held constant, the Group's profit after tax for the
year would have been lower by HK$3,565,000 (2021: higher by
HK$183,749,000), mainly as a result of foreign exchange gains
on the translation of non-HKD denominated financial assets
compensated by foreign exchange losses on the translation
of non-HKD denominated financial liabilities. Conversely, if
the HKD had strengthened by 10% against other currencies
(other than the USD) with all other variables held constant, the
Group's profit after tax for the year would have been higher by
HK$3,565,000 (2021: lower by HKS$183,749,000).

(i) The Group is exposed to currency risks arising from financial
instruments that are denominated in USD, excluding structural
foreign exchange positions of RMB600,000,000 and MOP
50,000,000. As the USD is pegged to the HKD, the Group
considers the risk of movements in exchange rates between the
HKD and the USD to be insignificant.

Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arise from its banking and trading book.
For the banking book, ALCO and RMG are responsible in overseeing
the interest rate exposure arising from its assets and liabilities
management. The function of central treasury units is responsible
in managing the interest rate risk using different financial products
including interest rate derivatives, under which hedge accounting
treatment is adopted. The interest rate risk includes repricing risks,
basis risks, yield curve risks and embedded option risks, and are
governed by the Interest Rate Risk Management Policy for the Banking
Book.

For the trading book, MRC and RMG are responsible in overseeing
the interest rate exposure from its trading portfolio. Global Markets
is responsible in managing the interest rate risk using different
financial products including derivatives, under which mark-to-market
treatment is adopted. The interest rate risk includes basis risks, yield
curve risks and embedded option risks, and are governed by the
Market Risk Policy.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(b)

Market risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

For the year ended 31 December 2022, the Group's average daily
trading profit and loss related to interest rate and fixed income trading
strategy was a gain of HK$32,000 (2021: a gain of HK$528,000), with a
standard deviation of HK$15,953,000 (2021: HK$7,945,000).

Sensitivity analysis on interest rate exposures

The Group measures the interest rate risk of the banking book by
conducting a sensitivity analysis of the interest rate exposure on a
quarterly basis. The sensitivity analysis on the potential impacts of
movements in interest rates on the Group's earnings and economic
value are assessed based on the HKMA SPM IR-1 defined multi-
sets of new interest rate scenario and interest rate volatility scenario
requirements and the most stressed scenarios are selected below.

BIEE] o Certain comparatives have been revised in order to align with the
latest books and records and banking returns submitted to HKMA.
2022 2021

BT AR EY BT AR ET

HMEREBETT Equivalent in HK$'000 HKD RMB usD HKD RMB usD
HARKI2MEAMZF]  Impact on earnings over the next

2 12 months (1,383,834)  (72,442) (192,908) (1,421,459) (203,714)  (185,206)

HEEEENTE Impact on economic value (1,385,686) (169,886) (276,615) (2,184,056) (297,126)  (237,894)

ENRGURE R KR EE M AERFEE R
AR MEt & @%WH EERR - BEN
W TOARAE A MRERE

() BANERESERERNSENE
ESIIES Uy E TSR

iy WEMEERBEMEL -
ﬂ%tﬁﬁ%ﬁ$ﬁl%ﬂ§WA&%@ﬁ
ENEREEHEZFREDTERATER
PR -
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This sensitivity analysis, which is based on an interest rate risk profile
of assets and liabilities, is used for risk management purposes only.
The analysis is based on the following assumptions:

(i) The analysis is based on the requirements under HKMA SPM
IR-1 defined multi-sets of interest rate scenario and interest rate
volatility scenario.

(i) There are no other changes to the portfolio.
Actual changes in the Group's net interest income and the economic

value resulting from the change in interest rates may differ from the
results of this sensitivity analysis.
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Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Market risk management (continued)

Interest rate risk (continued)

The following tables summarise the Group's exposures to interest

rate risks for the interest bearing assets and liabilities at the end of

the reporting period as referred to earlier of contractual repricing or

maturity dates.

2022
3fEAM
(BER%H) 3EANL 1)L
3 months 215 B5F FitE
or less Over Over SENE Non-
#%  (including  3months 1year Over interest
Total overdue) tolyear  to5years 5years bearing
BT  E¥TR  B%Tr  BE¥Tn  B%Tr  B%Tr
HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000 HK'000
BE Assets
R RERTRAP LRI Cash and balances with banks and
METF central banks 19,028,255 18,629,811 - - - 398,444
ERTHERRBR Placements with and advances to banks 33,839,668 19,112,285 14,727,383 - - -
AR EBEFTAEEN Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss 791,802 305,335 226,635 182,925 76,907 -
ThEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 23,927,566 - - - - 23,927,566
ZEEFRBTREMEEE  Loans and advances to customers
and other accounts 258,539,927 227,675,517 9,145,608 6,162,795 285,097 15,270,910
R BB ARMEE Financial assets at fair value through
BRmEREE other comprehensive income 112,894,375 66,714,547 15,280,804 30,745,090 18,785 135,149
ERRARE Amortised cost investments 57,739 57,739 - - - -
it BEE Non-interest bearing assets 2,571,602 - - - - 2,571,602
EELH Total assets 451,650,934 332,495,234 39,380,430 37,090,810 380,789 42,303,671
&% Liabilities
RITREM S BEEN Deposits and balances of banks and
ERkE&E other financial institutions 9,239,533 7,881,053 447,536 - - 910,944
XPER Deposits from customers 340,487,879 240,910,301 84,149,793 1,964,136 - 13,463,649
AR BB AERER Financial liabilities at fair value through
SREE profit or loss 249,001 5,065 15,256 141,055 87,625 -
fTEERTE Derivative financial instruments 23,355,908 - - - - 23,355,908
BETFNE Certificates of deposit issued 1,169,709 467,884 701,825 - - -
EHER Loan capital 3,890,992 - - 3,890,992 - -
AthafE Other liabilities 17,404,391 5,728,490 - - - 11,675,901
JErBEE Non-interest bearing liabilities 1,159,370 - - - - 1,159,370
BEAR Total liabilities 396,956,783 254,992,793 85314410 5,996,183 87,625 50,565,772
FIRGREEE Interest rate sensitivity gap 77,502,441  (45,933,980) 31,094,627 293,164
TECCFR
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37 SRIERER(E)

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) WHEEREE(Z) (b) Market risk management (continued)
IR (8B Interest rate risk (continued)
2021
3MEAR
(BfEaH)  3EANME 1E L
3 months ZE B5F IS
o less Over Over S Non-
#%  (including 3 months 1 year Over interest
Total overdue) to 1 year to 5 years 5 years bearing
BETT  ABTT AT BETT  A%Tn BT
HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
BE Assets
Be RERTRFRET Cash and balances with banks and central banks
iR 28828450 28592214 - - - 236,236
EFTOTERRER Placements with and advances to banks 21058640 21058640 - - - -
YN EERIN ;) Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit or loss 3,106,275 1,152,017 105,081 366,093 1,483,084 -
TESRTIE Derivative financial instruments 8,888,842 - - - - 8888842
REERRBIREMEE  Loansand advances to customers and
other accounts 249416421 225339974 13593253 1396618 4729 9041847
ARABEARMEE Financial assets at fair value through
BEneRmEE other comprehensive income 103926448 47820027 24964533 30,835,585 223,434 82,869
B AR E Amortised cost investments 53375 53375 - - - -
EREE Non-interest bearing assets 2,193,584 - - - - 2,193,584
BEAR Total assets 417472035 324016247 38662867 32,598,296 175147 20443378
=1 Liabilities
BITRE S BEEN Deposits and balances of banks and other
FRRER financial institutions 13584427 11347838 1388042 - - 848,547
RPEH Deposits from customers 327768033 251833552 54074315 2547253 - 19312913
WD BB AR Financial liabilities at fair value through
tREE profit or loss 768,006 6,162 20211 212,162 529471 -
iTEemIA Derivative financial instruments 8,766,335 - - - - 8766335
BETRNE Certificates of deposit issued 1,481,389 389,839 1,091,550 - -
EBER Loan capital 3,883,863 - - 3883863 - -
HihB (R Other liabilities 10718536 2476780 213,046 286,625 18034 7,724,051
EREE Non-interest bearing liabilities 714,870 - - - 714,870
BEAR Total liabilities 367,685459 266,054,171 55695614 8021453 547505 37,366,716
FRGBEZE Interest rate sensitivity gap 57962076 (17.032747) 24,576,843 1,203,742

178 Hh{ER1T (B BIR AR
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



M TSR M

37

(c)

TREREE (&)

RBESERER
MENMERR Ty AR E Al BRI E 2 A
B ER N ETTRIEMER R M T RAR
PREE 2BRNAR - RBESHRER
REHNASEEENEEMAGENHIRL
B - MERBMEAREENEEXEE
MBS ER T HEREMELEINEBHE
o HEBRMT  HEARBEHESRELAE
EROTSEE TEZEENERBRE B
R AMTHBXNRINERNLERSR -

mEEEBREEERNOT

- ARENRDEERERE  HEXE
EREZEGREELREREREZE
R UREFSHENRDESR
FEfREEBRES °

- EFEERRAREEZESREZER
- AREEAKENRBE SRR
1R AFEFEERNRN RIZR
5 HIE RS - SRE R B B Ko AT
S H) B IRER

- BERAEZREBSmMITTRAZMRILILE
FERRREEZESRE A&
ERBITHCR - REE - 155| RREAR
B tsh - MATHEA  GrEREE
MENMER R AR - ATERAEEINIRIE
LkigkzEeRR -BEEREZER
SEE-ERAREEABTERD MR
% ARERAETRETRELE
HRE - EPEREETS  R1TH
EHAEMAP (BBHBMRITHE)
BEhtEs ITHEERABEZESE
B - AT R BRI 88 1K E R &
VERR @K - WS - YT —TRES
FEEEETE] - RULFI AR E LR R
B THRRES - ZatEBHE— R
KK - BFRITEEE - URAESR
ENI  FBMALRR - ZTEIT
mEEREZL B e F MMM -

Notes to the Financial Statements

37

()

Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group may not be able to fund
an increase in assets or meet obligations as they fall due without
incurring unacceptable losses. Such funding liquidity risk arises from
the maturity mismatch of the assets and liabilities that the Group
manages. Market liquidity risk is a risk that occurs when additional
costs are involved in disposing of a position in the market under
abnormal or stressed market conditions. Under these conditions, the
bid-ask spreads for the position are much wider than usual or there
could even be an extreme lack of buyers. As a result, the Bank will
incur extra costs to dispose of the position.

The liquidity risk management framework is as follows:

- The management of the Group's liquidity risk is governed by
the Liquidity Management Policy, concurred by the Asset and
Liability Committee ("ALCO") and the CRMC, and approved by
the Board of Directors.

- The CRMC is delegated by the Board of Directors to oversee the
Group's liquidity risk management. Its main responsibilities are
to review and approve policies, set strategies, and define risk
appetite and tolerance limits.

- The ALCO is established by the Chief Executive Officer and
ratified by the CRMC as the governing body responsible for
formulating and implementing policies, strategies, guidelines
and limit structures. It also identifies, measures and monitors
the Group's liquidity risk profile to ensure current and future
funding requirements are met. In addition, the ALCO monitors
a set of risk indicators for liquidity risk. Daily liquidity stress
testing, which includes market general, bank-specific and
combined (market general and bank-specific) stress scenarios,
is conducted by the Risk Management Group, and the stress
results are regularly reviewed by the ALCO to assess the current
risk tolerance level and the level of the liquidity cushion. A
Contingency Funding Plan is established which sets out the
strategies for addressing liquidity stress situations. The plan
contains a set of policies, procedures and action plans, with
clearly established lines of responsibility, as well as invocation
and escalation procedures. This plan is reviewed and approved
by the ALCO on a regular basis.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

()

Liquidity risk management (continued)

- Daily liquidity management is managed by the Central
Treasury Unit to monitor funding requirements. This unit is
supported by other functional departments including the
Financial Management Group and Risk Management Group,
which monitor the liquidity risk and provide regular reports
to the management, committees and local regulatory bodies.
Limits for net cash flow per different time bucket under stress
scenarios have been set to ensure that adequate funding and
liquid assets are available to meet liquidity needs. Moreover,
limits, triggers or alerts are set for other liquidity risk indicators
such as the statutory liquidity ratios, the loan-to-deposit ratio,
the currency mismatch ratio and the maturity mismatch ratio.
Both quantitative and qualitative measures are employed to
identify and measure market liquidity risk. Limits and alert levels
related to market and funding liquidity risk are monitored
and reported by the Financial Management Group or Risk
Management Group to the ALCO to review and approve on a
regular basis. The Audit Department performs periodic reviews
to ensure liquidity risk management functions are carried out
effectively.

Liquidity management is conducted at the Group and the Bank
levels, and at individual overseas branches and subsidiaries. Financial
subsidiaries and overseas branches are responsible for implementing
their own liquidity management policies under the framework
established by the ALCO and local regulatory requirements, taking
into account their different liquidity risk characteristics. The liquidity
situation of overseas branches and subsidiaries falls under the
overall supervision of the ALCO. Policy and respective counterparty
limits are set for overseas branches and subsidiaries in respect of
the funding support extended from the head office. The Group
expects all business units to contribute to the success of managing
liquidity under normal and contingency situations by maintaining a
rapport with depositors, customers, interbank counterparties, related
companies and the HKMA.
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Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

The objective of liquidity management is to meet obligations payable
under normal and emergency circumstances, to fund asset growth
and to comply with the statutory liquidity requirements. To achieve
this, the following liquidity management processes are in place:

- Projecting cash flows in normal and various stress scenarios,
using the net mismatch gap between assets and liabilities to
estimate the prospective net funding requirement;

- Factoring potential drawdown on irrevocable committed
facilities into our normal and stress scenarios to cater for
contingent liquidity risk;

- Monitoring the statutory liquidity ratios, the loan-to-deposit
ratio, the currency mismatch ratio and the maturity mismatch
ratio against internal and/or regulatory requirements;

- Ensuring a sound and diversified range of funding sources,
through monitoring the structure and the stability of the
deposit portfolio;

- Projecting the statutory liquidity ratios regularly for the short to
medium term to permit early detection of liquidity issues and to
ensure the ratios are within statutory requirements and internal
triggers;

- Projecting a high-level funding requirement and funding
structure during the annual budget process to ensure sufficient
funding and an appropriate funding mix;

- Conducting liquidity risk assessment before launching a new
product;

- Maintaining High Quality Liquid Assets (‘HQLA") comprising
cash and investment grade securities as a cushion against
unexpected funding needs. The amount of HQLA that the
Group maintains is determined with reference to the statutory
requirement and the results of the liquidity stress tests;

- Maintaining access to the interbank money market;

- Maintaining a funding programme to tap debt funding on a
regular basis;
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()

Financial risk management (continued)

Liquidity risk management (continued)

- Monitoring the Group's collateral requirement. Periodically
assess and review the additional collateral required under
derivative contracts and credit downgrade events. Based on
the positions at 31 December 2022, in the event of a 2-notch
downgrade, the impact on the Group's additional collateral
requirement is minimal; and

- Maintaining a Contingency Funding Plan, which integrates
with the results of the scenarios and assumptions used in the
stress test, including setting early warning indicators (including
internal and market indicators), and describing actions to be
taken in the event of a stress crisis, so as to minimise adverse
long-term implications for business.

The Group funds its operations through a diversified funding source,
primarily from the retail and corporate customer deposits. At the same
time, it also participates in the wholesale funding market through the
issuance of certificates of deposit (“CDs") to secure another source of
term funding and to enable diversification of funding sources. Deposit
tenor mix and debt maturities are regularly monitored to ensure there
is an appropriate funding maturity mix.

Under the Banking (Liquidity) Rules, the Group being a Category 1
institution is required to maintain a Liquidity Coverage Ratio (‘LCR")
and Net Stable Funding Ratio (“NSFR") above the statutory minimum
requirements.

An appropriate level and currency mix of HOLA has been maintained
to ensure that the Group could handle sudden drains in market
liquidity due to adverse or unexpected economic events under the
HKMA's regulatory framework. Besides, the Group also monitors
and reports the LCR for each individual significant currency to ALCO
regularly to control the currency mismatch in the LCR. The changes
in average LCR in the second half of 2022 was mainly driven by the
changes in the size of HQLA holdings.
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
() FRBELEBRERE(Z) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
R (F1HE)
Weighted amount (average value)

2022 20225 2022 2022 2021
128318 9A30A 6H30H 3A31H F12A8318
EREE t2EE EREE t2EE t2EE
For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter
ended ended ended ended ended
31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December
2022 2022 2022 2022 2021
TYRBMBEL =R Average LCR 209% 187% 224% 230% 239%
AEELERBRRHeN RS ES MEE The Group always maintains sufficient cash and liquid positions as
REEEERANEZBE TAEBZEEHE well as a pool of HQLA as a liquidity cushion that can be liquidated in
T MBMBELEFABEEHNEEREE stress scenarios. The majority of HQLA included in the LCR is Level 1
ELRZEABREBERT ORBM) RADE assets as defined in Banking (Liquidity) Rules. The below table shows

BL—REE - TREIINBMEBEE L XIE the composition of the Group's HQLA in the LCR framework:

RepAREBBEREEERAER ©
M (F1HE)
Weighted amount (average value)

2022% 20226 2022 20224 2021
12H31H 9A30R 6A30H 3A31H 12A31H
2 EFE E2EE E2EE EEE E2EE
For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter For quarter
ended ended ended ended ended
31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December
2022 2022 2022 2022 2021
BETR BETT BETR BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
—REE Level 1 assets 67,573,730 52,598,041 55,032,966 53,617,053 53,501,344
—HEE Level 2 assets 12,146,617 13,139,323 14,248,638 14,024,408 13,977,535
B Total 79,720,347 65,737,364 69,281,604 67,641,461 67,478,879

1@® | romirepor 2o
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
() FRBELEBRERE(Z) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

AREBERBESE A ANBEES AT The Group also maintains sufficient available stable funding in support
HERHEENREBEERFHELETETE of its longer-term assets to meet the statutory NSFR requirements.
Ko 202 F THFIRREER @I FRALLEAIE M The increase in the NSFR in the second half of 2022 was mainly driven
TEHREPFFIGMN - LREFER T by the increases in the customer deposits and the decreases in the
FrER - AEEWERZCRTE ORBIIE) 48 customer loans. There is no interdependent asset and liability as

ADEEREEBENEERAE - defined in the Banking (Liquidity) Rules in the Group.
20224 20224 20224 20224 202145
12H31H 9H30H 6H30H 3H31H 12A31H
2 EE 2 EE e EE EZEE EZEE
Quarter ended  Quarter ended Quarterended Quarterended  Quarter ended
31 December 30 September 30 June 31 March 31 December
2022 2022 2022 2022 2021
BEEESFHELLE  NSFR 137% 125% 127% 127% 125%
BIECGRTTE (RE) RAD - XEERAS For the purposes of compliance with Banking (Disclosure) Rules,
EREEMNRERBEERFEEFELREE information relating to the Group's liquidity are published by using
MEESHER - WA FEARTTRIALE www. standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA and they
cncbinternational.com A [ BES & #5558 | S0 i can be viewed in the Regulatory Disclosures section of our Bank's

1TER - corporate website at www.cncbinternational.com.
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37

Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)

(i) Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

The following maturity profile is based on the remaining period

at the end of the reporting period date to the contractual

maturity date.

As the trading portfolios may be sold before maturity, or

deposits from customers may mature without being withdrawn,

the contractual maturity dates do not represent the expected

dates of future cash flows.

2022
MEANLE  3EANLE  1ENLE
E3f8R E3k:3 B5E
3 months Tyear 5years
UEEE  1fEAR  orlesshut orless orless  SEME it
B%  Repayable Within over  butover  butover Over Rj®
Total  on demand 1 month Tmonth 3 months 1year 5years Undated Mt
BETn  BETn  B¥Tn  B¥Tn  B¥Tn  BETn  B¥Tn %I
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
EE Assets
BERERTRTLRT  Cashand balances with banks and
igfe7E central banks 19,028,255 18,413,222 - - - - - 615033
ERIRGARER Placements with and advances to banks 33,839,668 - 18724816 387,469 14,727,383 - - -
AR BEABERS  Financial assets at fair value through
SREE profit o loss 791,802 - 295206 - 229057 190,632 76,907 -
{TEERIE Derivative financial instruments 23,927,566 - 2699674 3,412,166 5049370 10322030 2,444,326 -
REERRBHREM Loans and advances to customers and
] other accounts 258,539,927 4,163,641 28,141,543 21,175914 86,845812 72,439,217 33,916,795 11,857,005
IARBEALNZE  Financial assets at fair value through
YaheBEE other comprehensive income 112,894,375 - 38910306 21,706,823 16,746,622 35,376,690 2,785 131,149
BRNARE Amortised cost investments 57,739 - 9,698 48,041 - - - -
ESES Property and equipment 818,400 - - - - - - 818400
fPREEE Right-of-use assets 866,853 - - - - - - 866,853
BREE Intangible assets 453,944 - - - - - - 453944
MEYHE Tax recoverable 14,756 - - - 14,756 - - -
ELRBEE Deferred tax assets 417,649 - - - - - - M7649
EE8E Total assets 451,650,934 22,576,863 88,781,243 46,730,413 123,613,000 118,328,569 36,460,813 15,160,033
af Liabilities
BOREMSEEES  Deposits and balances of banks
FRRER and other financial institutions 9,239,533 953,138 7023419 815501 447 475 - - -
EPER Deposits from customers 340,487,879 94374,833 71,054,687 88,944,430 84,149,793 1,964,136 - -
AR BEABES  Financialliabilities at fair value through
cHER profit or loss 249,001 - 5,065 - 15256 141,055 87,625 -
fTERBITE Derivative financial instruments 23,355,908 - 2541721 3395009 4,921,486  9,984385 2,513,307 -
BREIFTE Certificates of deposit issued 1,169,709 - 467,884 - 701,825 - - -
THHE Current taxation 250,467 - - - 250,467 - - -
EtaE Other liabilities 17,404301 423106  7,620949 3,690,630 3,035,164 536,283 - 2,098,259
ﬁﬁ‘?iiéf,\ Lease liabilites 907,139 - 23,787 45851 123151 337372 376978 -
BEAR Loan capital 3,890,992 - - - - 3,890,992 - -
BEHREE Deferred tax liabilities 1,764 - - - - - - 1,764
afEeE Total liabilities 396,956,783 95,751,077 88737512 96,891,421 93644617 16854223 2,977,910 2,100,023
EE-8fEEE Asset-liability gap (73,174,214) 43,731 (50,161,008) 29,968,383 101,474,346 33,482,903
—EFR
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Notes to the Financial Statements

37 Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
() Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity

(&) (continued)
2022
1ERSE  3EANE  1EBLE
23f8A B E5E
3 months 1year 5years
UEEE  1fBAR  orlessbut orless orless  SEHE
B Repayable Within over  butover  butover Over EHHAH
Total ondemand ~ 1month ~ Tmonth  3months 1year 5years  Undated
BETr  A¥Tn  A¥Tn  B¥Tn  B¥Tn  B¥Tn  B%Tn  B¥Tx
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
He Of which:
BENERE Certificates of deposit held
—BH ANARLBEGA - included infinancial assets at fair value
A2 ENER through other comprehensive
PHER income 3,990,667 - 623133 1583277 1,187,124 597,133 - -
ERES Debt securities held
—BHANALBEFA  -included in financial assets at fair value
ERREREAE through profit or loss 683,252 - 295,06 - 120507 190,632 76,907 -
—BH ANARRBESA - included in financial assets at fair value
A2 ENE through other comprehensive
PREE income 52,092,832 - 1675097 2,392,364 13,211,309 34,779,557 22,785 11,720
52,776,084 - 1,970,303 2,392,364 13,331,816 34,970,189 99,692 11,720

186 R{EIRTT (B BIRAF
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
() FRBELEBRERE(Z) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
() RIEER T HIREIEL B EEN B EST () Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
(4&) (continued)
2021
1EANE  EANME  EME
E3(HR 3 ¥
3 months 1 year 5 years
MEEE  1EEM  orlessbut or less orless  SELLE e
B%  Repayable Within over  butover  butover Over HE®
Total  ondemand 1 month Imonth 3 months 1 year 5years  Undated"®
BETT  A%Tr A%t A¥Tr AT TR BETr A%Tx
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKY000  HKS'000
EE Assets
B REFIRPRAET  Cashand balances with banks and
igf7E central banks 28828450 28230917 - - - - - 597,533
ERTNETREH Placements with and advances to banks 21,058,640 - 19846311 1212329 - - - -
IRAEBEABRES  Financial assets at fair value through
PHEE profit or loss 3,106,275 - 110054 51473 104929 340060 1,509,169 -
TEeRIA Derivative financial instruments 8,888,842 - 1366350 1005499 2364082 3334211 618,700 -
ZFERREHR Loans and advances to customers and
Yl other accounts 946421 TA4TBTI 2476793 1877295 77665066 91467331 30523052 7063352
WAAEBEFARMRZE  Financial assets at fair value through
bansnaE other comprehensive income 103,926,448 - 7797235 18734389 30742205 36346316 227434 78,869
BANARE Amortised cost investments 53375 - 4,854 48521 - - - -
ESES Property and equipment 925,816 - - - - - - 925816
FRESE Right-of-use assets 559,103 - - - - - - 559,103
BAE Intangible assets 539,779 - - - - - - 539,779
BREHEEE Deferred tax assets 168,886 - - - - - - 168,886
EENE Total assets 417472035 29678788 62592087 40025167 110876282 131488018 32878355 9933338
af Liabilities
PAOREBSEERS  Deposits and balances of banks
BRRER and other financial institutions 13584427 911672 7243647 4041133 1387975 - - -
EPEH Deposits from customers 307768033 127211837 SBITION 85762717 54074315 2547293 - -
IAAEBESABREE  Financial liabilities at fair value through
cHER profit or loss 768006 - 6,162 - 20211 212162 529471 -
fESBIA Derivative financial instruments 8,766,335 - 150410 1225317 219,188 3,044,581 729839 -
BEIFIE Certificates of deposit issued 1,481,389 - 389,839 - 1091550 - - -
RHFE Current taxation 120,708 - - - 120,708 - - -
gk Other liabilities 10718536 402965 3627835 2533088 994564 801218 - 0358866
HERRE Lease liabilties 592,621 - 25,171 49,745 23046 286625 18034 -
BEAR Loan capital 3,883,863 - - - - 3883863 - -
ELREEE Deferred tax liabilities 1,541 - - - - - - 1541
BfEEE Total liabilities 367685459 128526474 71034975 93612000 60098557 10775700 1277344 2360407
EE-BfREE Asset-liability gap (98847,686) (8442888  (53586833) 50777725 120712316 31601011
—EZCFR
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
() FRBELEBRERE(Z) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
() RIEER T HEIEL B EEN B EDIT () Analysis of assets and liabilities by remaining maturity
(&) (continued)
2021

1AANLE  3EAME  1EME
23{HA BIE B5E

3 months 1 year 5 years
HEEE  1EAA orlessbut orless orless  SELAE BT
BE  Repayable Within over  butover  butover Over RH#
Total  on demand 1 month Tmonth  3months 1 year 5 years Undated

ARt EMTT  R%Tn  A%Tn  A%Tn ERTR BETn AETx
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS00D  HKS000  HKS000  HKS00O  HKS000

Hg: Of which:

BENENE Certificates of deposit held

- B ANARABESFA  -included in financial assets at fair value
Az EhENER through other comprehensive

BE income 4490501 - 200641 1702641 2168781 416458 - -
BEES Debt securities held
—BHAMRABEGFA  -included in financial assets at fair value

BENEREE through profit or loss 2,006,507 - 776 51473 104,929 340160 1,509,169 -

—BHAUDABEA  -included in financial assets at fair value
E2ERRNER through other comprehensive

BE income 60,169,857 - 1505914 2892616 19614034 35929859 227434 -

62,176,364 - 1,506,690 2944089 19718963 36,270,019 1,736,003 -

T [BRPFERRSEREEMRE|FH Notes: “Undated” assets included in “loans and advances to customers
[EIARE EERCOBRESE and other accounts” were overdue and credit-impaired loans.

ERRENESERRBE -
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37 SRIAKRERE (Z) 37 Financial risk management (continued)
() FRBELEBRERE(Z) (c) Liquidity risk management (continued)
(i) TEBEFRER ST (i) Analysis of the residual contractual maturities of financial
liabilities
ATHRSRHBRASTER AN EEN S The following maturity profile shows the undiscounted
MEBENKFERENEHNEIHAE 264 cash flows of the Group's financial liabilities on the basis of
THERENARITRRERE - T4 their earliest possible contractual maturity. The contractual
SR TEMNERARTRBASREES undiscounted cashflows for derivative financial instruments
BN EXMRaRMEFAENFXLT only included interest rates derivatives with interest payments
H£TH- computed using contractual rates.
2022
MEAMLE  3fEAML 2
318 E3E:S B5%
3 months 1year 5years
REREBLEE  HEEE MBAA  orlessbut orless orless SENE
Gross  Repayable Within over but over but over Over
cashflows  ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1year 5years

BRTR  BETR  BMTR  ERTn  BRTx  EERTR BT
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK§'000  HKS'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000

BANGERRET  Deposits and balances of banks and

other financial institutions 9,251,090 953,138 7,023,419 815,501 459,032 - -

KPER Deposits from customers 340,843,196 94374833 71,071,236 88,960,002 84256383 2,180,652 -
AR BB ABE  Financial liabilities at fair value

MeRBE through profit or loss 312,136 - 5,841 2,036 20,091 170,394 113,774

TESRTA Derivative financial instruments 19,231,473 - 793560 1526493 6,044,380 9,868,558 998,482

BERITEHE Certificates of deposit issued 1,194,802 - 473,674 - 721,128 - -

EBER Loan capital 4,169,526 - - 90,165 90,165 3,989,196 -

375,002,223 95,327,971 79,367,730 91,394,287 91,591,179 16,208,800 1,112,256

2021
MEAME  3EANME K3
E3(EA S B5E
3months 1 year 5 years
Rensas AIRER MEAR  orlessbut or less or less SENE
Gross Repayable Within over but over but over Over
cashflows ~ ondemand 1 month 1 month 3 months 1 year 5 years

AT ARt B%Tn  E¥TR RBETr ARTn E%Tr
HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS 000 HKS'000

BINERRER Deposits and balances of banks and

other financial institutions 13,643,083 911,672 7,260,531 4,069,804 1,401,076 - -
RPER Deposits from customers 328576670 127211841 58281571 85947622 54447041 2,688,595 -
DK BETAES  Finandal liabilities at fair value
MemaE through profit or loss 936,343 - 8206 6,879 37,906 286,069 597,283
fTEemIA Derivative financial instruments 7,236,502 - 188,866 443,37 1,810,721 4,085,941 707,737
BENETE Certificates of deposit issued 1,485,713 - 390,128 - 1,095,585 - -
EBER Loan capital 4349143 - - 90,150 90,150 4,168,843 -
396207454 128123513 66129302 90,557,692 58882479 11229448 1,305,020
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Financial risk management (continued)

Capital management
The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are:

- to comply with the capital requirements set by the banking
regulators in the markets where the entities within the Group
operate;

- to maintain a strong capital base to support the development
of its business; and

- tosafeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
so that it can continue to provide returns for shareholders and
benefits for other stakeholders.

The HKMA sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group
as a whole. An individual banking subsidiary is directly regulated
by its local banking supervisor. The HKMA requires that the Group
maintains three prescribed minimum risk-weighted capital ratios:
Common Equity Tier 1 ("CET1") capital ratio, Tier 1 capital ratio and
total capital ratio. At 31 December 2022, the capital buffers applicable
to the Group include the capital conservation buffer (“CCB") which
is designed to ensure that banks build up capital outside periods of
stress of 2.5% of risk-weighted amounts and countercyclical capital
buffer ("CCyB") which is set on an individual country basis and is built
up during periods of excessive credit growth. On 4 November 2022,
the HKMA maintained the CCyB ratio for Hong Kong at 1.0% of risk-
weighted amounts. Basel lll framework also introduced a leverage
ratio as a non-risk-based backstop limit, to supplement risk-based
capital requirements. The statutory minimum leverage ratio is 3%.

The Group adopts the standardised approach of calculating market
risk in its trading portfolios and risk weightings for credit risk, and
the basic indicator approach for operational risk. Banking operations
are categorised as either trading or banking book, and risk-weighted
amounts are determined according to specified requirements that
seek to reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and off-
balance sheet exposures.
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37

(d)

Financial risk management (continued)

Capital management (continued)

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might otherwise be possible with greater gearing, and
the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position,
and makes adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes
in economic conditions. In order to comply with the risk-based
supervisory framework of capital adequacy stipulated by the HKMA,
the Group conducts the Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment
Process, which assesses the capital requirement for Pillar 2 risks and
hence the capital requirement for Pillar 1 and 2 is derived. Moreover,
as part of the capital management policy and to ensure capital
adequacy, the Group conducts capital planning annually, which takes
into account the strategic focus, future business growth, risk appetite
and regulatory requirement. The plan covers the issuance of capital
instruments, if required, to ensure the Group's capital ratios are well
above their respective internal monitoring levels and regulatory
requirement. Regular stress testing is performed to ensure that the
impact of extreme but plausible scenarios on the risk profile and
capital position is considered. Stress testing also gives an insight into
the potential impact of significant adverse events and how these
could be mitigated.

Consistent with industry practice, the Group monitors its capital
structure on the basis of the capital adequacy ratio. There have been
no material changes in the Group's policy on the management of
capital during the year.

The capital adequacy ratios at 31 December 2022 were computed on
the consolidated basis of the Group and some subsidiaries as specified
by the HKMA for its regulatory purposes, and are in accordance with
the Banking (Capital) Rules of the Hong Kong Banking Ordinance.

The Group and its individually regulated operations have complied
with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the year
ended 31 December 2022 and 31 December 2021, and the Group's
capital ratios are well above the minimum required ratios set by the
HKMA.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

New Product Risk Governance

Definition of New Product Risk

New Product Risk comprise the risks associated with launch of new
products and services (including changes to existing products
and services), encompassing credit, market, interest rate, liquidity,
operational, reputation, strategic, legal and compliance risks.

Governance Framework

The Group has established an enhanced product governance
framework to instill more stringent and comprehensive assessment
and approval processes prior to launch. The framework is governed by
the New Product Approval Policy, which is approved by the Board and
under the oversight of the New Product Committee (“NPC") and the
CRMC. The effective implementation of the controls and monitoring
measures is driven by the dedicated New Product Governance team
under the Risk Management Group, with the support from other
risk management functions and subject matter experts on specific
risk areas, including the Controls & Compliance Group, Financial
Management Group, Operations Management Group, Information
Technology Group and CEO Office.

Operational risk management

Definition of operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss resulting from
inadequate or failed internal processes, people and systems or from
external events.

Governance framework

The Group has established an Operational Risk Governance Framework
("ORGF") to identify, assess, mitigate, control, monitor and report
operational risk. The ORGF encompasses every member within the
Group and is governed by policies and guidelines which define the
minimum requirements to ensure a consistent approach to manage
operational risks. The Operational Risk Management Committee
("ORMC") is established by the Chief Executive Officer ("CEQ") and
ratified by the Credit & Risk Management Committee ("CRMC"),
which is a Board delegated Committee to oversee Operational Risk
Management ("ORM") and relevant matters. Implementation of ORM
plans and tools is driven by a Group-level ORM department with the
support from other key participants and subject matter experts in
ORM.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(f)

Operational risk management (continued)

Management of operational risk

To ensure effective management of operational risk across the Group,
the Governance Structure presents three lines of defense as depicted
below:

First Line of Defence - Day-to-day operational risk management lies
with our business units, support units and the Business Operational
Risk Officer ("BORQ") of each unit assists the respective unit heads in
this regard. Business and support units are responsible for identifying,
assessing, managing and monitoring operational risks.

Second Line of Defence - ORM department assists management
in meeting their responsibility of understanding and managing
operational risk and ensures the development and consistent
application of operational risk policies, processes and procedures
throughout the Group. The ORM department works closely with the
first Line of Defence (1LOD) to strengthen the Group's operational risk
management by offering guidance and functional oversight support,
monitors the Group's overall operational risk exposures and ensures
that all material risks are promptly and appropriately escalated to
the ORMC, CRMC and senior management of the Group for their
attention.

Third Line of Defence — The Internal Audit Group examines and
evaluates the adequacy and control effectiveness of the ORGF on an

ongoing basis.

Risk assessments are conducted on all outsourced activities, new
products and large projects.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(f)

Operational risk management (continued)

Key tools and methodologies

The Group identifies, assesses, monitors and reports on operational
risk through the ORM tools and systems as set out below:

- Operational Risk & Control Self-Assessment (“RCSA”) is a tool to
identify and assess the level of operational risk and effectiveness of
control. RCSA has been rolled out across the business and support
units under the guidance of the ORM department. RCSA leaders
are nominated by the management of each business and support
unit to conduct self-assessments and identify key risk factors in their
daily business and support functions. Each key risk factor is assessed
and quantified for financial impact, in terms of the estimated loss
impact of each occurrence and estimated number of occurrences.
In addition to the financial impact assessment, non-financial
impacts including customer, regulatory and reputation impacts are
also assessed taking into considerations of both likelihood of risk
materializing and severity of impact.

- Key Risk Indicators ("KRIs") are statistical metrics that take various
risk factors into consideration and serve to provide early warning
signals for management’s monitoring and action. Through
regular monitoring of these KRIs, areas of potential operational
control weaknesses can be identified at an early stage and
addressed promptly. KRIs are developed at two levels, namely
the group and the unit level. Unit level KRIs are developed by
the respective units, and are monitored and tracked for progress
towards completion of applicable mitigation plans. Thresholds
are established for each business unit and support unit with
reference to the risk appetite of the Group or the acceptable risk
level for the unit under each risk factor.

- Operational risk incidents are reported into a centralized
operational loss database. The ORM department ensures
all material operational risk incidents are registered in the
database, and are properly investigated, with corrective and
preventive actions promptly executed according to agreed
timelines. The loss data serves as a centralized database to
facilitate the calculation of the up-coming Basel Ill operational
risk capital and produce regular reports for senior management,
ORMC and CRMC review on the impact of significant incidents
and monitoring of the operational risk loss trends. An escalation
protocol is in place to ensure that operational risk incidents
with significant impact are properly reported to the regulatory
authorities, if deemed necessary. Lower impact operational risk
events are also collected to assist trend analysis and provide a
more forward looking perspective of potential risk issues that
warrant for closer attention.
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(9)

Financial risk management (continued)

Operational risk management (continued)
Key tools and methodologies (continued)

- Operational Risk Dashboard ("“ORD") provides management with
an overview of the key operational risk issues including but not
limited to the progress of the RCSA reviews and KRI evaluation
results. This information is submitted to the ORMC and relevant
summarized information is submitted to the CRMC quarterly as
part of the Group-wide Risk Status Update Report. The Group-
wide Risk Status Update Report captures the implementation
status of ORM initiatives, contains analyses on the trend of
operational losses, highlights operational risk incidents that
have a material impact on the Group.

The Group will continuously fine-tune and enhance its operational
risk governance framework to align with industrial developments
and best practices. A web-based learning programme on operational
risk is required for all new joiners and an annual refresher training
on ORGF is compulsory for all staff. Training workshops led by the
ORM department are offered to business and support units with the
objectives to raise operational risk awareness among staff, familiarize
them with the ORM tools and enhance understanding of the ORGF
along with their roles, responsibilities and accountabilities. This is
further reinforced by strong management support which encourages
staff to embrace and pursue operational excellence.

The Group's long-term goal is to cultivate a proactive, responsible
and accountable culture on ORM, and achieve operational excellence
through robust and continuous operational risk management.

Legal risk management

The Group remains abreast of all legal and regulatory requirements
applicable to its governance and operations, and continuously
seeks to develop its people, enhance its systems and processes, and
implement changes as necessary to meet the demands and create
awareness of such requirements. Regular reviews are conducted with
respect to the Group's policies and procedures to ensure the same
reflect the latest legal and regulatory requirements. Issuance of new or
substantially revised policies and procedures are often accompanied
by relevant training. There is a strong process in place to ensure
legal and regulatory risks are identified, monitored and mitigated.
Any significant matters that arise relating to such risks are reported
as appropriate by the Legal and Compliance function to the Group's
CRMC or senior management.
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(9)

(h)

Financial risk management (continued)
Legal risk management (continued)

The Legal and Compliance Department has been one of the key
partners in the business, providing legal and compliance advice and
support to all parts of the Group and working with business and
support units to ensure relevant controls are in place. In 2022, the
Legal and Compliance Department had actively involved in new
product launches and new business initiatives, strategically important
transactions and commercial agreements, outsourcing arrangements
as well as day-to-day matters arising from the Group's business. The
Legal and Compliance Department will remain heavily involved
in monitoring and ensuring compliance with changing regulatory
requirements in various areas impacting the Group, and will continue
to advise and support the Group in meeting the legal and regulatory
challenges that lay ahead.

Strategic and reputation risk management

Strategic risk management refers to the Group's efforts to develop,
uphold and implement strategic decisions related to its long-term
growth and development. Reputation risk management refers to
the Group's efforts to protect its brand name and business franchise
from any potential damages arising from negative publicity and
information about its business practices, conduct or financial
condition.

The CRMC of the Group meets regularly to monitor and oversee the
Group's strategic and reputation risks. Senior management places
high priority on ensuring that the Group's business and operational
strategies are appropriately defined and are executed professionally
and promptly. Such strategies are reviewed regularly to enable
the Group to respond efficiently to changes in its operating and
regulatory environment. Business priorities, set on a bank-wide basis,
as well as for individual business and support units, are aligned to
support the Group's strategies, and measurable targets are assigned
to ensure execution excellence. Great care is also taken to protect the
Group's reputation and to maximise its brand equity. This includes
ongoing efforts to monitor and ensure high standards of customer
satisfaction, operational efficiency, legal and regulatory compliance,
public communication and issues management.
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Financial risk management (continued)

IBOR reform

Following the decision by global regulators to phase out IBORs and
replace them with alternative benchmark rates, the Group has set up
a project committee to manage the transition for all of its contracts
that could be affected. The project is led by senior representatives
from functions across the Group including the client facing teams,
Legal, Finance, Operations and Technology. The Group has successfully
completed the transition of a significant portion of its IBOR exposure
to RFRs in 2021 and 2022. In particular, prior to the cessation of all
LIBORs other than five USD LIBOR tenors after 31 December 2021, the
Group completed the transition of all affected exposures. The Group
has in place detailed plans, processes and procedures to support the
transition of the remainder. Following the progress made during 2021
and 2022, the Group is confident that it has the operational capability
to process the remaining transitions to the RFRs for those interest rate
benchmarks such as USD LIBOR that will cease to be available after 30
June 2023. For other benchmark interest rates such as EURIBOR that
have been reformed, financial instruments referencing those rates will
not need to have a transition provided the reformed rates continue to
meet regulator’s stringent requirements to qualify as RFRs.

IBOR reform exposes the Group to various risks, which the project
committee is managing and monitoring closely and will implement
specific mitigating controls when required. These risks include but are
not limited to the following:

- Conduct risk arising from communications with clients and
market counterparties due to the amendments required to
existing contracts necessary to effect IBOR reform.

- Financial risk to the Group that markets are disrupted due to
IBOR reform giving rise to financial losses.

- Pricing risk from the potential lack of market information
if liquidity in IBORs reduces and RFRs are illiquid and
unobservable.

- Operational risk arising from changes to the Group's IT systems
and processes, also the risk of payments being disrupted when
an IBOR ceases to be available.

- Accounting risk arising from the unexpected volatility in income

statement due to the failure of the Group's hedging relationships
when the financial instruments transition from IBORs to RFRs.
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

U]

IBOR reform (continued)

Interest Rate Benchmark Reform Phase 2, the amendments, address
issues affecting financial statements when changes are made to
contractual cash flows. Under these amendments, changes made to a
financial instrument measured at other than fair value through profit
or loss that are economically equivalent and required by interest rate
benchmark reform, do not result in the derecognition or a change in
the carrying amount of the financial instrument. Instead they require
the effective interest rate to be updated to reflect the change in the
interest rate benchmark.

The table below shows the Group’s exposures at the year ended 31
December 2022 and 31 December 2021 to significant IBORs subject
to reform that have yet to transition to RFRs. These exposures will
remain outstanding until the IBOR ceases and will therefore transition
in future, i.e. it excludes exposures to IBOR that will expire before
transition is required.

2022F12A31H
At 31 December 2022

FTEER FOTEER

BEREE BEREE

Non-derivative Non-derivative
financial assets ~financial liabilities fTATAAZSE EBHNREERZLE
Gross carrying Gross carrying Derivatives  Loan commitment

amount amount Nominal amount Nominal amount

BET T BETT BETR BETR

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ETHRIBIRAERS USD Libor (a) 41,390,241 - 131,715,280 4,436,025
FIEETRERER SGD SOR (b) or Sibor (c)

ST o Is iR = 540,122 - - 47,755

k) Total 41,930,363 - 131,715,280 4,483,780
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37 Financial risk management (continued)

(i) IBOR reform (continued)

2021F12A31H
At 31 December 2021
FTESR FTESHR
BEREE BEREE
Non-derivative Non-derivative
financial assets  financial liabilites T TEZZELH
Gross carrying Gross carrying Derivatives

BERARELESE

Loan commitment

amount amount Nominal amount Nominal amount

BETT BRI BT BEFT

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ELRBEETRERE USD Libor (a) 41,188,022 - 117,666,150 4227715

HERIBURTRERS GBP Libor 116,369 - - 304,533

BUTRBIRTRERE EUR Libor 689 - - -
FIEETRERER SGD SOR (b) or Sibor (c)

N Tis B & 1778473 - - 206,371

okl Total 43,083,553 - 117,666,150 4738619

RITRIZES S EH AR BN R E T

FEPE FUR - fEAEIRIBORKE HF
RIEEM Iy AEBEIETERIETESSE
B EEM AT E -

(@) London interbank offer rate

(b)  Swap offer rate

(c)  Singapore interbank offer rate

The effect of IBOR reform on the Group's interest rate risk

management is described in the note above. The specific impact on

the Group's hedging activities is being carefully managed as part of

the overall project to achieve IBOR reform.
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Fair value hierarchy

Financial instruments measured at fair value

38 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

Fair value estimates are generally subjective in nature, and are

made at a specific point in time based on the characteristics

of the financial instruments and relevant market information.

Fair value is determined according to the following fair value

hierarchy:
R2022512831 ANAREEE
Fair value measurements at 31 December 2022 using
REEER TEMm
BZ12A31H ERMSHE HEtEE  FUBENEE
MEE (B14) TEENYE (%34
(#8%)  Quoted pricesin (%28) Significant
Fairvalueat  active marketfor  Significant other unobservable
31 December identical assets ~ observable input input
(Total) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BETT BETT BETR BETT
REHNREEE Recurring fair value measurements HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
M/\ﬁ@@uﬂ\?@ﬁuﬁ'}?mﬂ BE  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- afE - Debt securities 683,252 670,743 12,509 -
- BE% - Treasury bils 108,550 108,550 - -
791,802 779,293 12,509 -
fTEEBTA Derivative financial instruments
—HETENERALERE - Positive fair value of derivatives 23,927,566 673 23,926,893 -
ARABESAEMPERERN  Financial assets at fair value through other
PREE comprehensive income
-RBNETE - Certificates of deposit held 3,990,667 638,970 3,351,697 -
-BE# - Treasury bills 56,691,447 56,691,447 - -
- HffE%Es - Other debt securities 52,092,832 44,995,814 7,081,298 15,720
- EnES - Equity securities 119,429 - - 119,429
112,894,375 102,326,231 10,432,995 135,149
137,613,743 103,106,197 34,372,397 135,149
af Liabilities
AR BESAEMZERERN  Finandial liabilities at fair value through
tHERE profit orloss
- EBERREE - Short sales of debt securities 249,001 240,367 8,634 -
fTESRTIA Derivative financial instruments
~-ETARNEBRAEE - Negative fair value of derivatives 23,355,908 966 23,354,942 -
23,604,909 241,333 23,363,576 -

200 A{EIRAT (EIRR) BRAH

CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



M TSR M

38 DAEEENESHMIA(E)

(@) HUAAREEFENESHIA(E)
()  BRGELAEE(E)

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(i) Fairvalue hierarchy (continued)

P00 EANBH AL BEHE

Fair value measurements at 31 December 2021 using

BREEE TE7
BZ1ANA ERMSHE EFE  FUBRNEE
DAEE (F18R) ABERNEE (£38)
(8%)  Quoted pricesin (F28) Significant
Fair value at active market for Significant other unobservable
31 December identical assets observable input input
(Total) (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
BT BETT BT BETT
RERNREETE Recurring fair value measurements HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
EE Assets
IRAEESFABENSHEE  Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
- BBES - Debt securities 2,006,507 1,988,338 18,169 -
-BES - Treasury bills 1,099,768 1,099,768 - -
3,106,275 3,088,106 18,169 -
fTESRTA Derivative financial instruments
—fTEIAMEARER ~ Positive fair value of derivatives 8,888,842 - 8,833,842 -
ARABEFAEMEEREN  Financial assets at fair value through other
TRAE comprehensive income
-RBENESE - Certificates of deposit held 4490521 737,066 3,753,255 -
-BEH - Treasury bills 39,187,201 39,187,201 - -
- EiEBES - Other debt securities 60,169,857 53,630,266 6,535,591 4,000
— B - Equity securities 78869 - - 78869
103,926,448 93,554,733 10,288,846 82,869
115,921,565 96,642,839 19,195,857 82,869
=L Liabilities
MDA BEFAZZERER  Financial liabilities at fair value through
SRAE profit orloss
-EBELER - Short sales of debt securities 768,006 768,006 - -
fTESBIA Derivative financial instruments
~TETAMERAEE - Negative fair value of derivatives 8,766,335 30 8,766,305 -
9,534,341 768,036 8,766,305 -

HZE2022F 202112 A31 BEIRE -
R BEERE IRME 2R 2EIE
EEAMTCRTAMNER - LEIBAR
FTE 88 A K8 R LA T BT 5E38() i)

GEGR

For the years ended 31 December 2022 and 2021, there
were no significant transfers of financial instruments

between level 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchy. For

transfer in and out of Level 3 measurements see the note
38(a)(iii) below.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38

(a)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(if)

Determination of fair value
The Group measures fair value using the following fair value
hierarchy that reflects the significance of the inputs used in
making the measurements:

Level 1
Quoted (unadjusted) market price in active markets for identical
instruments at the measurement date.

Level 2
(i)  Quoted market price for identical or similar instruments
that are not active;

(i) Valuation techniques based on observable inputs, either
directly or indirectly, where all significant inputs are
observable from market data. This category includes
financial instruments with quoted prices in active markets
for similar instruments; or quoted prices in markets that
are considered less than active for identical or similar
instruments.

Level 3

Valuation techniques using significant unobservable inputs
where the valuation techniques include one or more significant
inputs that are unobservable. This category includes financial
instruments that are valued based on quoted prices for similar
instruments where significant unobservable adjustments or
assumptions are required to reflect the differences between the
instruments.

Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities that are
traded in active markets are based on quoted market prices
or dealer price quotations. For all other financial instruments,
the Group determines fair value using valuation techniques.
Valuation techniques include net present value, discounted
cash flow models and other valuation models. Assumptions
and inputs used in valuation techniques include risk-free and
benchmark interest rates, credit spreads and other parameters
used in estimating discount rates, bond price and foreign
currency exchange rates.



M TSR M

38

(a)

A

BEFENESRIA(F)

UAREBEFENESRTIA(E)

(if)

(i)

KA EBEAETE (&)

rEERETERIANAABERK
A& EANEEITDENRN R ME KD
H ERAUEUESNABEEMSH
o XA RE I R A B B
AoBRERMERNE ABIER
BRAIRRTSEA ETHES RN E
% MNEEEMNITAETAMBENS
HNZSOTHET A MAEEH - A -
A B EG AT VR TS B AR M A SR
HORR TEMERMTE - YRS
BHSENEFN—RIERAME TR

RLeHTANBERAFTFE —EX
ZEFFERNIEGARE B
TR TABRERILKRE - Hlan5gH
RGEBENTETR  R—%REE
BMSHES - ZEHANBAERMIE
AEENBENHERS  TREE
RN HIE SRR B PR B E 4
BEEN  ITRHENERTRARER
BHNARRRERE - KHZHFED
FERO AR - NSO EBEE T
RERE o

BIERO LS BB RN

Notes to the Financial Statements

38

(a)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(if)

(i)

FTEMFTERNEE

Significant unobservable inputs

Determination of fair value (continued)

The most common valuation techniques applied by the Group
to determine the fair value of financial instruments are from
interest rates and currency swaps, which are observable market
data with high reliability, and do not require the significant
involvement of management'’s judgement and estimation.
Observable prices and model inputs are usually available in the
market for listed debt and equity securities, exchange-traded
derivatives and simple over-the-counter (“OTC") derivatives
like interest rate swaps. However, the availability of observable
market prices and inputs varies depending on the products and
markets, and is prone to changes based on specific events and
general conditions in the financial markets.

Certain financial instruments need to be employed with
valuation techniques where one or more significant market
inputs involved are not observable. Examples of these financial
instruments are structured investments, OTC structured
derivatives and certain securities for which there is no active
market. For valuation models involving significant unobservable
inputs, a high degree of management judgement or estimation
is required to select the appropriate valuation model, determine
the expected future cash flows on the financial instruments
being valued, determine the probability of counterparty default
and prepayments, and select the appropriate discount rates.

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

FABENBED
AREEFEZHRE
Fair value measurement sensitivity
to unobservable inputs

fHEERER
Valuation techniques
HAMERE 5 BeRnEaWBRER
Other debt securities Discounted

cash flow model

EaES
Equity securities

PR AR Y

REIBRAABEFENEELERE
FREEAITHEEES - BXINE
BHGETER - HRRZXBOEROT
5 ERABENGBERSRARTSMG
BB -

Dividend growth model

TEETAR S AN 5T A0 5 & B ) 2
Forecasted dividend and
estimated risk-free rate

BEIRE R
Forecasted cash flows

SEME38(a)(v) P BRIED T
Refer to sensitivity analysis in
note 38(a)(iv)

SEE38(a)(v) P BRIED T
Refer to sensitivity analysis in
note 38(a)(iv)

Note:

Both of debt and equity securities under level 3 fair value
measurements are generally classified as financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive income and are not traded in the active
market, accordingly, the fair value is estimated by reference to common
market valuation models.

—Bo=fH
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(@) HUAAREEFENSHIA(E)

Notes to the Financial Statements

(continued)

(a) Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(i)  FEIBRE A BEEGTEER (E) (i) Information about Level 3 fair value measurements (continued)
T%ﬁﬂﬁ%ﬁ&m“ﬁ BEERHY The following table shows a reconciliation between the
NEARERFER E BT, opening and the closing balance of fair value measurements in

Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy:
WA REEA
AR EURENEREE
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

AfpERRS BiEs as
Other debt securities Equity securities Total
BT BETR BETR
gE Assets HK$'000 HKS000 HKS'000
#2022%15818 At 1 January 2022 4,000 78,869 82,869
EEAIEHEIN Transfer from Level 1 7,782 - 7,782
NEABRRBEINNE /(BX) Gains/(losses) recognised in the consolidated income statement 1 (30) (29)
REMEGERET RN Gains recognised in other comprehensive income 3,937 40,590 44,527
#2022%12831H At 31 December 2022 15,720 119,429 135,149

REEANBENEEREND Total gains/(losses) for the year included in the consolidated income

?%\Tﬁﬁnﬂlﬁﬁ MERES: statement for assets held at the end of the reporting period
recorded in:
- BEVElEREL - Gains/(losses) from dealing in foreign currencies 1 (30) (29)
REMEARETEZNLABEEDEE Total gains recognised in other comprehensive income 3,037 40,590 44,527
IR BEEA
EhrENENSBEE
Financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income

EfERES EnES &%
Other debt securities Equity securities Total
BB BB BT
gE Assets HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
R00E1A18 t 1 January 2021 4,000 110,068 114,068
EA Purchases - 673 673
EEAIEHEIN Transfer from Level | 23383 - 23383
REABRRBANKE /(B Gains/(losses) recognised in the consolidated income statement 121 (36) 8
REMSA YT ﬁ@fﬂuﬁ"]i\% Losses recognised in other comprehensive income (23,504) (31,836) (55,340)
20215124318 At 31 December 2021 4,000 78,869 82,869

REERNBENEEREND Total gains/(losses) for the year included in the consolidated income

GARERTRANELEE statement for assets held at the end of the reporting period
recorded in:

- BENMEERER - Gains/(losses) from dealing in foreign currencies 121 (36) 8
REMGARETEANALEEZHEHE Total losses recognised in other comprehensive income (23,504 (31,836) (55,340)

204 FRSERAT (BIRR) BIRAF
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NAEBEFENESHMIA (F)

(@) HUAAREEFENSHIA(E)

(iv)

AR BENKEENESIEAITHS
’kgff)zﬁx
FEIBMUAR R BEFALMEZARES
E’Ji?&ﬁﬁ?(ﬁﬁﬁa’f ) ERREE
RRBEAGEER T EN A BRT
SHEENBRERRTE o TREREMN
AREEFAR 1&%@4&*%%35&
NABENGEE - REEA1THS
BEREX O%E’Jﬁ@ﬂﬁﬁiﬂﬁﬁfﬁ
TENBNIATNE L - BRFEIBR
HAb & *ﬂ%ﬁ’]@ﬁﬁ@ﬂ&ﬁ/ﬁfﬁﬁ

Notes to the Financial Statements

Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

Financial instruments measured at fair value (continued)

(iv)

Sensitivity of fair values to reasonably possible alternative
assumptions

For the level 3 financial assets at fair value through other
comprehensive income (equity securities), its fair value
is measured by using a valuation model to incorporate
assumptions that are not based on observable market data.
The following table shows the sensitivity of level 3 fair value
measurements on the equity securities measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income. The basis of 10% change
in reasonably possible alternative assumptions on risk-free rate
will determine the favourable and unfavourable changes on

g‘?%% F 2 B EEESRE S the fair value measurements. For level 3 other debt securities,
#T © no sensitivity analysis is provided, as fair value is considered
immaterial.
2022F12831R
31 December 2022
REaRERTRE REM2EKERR
Effect on consolidated income statement  Effect on other comprehensive income
B () B (FH)
Favourable (Unfavourable) Favourable (Unfavourable)
BETT BETT BETT BETT
EE Assets HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
PARBEGAEMEZAME  Finandal assets at fair value through
MeRAE other comprehensive income
-BnEs - Equity securities - - 10,373 (9,296)
202146124318
31 December 2021
REaliaihRE REM2ERERE
Effect on consolidated income statement Effect on other comprehensive income
BH () BH (FH)
Favourable (Unfavourable) Favourable (Unfavourable)
BT BT BETT BETT
B Assets HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
DARBEGFAEMZANRE  Finandal assets at fair value through
MEBaE other comprehensive income
- ERES - Equity securities - - 5,745 (4,696)

1@® | rnnot repor
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Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Fair value measurement of financial instruments
(continued)

(b)

Fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value

All financial instruments are stated at fair value or carried at amounts

not materially different from their fair values at 31 December 2022 and

2021 unless otherwise stated.

(i)

Financial assets

The Group's financial assets mainly include cash and balances
with banks and central bank; placements with and advances
to banks; loans and advances to customers; financial derivative
instruments; financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
income and amortised cost investments.

The fair values of cash and balances with banks and central
bank and placements with and advances to banks are mainly
priced at market interest rates, and mature within one year.
Accordingly, the carrying values approximate the fair value.

The fair values of loans and advances to customers, taking into
account the relevant market interest rates and being mostly
priced at floating rates close to the market interest rate which
are mainly repriced within 3 months, approximately equals their
carrying amount.
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(b) HAAAREEUNTENESMTIANIAEER
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(i) EHEE
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2021 F 12 A3TBM AR BEDBITK

Notes to the Financial Statements

38 Fair value measurement of financial instruments

(continued)

(b) Fair values of financial instruments not measured at fair value

(continued)

(i) Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are stated at fair value or carried at

amounts not materially different from their fair values at 31

December 2022 and 2021, except the following:

FEREMEALR ¢
2022
<5 AREE
Carrying Fair 1R Py E38k
amount value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
BET T BET T BT T BET T BET T
HKS$'000 HKS$’'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000
SRIAE Financial liabilities
BEFER Loan capital 3,890,992 3,849,903 3,849,903 - -
2021
BREE R NREE
Carrying Fair F1H F28 F3M
amount value Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
BT BT IT BT IT BT IT BT
HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
ot N=R Financial liabilities
BHEER Loan capital 3,883,863 4,162,542 - 4,162,542 -

@® | Annotreport 202
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39 IEEE - BEREE 39 Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments
() RHUFENREEBREAE (a) Contingent liabilities and commitments to extend credit
UTEBRFERFAGBRAENEGNER The following is a summary of the contractual amounts of each
M - significant class of contingent liabilities and commitments:
2022 2021
BT T T T
HKS$’'000 HK$'000
BEEGEERER Direct credit substitutes 897,471 391,928
WM SEBNAIAE Transaction-related contingencies 869,517 974,821
HEZEBNNEIAE Trade-related contingencies 5,610,019 6,446,078
ERAIEHTE R Forward forward deposits placed 37,977 14,424
B E Other commitments:
— SRIT AT AR B — which are unconditionally cancellable or
EERAREER s automatically cancellable due to deterioration
KAl B B EUH in the creditworthiness of the borrower 109,189,888 98,222,623
—REEBREIFHUT — with an original maturity of not more than 1 year 3,952,746 2,443,195
— REEFRE1FU L — with an original maturity of more than 1 year 12,822,564 13,632,064
133,380,182 122,125,133
1= B BB N EEE Credit risk-weighted amounts 9,496,598 9,172,993

HEABERAERREEHEBNTA 81
EMEHER - EREMERREENERKL
AAE o FRARERER FRHAEFREER
BMEBFLOEERBRAER - A0S ERE
EaH2BIRREEETPHERMEALER
A ERE © N EVE R A e B R DR E)
A BENSRTIFBERRRRSRE -

AR E = B R N #E S5 A9 2 5 hAE /B
0%Z 150% (20214F : 0% ZE 150%) 55 ©

208 FRFERAT (BIRR) BIR AR
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Contingent liabilities and commitments are credit-related instruments
which include forward forward deposits placed, letters of credit,
guarantees and commitments to extend credit. The risk involved
is essentially the same as the credit risk involved in extending loan
facilities to customers. The contractual amounts represent the
amounts at risk should the contract be fully drawn upon and the
client default. As the facilities may expire without being drawn upon,
the contract amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.

The risk weights used in the computation of credit risk-weighted
amounts range from 0% to 150% (2021: 0% to 150%).
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(b)

(c)

40

41

REEE AENREE(E)

BAEYE (b)
R2022F 2021128318 » TBERAR
ERERFTHANESR  BARERESARE

BIARER T XREM R AREEENE
RAEWT -

Notes to the Financial Statements

39 Contingent assets, liabilities and commitments

(continued)

Capital commitments

Capital commitments represent commitments authorized and
contracted for projects, the purchase of equipment and lease
commitments outstanding at 31 December 2022 and 2021 not
provided for in the financial statements.

2022 2021

BET T BETIT

HKS$'000 HKS$'000

ERENATA Authorised and contracted for 180,989 159,742

ERLAERENSEARE ()
72022 %2021F12 8318 - AEBEWRE

BRI e M BB E R EH

EBITE) ©

EsEH 40
AEEBFTEASTARREMZEAS

- REBRIAL - FFE - BIKEFEEI R
HEMEESENTHEE - ARNELEET
IAREENEE @ ELEERAEERNK
ANBIEERTEWEA o

BESARARRAEZERR 41
BEEERE AEEN2022F12A318H
ERGRRATEESFME NP EREE S
BIERAR AR - MASERKRITRES BT
hEARKMBEFMAINFEFEEES

[RAF] -

Contingent liability in respect of legal claim

The Group was not involved in any legal action that would be
significant to the financial position of the Group at 31 December 2022
and 2021.

Trust activities

The Group commonly acts as a trustee and in other fiduciary
capacities that result in the holding or placing of assets on behalf
of individuals, trusts, retirement benefit plans and other institutions.
These assets and income arising therefrom are excluded from these
financial statements as they are not assets of the Group.

Immediate parent and ultimate controlling party

At 31 December 2022, the Directors considered the immediate
parent of the Group to be CITIC International Financial Holdings
Limited, which is incorporated in Hong Kong, and the ultimate
controlling party of the Group to be CITIC Group Corporation, which
is incorporated in Mainland China.

@® | Annotreport 202
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42 FTZHMBRARKFEERE

Notes to the Financial Statements

42 Statement of financial position and reserve movement

of the Bank
(@) AITHEMRE (a) Statement of financial position of the Bank
72022512H831H At 31 December 2022
(LAB¥E REEAL) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars)
2022 2021
= BT T BT
Note HK$’000 HKS$'000
BE ASSETS
We MERITRPRIFITHLEFE  Cash and balances with banks and central banks 20,081,512 29,369,984
ERITH R B Placements with and advances to banks 33,839,702 21,058,640
AR BEFABEZNSMEE  Finandal assets at fair value through profit or loss 791,802 2,744,341
eI A Derivative financial instruments 23,894,429 8,842,512
HEEFRBHR R EMIRIE Loans and advances to customers and other accounts 239,158,986 232,325,270
UAnEBEFAEMEZEMNESN  Finandial assets at fair value through other comprehensive
TREE income 111,002,672 102,176,567
NG Amounts due from subsidiaries 7,408,036 7,678,253
MBARKRE Investments in subsidiaries 22 1,769,339 1,756,408
3 N Amortised cost investments 57,739 53,375
EYSE Property and equipment
—REME - Investment properties 376,000 416,000
— BthEREE — Other premises and equipment 396,119 447527
FREEE Right-of-use assets 815,285 526,394
BV EE Intangible assets 449,659 534,331
ERETIEEE Deferred tax assets 390,874 148,529
EERE Total assets 440,432,154 408,078,131
BERES LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
af LIABILITIES
BITREMSREENTERKRLEF  Deposits and balances of banks and other financial institutions 8,792,058 13,085,693
BPER Deposits from customers 330,969,374 320,690,915
UARBEFAESHSEERE  Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 249,001 768,006
ITHEEBMIA Derivative financial instruments 23,346,321 8,733,253
BEITERE Certificates of deposit issued 1,169,709 1,481,389
REATIIE Current tax liabilities 125,929 43,577
EEHIBEE Deferred tax liabilities 804 -
HiBE Other liabilities 14,855,631 9,505,857
HEBE Lease liabilities 851,249 560,143
ANLEIEPNGIE Amounts due to subsidiaries 2,154,971 1,074,685
BEBER Loan capital 3,890,992 3,883,863
BELEE Total liabilities 386,406,039 359,827,381
R EQUITY
%N Share capital 31(a) 18,404,013 18,404,013
[ Reserves 42(b) 22,379,378 21,291,920
RRERATE Total shareholders’ equity 40,783,391 39,695,933
HipiEm TH Other equity instruments 32 13,242,724 8,554,817
RERAE Total Equity 54,026,115 48,250,750
ERkBEes Total Equity and Liabilities 440,432,154 408,078,131

ARG HERDON2023F3 A 2B EEEEH

XX A March 2023,
28| BRHE
Bl Minggiang KAN NG Chau Yuk Helen

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Director on 22

HITEF  (TRFETTBAE

Executive Director, President & Chief Executive Officer

HITEF - BITTBARRFEARBHRITEGRE
Executive Director & Deputy Chief Executive Officer, Head of Personal &
Business Banking Group

210 FRSERAT (BIRR) BIR AR
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42 BITZHMBRREREEES (Z) 42 Statement of financial position and reserve movement

of the Bank (continued)

(b) AITEZZERIHNEE (b) Movement in components of equity of the Bank
ARATEVME R #E 2 4B R BS99 I EE ) IR SR AR A R Details of the changes in the Bank's individual components of equity
ST between the beginning and the end of the year are set out below:

A
The Bank
S k& EE HtERIA
EffE  ERRE  -RER (W&32)
BA  BAEE  -REE  Poperty Investment Requlatory  REMRF  BESE  Otherequity  BHAE
Share Capital ~ General revaluation revaluation general  Retained Total instruments Total
capital  reseve  reserve  reseve  feserve reserve profits  reserves (note 32) equity

BETR  BRTn  BRTn  REWTR BRTn RAWTR BRTn AW BRTn ERTR
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS000  HKS'000  HKS'000 HKS'000  HK$'000

R02251R18 At 1January 2022 18,404,013 2,903 100,000 294,533 150,767 - 20,743,717 21,291,920 8,554,817 48,250,750
HZ20EWERED . Changesin equity for 2022:
TEREF Profit for the year - - - - - - 2975715 2975715 - 2975715
REERMZEER Other comprehensive

loss for the year - - - - (1,344183) - - (1,344143) - (1,344143)
REEREUEAS Total comprehensive

income for the year - - - - (1,344143) - 2975715 1,631,572 - 1,631,572
EEREAET Transfer from retained

profits - - - - - 12,565 (12,565) - - -
IHEN-RER Distribution payment for

EEES AT1 Capital Securities - - - - - - (Ga44)  (544114) - (s44114)

BTEI-REAES  Issueof ATI Capital Securies - - - - - - - - AGBTI07 4687907
R202%128318 At 31 December 2022 18,404,013 2,903 100,000 294533 (1,193,376) 12,565 23,162,753 22,379,378 13,242,724 54,026,115
R02E1A1H At 1 January 2021 18404013 2,903 100,000 134931 587,743 - 19390645 20216222 7710412 46,390,647
HENNEMERES :  Changes inequity for 2021:
REERH Profit for the year - - - - - - 180500 1822502 - 18050
TEREp2ENE Other comprehensive

income for the year - - - 159,602 (436976) - - (277374) - (277374)
TEREEYESEE Total comprehensive

income for the year - - - 159,602 (436,976) - 1822502 1545128 - 1,545,128
SREN-RER Distribution payment for

FHEE ATI Capital Securities - - - - - - W) @143) - (143

BITEON—MERES  lsue of ATI Capital Securities - - - - - - - - 4647489 4647489
EOEN—RERES  Redemption of ATI Capital

Securities - - - - - - (27,998) (27,99) (3863,084)  (3891,082)
RaF12 AR At 31 December 2021 18404013 2,903 100,000 294533 150,767 - 0783717 21,9190 8554817 48250750

43 BIBWBRZE 43 Approval of financial statements

R EHRREN2023F3IANHEEES K The consolidated financial statements were approved and authorised
JEND A o for issue by the Board of Directors on 22 March 2023.

I@® | romastreparizonn
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RISEZH T AR Unaudited supplementary financial information

(BR¥FRIFIBASN - BB R L) (Expressed in Hong Kong dollars unless otherwise indicated)
(A) BITRWERENEERERK (A) Regulatory disclosure statements available on the

Bank'’s corporate website

rEENEEREGERASERA The Group's regulatory disclosure information is published by
EHNERERBERREMN [ EEHEE®R using standard disclosure templates as specified by the HKMA
=] EEBEBEAAEARITAAL www. (‘Regulatory Disclosure Statement’) and that can be viewed in the
cncbinternational.com A [ BSE # 58 | — &P Regulatory Disclosures section of our Bank's corporate website www.
BE AT EERBEMRALFRPH cnchinternational.com. The Bank's Regulatory Disclosure Statement,
BEEESTEREMNGRITE (BE) R together with the disclosures in the annual report, contained all the
A ERBABERE - /7T HEHREMD disclosures required by the Banking (Disclosure) Rules issued by the
BARRRGEEERNMERE 5 - FLi HKMA. Certain comparatives have been revised in order to align with
LB EHR B AL BIEET © the latest books and records and banking returns submitted to the
HKMA.

212 FREERAT (BIRR) BIR AR
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(B)

(i)

xR

BEXER

BEARRLEXZREBESEREHOCGRITE
(BAR) RADHRTE @ WiREERBERHA
TTREETHBRRNGE EAE
RAEETEIFEEERR KT SRR
F LR DN BB - T R ISR AR AL

[EARIERE] -

S - A7

AR

Unaudited supplementary financial information

(B) Capital adequacy

(i) Capital base

Capital adequacy ratios (“CARs") are complied in accordance with the
Banking (Capital) Rules issued by the HKMA. The CARs are computed
on a consolidated basis covering the Bank and some of its subsidiaries
as required by the HKMA. The Bank has adopted the “standardised
approach” for calculating the risk-weighted amount for credit risk

and market risk and the “basic indicator approach” for calculating

operational risk.

2022 2021
BETT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
ERRE-RERTARMEE Common Equity Tier 1 (“CET1") capital
instruments and reserves
EERTEERNLARE Directly issued qualifying CET1 capital instruments
—REATARBARNEE plus any related share premium 18,058,853 18,052,185
{RE & A Retained earnings 23,823,093 22,119,639
RERE Disclosed reserves (627,239) 822,674
MEEERBR S ERE - REX CET1 capital before regulatory deductions 41,254,707 40,994,498
LEBERE—RER  ETRE CET1 capital: requlatory deductions
RERIEEERELEHIEE EF5E Deferred tax assets net of deferred tax liabilities 417,649 168,386
HinmEEE (HREEHEAE Other intangible assets (net of related deferred
FEE) tax liability) 453,944 539,779
HEEE T RREY T E £/ Cumulative fair value gains arising from
ZHAnEBEREN(REERAK the revaluation of land and buildings
"EME) (own use and investment properties) 293,087 340,202
— MR IRITE\ B B A Regulatory reserve for general banking risks 2,326,333 2,061,314
HERAE Valuation adjustments 38,641 22,638
BEMTETEAGHNNERESRMEETE  Debt valuation adjustments in respect of derivative contracts 5,362 2,631
EERE-REXRLTREREHE Total regulatory deductions to CET1 capital 3,535,016 3,135,450
LERE—REX CET1 capital 37,719,691 37,859,048
BH—REX Additional Tier 1 (“AT1”) capital
BIN—RER AT1 capital 13,243,907 8,556,000
—REXR Tier 1 capital 50,963,598 46,415,048
“REXTARRBE Tier 2 capital instruments and provisions
BER-REARBERDRE Qualifying Tier 2 capital instruments plus any
related share premium 3,899,031 3,898,392
BENT W REENREESGN Reserve attributable to fair value gains on revaluation of
EENRAABERFNNELRHE holdings of land and buildings 131,889 153,091
BER_GER—HRRITAREE Collective impairment allowances and regulatory
HELEREERE reserve for general banking risks eligible for
inclusion in Tier 2 capital 3,523,657 3,472,342
HIBRRIERI M — R E Tier 2 capital base before deductions 7,554,577 7,523,825
ZREX D EERE Tier 2 capital: regulatory deductions
ZHRERRETERIE Regulatory deductions to Tier 2 capital - -
“HREX Tier 2 capital 7,554,577 7,523,825
BEREE Total capital 58,518,175 53,938,873
—E_FR
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(B)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Unaudited supplementary financial information

EXxRE (&) (B) Capital adequacy (continued)
BB I RE B KR (i) Risk-weighted assets
2022 2021
BET T BT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—EERR — Credit risk 283,157,088 279,510,475
— mi5E — Market risk 15,966,100 16,346,413
— ZERR — Operational risk 15,001,688 14,920,038
314,124,876 310,776,926
BEAR7 LR (iii) Capital adequacy ratios
2022 2021
— TiRRE— R AR & — CET1 capital ratio 12.0% 12.2%
— —REXRLLE — Tier 1 capital ratio 16.2% 14.9%
— BB AR E - Total capital ratio 18.6% 17.4%
BAXTH

AREBENEBERE-RER  BI-RER

BHENM_MERATRBENT

(iv) Capital instruments

Capital Securities and Tier 2 capital instruments.

The following is a summary of the Group's CET1, Additional Tier 1

2022 2021
BT T BT
HK$’000 HKS$'000
FITRITHEBRE-—RELIR CET 1 capital instruments issued by the Bank
iR Ordinary shares:
BEITRAEL®EAR12,111,121,568/% 12,111,121,568 issued and fully paid ordinary shares 18,404,013 18,404,013
2022 2021
BT T AT T
HK$'000 HKS$'000
B —REXES Additional Tier 1 Capital Securities
TAI{E 500,000,000 LMK BRIERFER  Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BERES (20185 E1T) securities with US$500 million (issued in 2018) 3,907,328 3,907,328
I{E600,000,000 TR K BRI IERTER  Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BERFEF (72021 FE#1T) securities with US$600 million (issued in 2021) 4,647,489 4,647,489
I{E600,000,000F TTRIKERIERFEE  Undated non-cumulative subordinated capital
BERFZ (R2022F31T) securities with US$600 million (issued in 2022) 4,687,907 -
13,242,724 8,554,817
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(B)

(iv)

(v)

Unaudited supplementary financial information

EXxRE (&) (B) Capital adequacy (continued)
EXTHR(E) (iv) Capital instruments (continued)
2022 2021
BT T BETIT
HK$'000 HK$'000
—HREKXIRA Tier 2 capital instruments
RITEELT Issued by the Bank
— F B R E4625% © HEH{E500,000,000 — US$500 million Subordinated Fixed Rate
ETLMEERE (FR2029F FIH) Notes at 4.625% (due in 2029) 3,890,992 3,883,863

REEmM
BRFFRIZIBASN - AN 2 B 75 ¥ 1O P B B 7%

BRIGAG ST & MR ERER - 558
AR et msBnEEmsNEEDRIE

A& BERT RAGTFANEAT - ik
ERRBEATRATETHEAT - 35

T

RITERBCIRITE (BR) GBI E3C(1)
& MTIMBATIAGAER T ERLRE
7N

(v)

Basis of consolidation

Unless otherwise stated, all financial information contained in the
annual financial report is prepared according to the consolidation
basis for accounting purposes. The main difference between the
consolidation basis for accounting and regulatory purposes is that
the former includes the Bank and all its subsidiaries whereas the latter
includes the Bank and only some of the Group's subsidiaries, which
are disclosed as follows:

The Bank is required under section 3C(1) of the Banking (Capital) Rules
to calculate its total capital on a consolidated basis in respect of the
following subsidiaries:

2022%12A31H
At 31 December 2022

BEEH ERBE

Total assets Total equity

BT BETT

WEARER Names of subsidiaries TEXR Principal activities HK$'000 HK$'000
EREEERAA Carford International Limited -MERBA - Property holding 26,801 14,653
FREHTER (PE)BRAR ATICBank International (China) Limited — ~3R7T - Banking 17,707,728 1,593,817
RERBREEERAA CITIC Insurance Brokers Limited R4 - Insurance broker 216,350 216,302
EREAMBERAA HKCB Finance Limited -HEEE - Consumer financing 6,122,311 306,033
BERT(EF)BRAA The Ka Wah Bank (Trustee) Limited -EFER% - Trustee services 3,026 2,081
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(B) BEAXRZE (#&) (B)
(v) BSEHERB(E) (v)
RERBARBHMBATIERE HITED
EEWBHARES MZSEELHR
GRITE (BA) 8B R BB GRITEEH)
MR R T R B RAT IR XD 2 &
FIREAT - Bt - RIBGRITE CEA) RA
E38H - ATUEA LT EHEE R
W RBIEATHEAR

Unaudited supplementary financial information

Capital adequacy (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)

Subsidiaries not included in consolidation for regulatory purposes
are mainly nominee services companies that are authorised and
supervised by a regulator and are subject to supervisory arrangements
regarding the maintenance of adequate capital to support business
activities comparable to those prescribed for authorised institutions
under the Banking (Capital) Rules and the Banking Ordinance. The
following subsidiaries are deducted from the Bank’s capital base
under Part 3 of the Banking (Capital) Rules:

2022%12R31H
At 31 December 2022

BERE ERBE

Total assets Total equity

BETT BETT

WEAREE Names of subsidiaries TEXK Principal activities HK$'000 HK$'000

HEENRT (KRBA)BRLDE The Hongkong Chinese Bank -RE AR - Nominee services 4 4

(Nominees) Limited

RERT(RE)BRAF The Ka Wah Bank (Nominees) Limited ~ ~fRIE AR - Nominee services 136 -

Security Nominees Limited Security Nominees Limited -REBARS - Nominee services - -

EREBREZRERAF CNCBI Investment Holdings Limited -REER - Investment holding 374,435 373,785

EREREEERERAA CNCBI Asset Management Limited -REREIEES - Ceased business during 12,553 9,422

the year

ERERTBERERAF CNCBI Financial Consultant Limited -RFRE? - Not yet commenced 398 (7,620)
business

Prosperous Century Global Prosperous Century Global -REREIEEE - Ceased business during - -

Investment Fund SPC Investment Fund SPC

the year

HRAHNESHANEERERNNETA
Al E2022F % 2021F12 A31 H9E A

RIB G HF A
BEAN - AEREDR A EMHB AR R BEEM

EEMEMEaBERN - M RRESM
SHERAHER -
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For all subsidiaries included in both the accounting and regulatory
scope of consolidation, the same consolidation methodology is
applied at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

There are also no subsidiaries which are included within the regulatory
scope of consolidation but not included within the accounting scope
of consolidation.
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

(C) Capital charge for operational risk

The capital charge for operational risk of the Group calculated in
accordance with the basic indicator approach at the end of the

reporting period is:

2022 2021

BET T BT T

HK$'000 HKS$'000

EFRERBAHEART H Capital charge for operational risk 1,200,135 1,193,603

(D) E—FoMEFERK

BEFERNBRRIZEM M - ARSI
BEERNBZRELON - REBTEE
TTRDTEASE RAAIRAND BN EE D

B

(D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers

Loans and advances to customers analysed by the coverage of
collateral, overdue amount and the impairment allowance is as
follows. The economic sector analysis is based on the categories and

P definitions used by the HKMA.
2022 2021
EEERN lag=Eeiwiil:i)
EFERR EFEHRR
BUMEE EE Gk
EFERK ERES REEZRK ERES
B % of gross 2HEE % of gross
Gross loans loans and Gross loans loans and
and advances advances to and advances advances to
to customers customers to customers customers
BT covered by BETT covered by
HK$'000 collateral HKS'000 collateral
IHea Industrial, commercial and financial
- MEER ~ Property development 7,140,999 56 8,051,242 64
- MERE - Property investment 19,237,739 98 15,064,324 98
- SR E - Financial concerns 20,211,822 6 14,866,601 10
-BRELL - Stockbrokers 4,409,499 40 4,616,449 45
- HBERTEX ~Wholesale and retail trade 10,065,083 85 8,813,954 87
—BEE - Manufacturing 5,079,735 31 6,149,656 26
— BHLERRE ~ Transport and transport equipment 1,949,088 23 2,207,235 23
—REEH ~ Recreational activities 851,625 3 1,396,460 15
— BiRHR - Information technology 3,914,083 1 4140974 4
—Hip - Others 8,559,229 89 12,106,121 62
A Individuals
~-BE[EEEHEEI]. - Loansforthe purchase of flats under the
[AERB2EEE Home Ownership Scheme, Private Sector
2 RIREEREE Participation Scheme and Tenants Purchase
MEFER Scheme 18,568 100 18,734 100
- BEHEMEEYMENER - Loans for the purchase of other residential
properties 23,018,616 100 22,708 364 100
— ERBRR ~ Credit card advances 715,283 - 634,385 -
—Hfp - Others 19,918,902 93 19,463,914 93
TEEBFRNERRETEE  Gross loans and advances for use in Hong Kong 125,090,271 68 121,138,413 68
EU T Trade finance 6,320,760 22 6628733 py)
EEBUIMEBAEZR LB Gross loans and advances for use outside
k] Hong Kong 115,387,084 18 114,899,885 19
EFEXRRBARMAE Gross loans and advances to customers 246,798,115 44 242,667,031 44
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D) E—FToMEFERRBR(4F) (D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers
(continued)
HEFPERNBRBEE 0% AL + WiE(E The analysis of impaired loans and advances to customers of the
RERABSENRERTPER KBRS individual loan usage category, which accounted for 10% or more of
PN the gross loans and advances to customers, is as follows:
2022
EREhER
RENES
EEBXER
Expected credit
AHEF HEEF E1BE EPLE EX] 2 losses on
EXRER  EFRER BHGE e ek income

Overdueloans  Impaired loans BLEH BAER BRER statement EREH
and advances and advances to Stage 1ECL Stage 2ECL Stage 3ECL during the Written off

to customers customers allowances allowances allowances year  during the year
BETR ARTR BRTR BETR ARTR ARTR BETR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEBIMERE Gross loans and advances for
LB Vet use outside Hong Kong 1,587,732 2,390,194 512,865 370,087 114,926 1,075,963 1,368,811
2021
EREYER
BEnES
EERAER
Expected credit
jalitys HEXF F1EE BRI, ER]E losses on
ERRBZ  EFRER BHEE BHEE EHEE income
Overdue loans  Impaired loans BREER BREMR BREE statement ERH
and advances and advances Stage 1 ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3ECL during the Written off
to customers to customers allowances allowances allowances year  during the year
BETT BETT BETT BETT BETT BB BETT
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS'000
EERLIME AN Gross loans and advances for
ERRBTEE use outside Hong Kong 883981 1,086,034 936,744 58,840 258475 1,450,584 1975317
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(D) E—SIMEFERRBR (&) (D) Further analysis on loans and advances to customers
(continued)
&R E 5 A7 By geographical areas
2022

EFEX BREF HEZF 1R EY] EX]
K2 ERRBR  EARER RHEE RHEE RHEE
Loansand  Overdue loans  Impaired loans BER BLEfR BRER
advancesto  andadvances  and advances Stage 1 ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3ECL

customers to customers  to customers allowances allowances allowances
BETT BETR BT BB BETR BB
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bk Hong Kong 173,079,464 2,618,209 3,399,730 417,432 311,552 177,206
RER Mainland China 40,471,020 761,442 761,442 162,778 40,774 75,366
B8 United States 12,060,909 - - 29,921 - -
st Singapore 7,810,685 - - 58,922 5,869 -
b4} Others 13,376,037 5793 5793 33,002 64,812 -
246,798,115 3,385,444 4,166,965 702,055 423,007 252,572

2021
XFEH jali ks RERP EALE EYIE E3fRE
R#% ERRAT ERRER BHEE BHfEE EHEE

loansand  Overdueloans  Impaired loans BREE BRER BREE
advancesto  and advances and advances Stage 1 ECL Stage 2 ECL Stage 3 ECL

customers to customers to customers allowances allowances allowances

BETT BB BETT BB BETT BETT

HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000

B Hong Kong 164,317,771 1,408,801 1,954,280 653,299 77670 554,531

BN Mainland China 51,062,202 287812 294,102 331,139 88,004 -

X8 United States 9,380,688 - - 27,92 - -

st Singapore 5,425,256 - - 50,734 - -

Eft Others 12481114 5,858 5,858 79214 8,693 -

242,667,031 1,702471 2,254,240 1,142,348 174967 554,531

i@ AT E R SEFNRTEHE D The above geographical analysis is classified by the location of the

WEERRERER - HEXSHHFER T counterparties after taking into account the transfer of risk. For a

BIR &) — S 1EL R ERRER GE EER claim guaranteed by a party situated in a country different from the
FHBIKERIES © counterparty, risk will be transferred to the country of the guarantor.

BHIER R BT EREBEREIEANER - Overdue loans and advances are loans that have been overdue for

more than three months.

BEERRBRRIERERNEELIRTER Impaired loans and advances are individually assessed loans which
BEEEMSERFHENER exhibit objective evidence of impairment on an individual basis.
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() BHEE (E) Overdue assets
BHEFERREN Overdue loans and advances to customers
2022 2021
HEEFEX EEFPER
REHAE REF B
BOR BAX
% of total % of total
loans and loans and
BETT  advancesto BT advances to
HK$'000 customers HK$'000 customers
L WE Rk The gross amount of loans and advances has been
EmHRE overdue for periods of;
-3fEARLZ6EA - 6 months or less but over 3 months 1,363,091 0.55 489,887 0.20
-6AANLERTF ~ 1 year or less but over 6 months 862,803 0.35 167,255 0.07
-1 E —over 1 year 1,159,550 0.47 1,045,329 043
3,385,444 1.37 1,702,471 0.70
BEABMER RN Secured overdue loans and advances 2,309,299 1,620,537
EERBRERRBR Unsecured overdue loans and advances 1,076,145 81,934
3,385,444 1,702,471
RERERBHENR Market value of collateral held against the
BAERRTE secured overdue loans and advances 4,923,948 3,765,237
TBHEERAER Expected credit losses allowances 241,784 383,981
BREEZAYER NS EHAS ST Loans and advances with specific repayment dates are classified as
BOEmE - WHRELBMERES  BF|#E overdue when the principal or interest is overdue and remains unpaid
BHIEIE o FIREBIHE B Z0mESA at the year end. Loans repayable on demand are classified as overdue
RS IURA  [BERAKRIRIEREE either when a demand for repayment has been served on the
K/ RERE B E KA B BEER borrower but repayment has not been made in accordance with the
5 IS RS EREE e HAEARE - R demand notice, and/or when the loans have remained continuously
VEBHRER I - outside the approved limit advised to the borrower for more than the

overdue period in question.

220 FRFERAT (BIRR) BIR AR
CHINA CITIC BANK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED



REEZH AT IEER

(E) BHEE(E&)

BREFERREBN (F)
HRBMERRRK - AITHENERED
HHRIE2EREHEDE - ARIEMRA
T & TEIMEM -

(@ ZEEMMERAINFERESLA]AE
HREE REE -

(0 HEETRTHLERS - FiHa
EDR AN -

© AITHEERERBERERENER MDA
RITEWEIEENRER) -

@ AT B A A AT
2 -

MR2022F 2021512 A31H - AEBI
wHER B3 E A AR R E A& i B R
MESEE -

HinRHEE

72022F12 A31H - AEE B EE3E A
BAARBEFAEMEZEKENSREE
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

(E) Overdue assets (continued)

Overdue loans and advances to customers (continued)

Eligible collateral, which is held in respect of the overdue loans and
advances, is ‘Eligible Physical Collateral” which mainly comprises real
estate properties. The eligible collateral should generally satisfy the
following:

(@  The market value of the asset is readily determinable or can be
reasonably established and verified.

(b)  The asset is marketable and there exists a readily available
secondary market for disposal of the asset.

() The Bank's right to repossess the asset is legally enforceable and
without impediment.

(d) The Bankis able to secure control over the asset if necessary.

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions and
trade bills which were overdue for over three months at 31 December
2022 and 2021.

Other overdue assets

There was financial assets at fair value through other comprehenisve
income amounted HK$ 11,720,000, which were overdue for over three
months at 31 December 2022 (2021: Nil).
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(F) REHER

Unaudited supplementary financial information

(F) Rescheduled loans

2022 2021
EEFER HEFER
RBRMEE PrEE
BH% BHE
% of total 9% of total
loans and loans and
BETT advances to BT advances to
HKS$'000 customers HKS'000 customers
BWEHER Rescheduled loans 149,986 0.061 5,545 0.002

REHEFRIEERA R SN 2 L
NIEE R M T R BEK ERE NG S

HVETR -

BLRIERTVES KT S AR E M

S FE—MREEGER - FPEAERCHIR
HigmHie 83 8 A I 2 1AM 5L (B) FE r0ia

HREASK

R2022F 2021512 A31H - ARER I HE
BEAMRITREM S BB -

(G) MEEE

Rescheduled loans are those advances which have been restructured

or renegotiated because of a deterioration in the financial position

of the borrower, or the inability of the borrower to meet the original

repayment schedule and for which the revised repayment terms are

non-commercial to the Group. Rescheduled loans to customers are

stated net of any advances that have subsequently become overdue

for over three months and are reported as overdue advances in note

).

There were no advances to banks and other financial institutions
which were rescheduled at 31 December 2022 and 2021.

(G) Repossessed assets

EARFEREBR KR
HApRRIES

2022 2021
BT T BT
HKS$'000 HK$'000
Included in loans and advances to customers and
other accounts 149,251 259,517

A 8058 A&20224 % 2021412 A 31 HER[E

BENMGTTSER -
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The amount represents the estimated market value of the repossessed

assets at 31 December 2022 and 2021.
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

(H) BlRERE (H) International claims
RERIEME B 2 BIRERNAN 2 International claim refers to the sum of cross-border claims in all
BEENENTL2BREECHEEREH currencies and local claims in foreign currencies determined as based
BIRRITEB R MR IECN T AFE - on the calculation methodology specified in the HKMA's Return of
RERRSEEABRAZTNEIZEHTF International Banking Statistics. International claims are on-balance
FiT7E B 2% sl b & 93 5B 1 & f A HE 8 A 18 (= sheet exposures of counterparties which attributable to the country or
EAEREAREET D 10% AY B K gk i [ 55 26 40 segment, after taking into account risk recognised transfer, constitute
T to not less than 10% of the aggregate claims are disclosed as follows.
2022
FRITRAKE
Non-bank private sector
FERAT
SRIBE Few
Non-bank AR
1T BELHE financial  Non-financial k]
Banks  Official Sector institutions  private sector Total
BETR BETR BETR BETR BETT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEEEK Developed countries 29,927,871 24,545,966 2,304,833 4,303,637 61,082,307
BEET L Offshore centres 10,675,665 86,591 23,331,069 56,880,197 90,973,522
HhES of which Hong Kong 3,830,542 86,086 20,009,710 45,844,064 69,770,402
BEREPEAE Developing Asia-Pacific 27,481,203 4,496,093 5,483,951 36,513,112 73,974,359
HEoehEA of which Mainland China 23,329,112 4,495,505 5,458,420 32,844,370 66,127,407
2021
FERITFLAMSE
Non-bank private sector
JERTT
RRIKIE Fen
Non-bank FLAME
R1T B financial Non-financial mE
Banks Official Sector institutions private sector Total
BT BT BT BT BT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BEERBEXK Developed countries 21,186,925 7,849,066 1,622,973 4,787,610 35,446,574
BEETL Offshore centres 6,561,287 241614 20,994,467 57,679,765 85,477,133
HPEE of which Hong Kong 5,140,660 241,196 17,747,075 48,919,329 72,048,260
BEPTAR Developing Asia-Pacific 32,156,750 7,602,966 8,363,208 52,596,772 100,719,696
HhhE R of which Mainland China 27,717,481 7,590,329 8,363,208 49,390,308 93,061,326
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(I RHER () Mainland Activities
N B R IEASEHIFRITISEFH Mainland Activities are Mainland China exposures to non-bank
Wb EfRESE - LTIRBEEE R(RME counterparties and their categories and the type of direct exposures
BB ISRz R R B Rk < 38 defined by the HKMA's Return of Mainland Activities.

RIERH -

2022
BHMRRERA B AR RS
BRI i R BRI
On-statement Off-statement
of financial of financial
position position k)
exposure exposure Total
BETT BETT BETRT
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(1) FPREFF « PREFFZAE (1) Central government, central government-owned
B TS I H BB A =) entities and their subsidiaries and
RELE joint ventures ("JVs") 39,988,887 3,334,745 43,323,632
Q) B - # BT (2) Local governments, local government-owned
B TE I H KB A =) entities and their subsidiaries and JVs
RELE 15,963,526 1,648,227 17,611,753
Q) EAFERARSEAR (3) PRC national residing in Mainland China or other
PP L B EL ARSI entities incorporated in Mainland
HMBARMGERR China and their subsidiaries and JVs 42,109,952 4,030,950 46,140,902
4) TEE RS 1B (4) Other entities of central government not reported
Hith REFTHE in item 1 above 5,202,575 1,183,666 6,386,241
5) FERELIEEN (5) Other entities of local governments not reported
H it 77 BT in item 2 above 2,141,272 - 2,141,272
6) EEBEARTEAME (6) PRC national residing outside Mainland China or
BONPEI AR I E entities incorporated outside Mainland China where
R BURINK I B the credit is granted for use in Mainland China 33,865,994 1,995,551 35,861,545
(7) Bt AR A (7) Other counterparties where the exposures are
FEI A IERTTR 2 considered by the reporting institution to
HF B EdE be non-bank Mainland China exposures 6,623,779 123,818 6,747,597
B Total 145,895,985 12,316,957 158,212,942
EHRERENEELTE Total assets after provision 423,372,148
EEEBRAARERE On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of
LREERSE total assets 34.5%
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Unaudited supplementary financial information

Wit FER () () Mainland Activities (continued)
2021
FHIRRAETA BRI
R B AR ) [ o
On-statement Off-statement
of financial of financial
position position mE
exposure exposure Total
BT BB BT
HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000
(1) RRBUT -« FRBFFER (1) Central government, central government-owned
R R AN E R R entities and their subsidiaries and joint ventures
RELE (IVs") 55,320,541 2,625,640 57,946,181
Q) HFET - ABUSER  (2) Local governments, local government-owned
HY S R B A B entities and their subsidiaries and JVs
REL¥ 17,293,195 1,163,475 18,456,670
3) BARBELARSKEHE (3) PRC national residing in Mainland China or other
PSR SL B E A A entities incorporated in Mainland China and their
HItBARMAEB % subsidiaries and JVs 45,781,229 4,303,479 50,084,708
) RNEE EIE 1 IR (4) Other entities of central government not reported
HAth o R 1 in item 1 above 3972313 327,232 4,299,545
(5) MEIE LIS 2IBH) (5) Other entities of local governments not reported
H i3t 77 BT 8 in item 2 above 1,122,89 332,200 1,455,096
6) FEBARP AL (6) PRC national residing outside Mainland China or
BONPEI AR I entities incorporated outside Mainland China where
BB ANK L BB the credit is granted for use in Mainland China 30,613,592 1,427,781 32,041,373
(7) B At 4% B SR IEAR 5 (7) Other counterparties where the exposures are
HREIRNIERITR 5 considered by the reporting institution to
HF 2 RRAHE be non-bank Mainland China exposures 11,144,223 252,301 11,396,524
ik Total 165,247,989 10,432,108 175,680,097
BEHREHBENEERRE Total assets after provision 392,314,798
EEBRRARBAE On-balance sheet exposures as percentage of
HEBEERN XK total assets 42.1%
TEER (J) Corporate governance
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and functions are explained in detail in “Corporate Information”

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance
and has complied, in all material respects, throughout the year with
the modules on ‘Corporate Governance of Locally Incorporated
Authorised Institutions’ and ‘Guideline on a Sound Remuneration
System’ issued by the HKMA. The Board of Directors of the Bank has
established a number of committees including the Audit Committee,
the Credit & Risk Management Committee, the Nomination
Committee and the Remuneration Committee. Their composition

and “Corporate Governance and Other Information”, which will be

included in the printed version of the Group’s annual report.
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Corporate Governance and
Other Information

The Group is committed to high standards of corporate governance and to
conduct business in the highest level of integrity. The Group has complied,
in all material respects, throughout the year with the modules on “Corporate
Governance of Locally Incorporated Authorized Institutions” and “Guideline
on a Sound Remuneration System”issued by the HKMA.

Board Committees

The Board of Directors of the Bank has established the following committees:

(i)

(i)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee, being an independent body, assists the
Board of Directors of the Bank in providing independent review and
monitoring of the effectiveness of the financial reporting process and
its related internal control systems of the Bank.

It comprises three members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors”.

Meetings of the Audit Committee shall be held not less than once in each
quarter. Representatives of the external auditor and senior management
including Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and Chief Auditor
of the Bank are invited to attend these meetings. During the year ended 31
December 2022, a total of four meetings of the Audit Committee were held.

Credit & Risk Management Committee

The Credit & Risk Management Committee oversees and manages
the Bank’s risk related matters including, but not limited to, the
risk strategy, appetite/tolerance, profile, policies (including key risk
procedures), fair value practices, capital adequacy and risk cultural,
systems and various risk-related initiatives and projects. It has to
ensure that the risk management function and the compliance
function of the Bank have adequate authority, stature, independence,
management support and resources to perform their duties. The
risks concerned primarily include credit risk, market risk, interest rate
risk, liquidity risk, operational risk, fraud risk, reputation risk, legal
risk, compliance risk, strategic risk, any risks associated with entering
new markets, new areas of business, or dealing in new products or
services, and climate-related risks. It is also responsible for approving
matters relating to Internal Capital Adequacy Assessment Process
(ICAAP), the Reverse Stress Testing (RST) methodology and results,
and endorsing the recovery planning document before reporting
to the Board for approval on an annual basis. The committee carries
out its oversight function on the Bank’s risk management through
various Sub-committees and at the Bank’s management level
committees, including the Credit Committee, the Non-Performing
Loans Committee, the Investment Review Committee, the Market Risk
Committee, the Asset and Liability Committee, the Operational Risk
Management Committee, the Compliance and AML Committee, the
New Product Committee and the Management Committee.



BRE

i
DJ>
pu

R HAGE R

/

EEZ88(H)

(ii)

(iii)

FERBREEEES (B)
SERBEMARTEENK  ERAINE

8 (8 %% X)) REUIENITES -
BHNENEN [ EEER I F[EE/H

EERREREEZEENEFTERSAM—

REH > NTWEAREE  GHREER
& MHHBE  ANERBE - EARERR
El’f CERTAEE - EARBERBRITEGAEM

NAEBRVEMBREMIGHEESSE A
8 2ERBHEZESE - HE202F12
A31ALLFE  EEKREREEZESHE
PR &5

REZES

REZBEHPATETSTREZTSNE
FEEENZEZESNRE - REMAE

o WESEEHEIRRELER - 228
ENmPEEEYWEEEAELNEES 17

BRABEL - BITTEVBE R EITEAEE, - Wt
Kﬁ%% CEBERMITHAHNETTEIM
EEEREER

=113
Ny

BEMARZEAK - ERAHN

BiRLEEX f)i%ﬁi?ﬁﬂﬁ%?O
SR BMENENEEER I MEERG
EN I

M E

1o

\
/

RSN

o

7

> A
]

o

REZEEeNEFERILBRE—NEE
TRAN B REESERE }%%Z%@E%o
HZE2002E12R31HIEFEE  122%8

B TMREH

Corporate Governance and Other Information

Board Committees (Continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Credit & Risk Management Committee (Continued)

It comprises five members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors".

Meetings of the Credit & Risk Management Committee shall be
held not less than once in each quarter. Chief Risk Officer, Chief
Compliance and Operations Officer, Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Human Resources Officer, Chief Information Officer, Chief Auditor,
Group Head of Personal & Business Banking and Group Head of
Wholesale Banking and Treasury & Markets of the Bank are invited to
attend these meetings. During the year ended 31 December 2022, a
total of four meetings of the Credit & Risk Management Committee
were held.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee assists the Board of Directors of the Bank
to review the structure, size and composition of the Board and of
the Board-level committees, and to make recommendations on any
proposed changes if necessary. It also assists in identifying suitable
individuals qualified to become Directors, Chief Executive Officer,
Deputy Chief Executive Officer and Alternate Chief Executive Officer,
and making recommendations to the Board on succession planning
for Directors, Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer of
the Bank.

It comprises five members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors".

Meetings of the Nomination Committee shall be held not less than
once in each year. Chief Human Resources Officer of the Bank is
invited to attend these meetings. Two meetings were held during the
year ended 31 December 2022.
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Corporate Governance and Other Information

Board Committees (Continued)
(iv) Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee is responsible for reviewing and approving
the remuneration-related policies and structure of the Bank, and also the
bonus pool proposed pursuant to the prevailing variable compensation
schemes. It is also responsible for approving the remuneration packages
of the Chairman of the Board, senior management and key personnel as
defined in the Master Remuneration Policy, and compensation arrangements
relating to the dismissal or removal of Directors. The committee has to ensure
that an annual review of the Bank's remuneration system and its operations,
which includes an assessment of consistency with the relevant regulatory
rules or guidelines, is conducted independently of management.

It comprises five members, majority of whom (including the
chairman) are Independent Non-executive Directors. Their names and
biographies are set out in the sections of “Corporate Information”and
“Biographies of Directors"

Meetings of the Remuneration Committee shall be held not less
than once in each year. Chief Human Resources Officer of the Bank is
invited to attend these meetings. Three meetings were held during
the year ended 31 December 2022.

Code of Conduct

The Code of Conduct of the Bank (the “Code”) covers the standards of
ethical behavior that is expected of its employees.

Banking is a business based on integrity and mutual trust. The Bank
considers the best way to earn and safeguard confidence and trust of
stakeholders is to conduct business according to the highest ethical
standards and to fully comply with all applicable laws, rules and regulations
of the jurisdictions where it operates.

To foster a sound bank culture, as supported by the Senior Management and
approved by the Board, the Bank implemented the Code which provides
general guidance on expected ethical behaviour and sets out the standards
of conduct that supports the Bank's corporate culture and core values. The
key contents of the Code including but not limited to serving customers,
protecting the Bank, preventing financial crime, safequarding market integrity,
pursuing professional ethics and executing workplace responsibilities.

To ensure its employees understand the Code and always adhere to it, the
Bank requires all of its employees to study and follow the spirit of the Code.
In addition, the Bank periodically provides training on the Code to new and
existing employees, and employees are required to declare their compliance
to it. The Code is also uploaded to the Bank's intranet and accessible to all
employees.
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